
 
 

West Northamptonshire Joint 
StrategicPlanningCommittee 

 
Your attendance is requested at a meeting to be held at the Council 
Chamber, Daventry District Council on Thursday, 20 December 2012 at 
6:00 pm. 

D. Kennedy 
Chief Executive 

Contact: Frazer McGown, Democratic Services Manager 
fmcgown@northampton.gov.uk or tel;01604 837101  

 
 Agenda 

     
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
   

 2. MINUTES    
   

 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    

  • Personal 

• Disclosable Pecuniary  
   

 4. MATTERS OF URGENCY    

  To consider any issues that the Chairman is of the opinion are 
Matters of Urgency.  

   

 5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (IF ANY)    
   

 6. WEST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE JOINT CORE STRATEGY- 
APPROVAL TO SUBMIT FOR EXAMINATION   

 

  Report of Head of JPU (Copy attached)   
   

 7. A PROGRESS REVIEW OF LOCAL PLANS ACROSS WEST 
NORTHAMPTONSHIRE   

 

  Report of Head of JPU (Copy attached)  
   

 8. THE CHAIRMAN TO MOVE:    

  “THAT THE PUBLIC BE EXCLUDED FROM THE REMAINDER 
OF THE MEETING ON THE GROUNDS THAT THERE IS 
LIKELY TO BE DISCLOSURE TO THEM OF SUCH 
CATEGORIES OF EXEMPT INFORMATION AS DEFINED BY 
SECTION 100(1) OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS 
ARE LISTED AGAINST SUCH ITEM OR ITEMS OF BUSINESS 
BY REFERENCE TO THE APPROPRIATE PARAGRAPH OF 
SCHEDULE 12A TO SUCH ACT.”  



   



1 
West Northamptonshire Joint Strategic Planning Committee Minutes - Thursday, 13 September 2012 

WEST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE JOINT STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 

Thursday, 13 September 2012 
 

 
PRESENT: Councillor Kay Driver (Deputy Chair); Councillors Rebecca Breese, Robin 

Digby, Mike Hallam, David Mackintosh and Ken Melling. 
  
 
  

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies were received from Councillors Jim Bass, Mary Clarke,  Stephen Clarke, 
Deanna Eddon, Hadland and Chris Over and County Councillors Andre Gonzalez de 
Savage and Ben Smith.  
 

2. MINUTES 

The minutes of the meeting of the Joint Committee held on 16 July 2012 were agreed and 
signed by the Chair.  
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were none.  
 

4. MATTERS OF URGENCY 

There were none.  
 

5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (IF ANY) 

There was none.  
 

6. DRAFT JPU BUDGET: FINANCIAL YEAR 2013-14 

The Deputy Section 151 Officer of South Northamptonshire Council submitted a report that 
set out a proposed budget for the West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit for 2013-14. 
The budget needed to be approved prior to 31st October 2012 so as to comply with the 
requirements set out in paragraph 5 of the fifth schedule of the agreement between the 
partner Councils. The report had previously been considered and approved by the 
Programme Board and the Business Sub Group.   
 
RESOLVED:  That approval be given to the 2013-14 base budget of £691,480 for the 

JPU and that this figure be forwarded to partner Councils for their 
ratification. 

 
  
 

The meeting concluded at 18:03 hours 
 
 

Agenda Item 2

1



 

 

Item No: 6 

Date:  20 December 2012 

WEST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE  

JOINT STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy  

- Approval to Submit for Examination  
  

 

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF THE JOINT PLANNING UNIT 

1. Purpose 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is:  
 

a) To consider the general conformity and consistency between the Regional 
Strategy for the East Midlands and the Joint Core Strategy in the light of the 
completion of an evaluation assessment of the general conformity and 
consistency between the policies of the Joint Core Strategy and the policies 
of the Regional Strategy that apply in the West Northamptonshire area and 
the resulting planning judgement based conclusion (Assessment attached 
as Appendix 1 to this report); 
 

b) To provide an Addendum to the Summary of the Main Issues Raised by the 
Representations to the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy and the Joint 
Planning Unit’s Response to the Representations (Attached as Appendix 2 
to this report); 
 

c) To provide a summary of the Proposed Changes to the Pre-Submission 
Joint Core Strategy representations stage (Regulations 19 and 20) 
including the requirements of the Regulations and how these have been 
met (Attached as part of Appendix 3 to this report); 

 
d) To provide a quantitative analysis of the representations received to the 

Proposed Changes to the Pre-Submission version of the Joint Core 
Strategy including details of the total number of representations, and 
whether the representations concerned legal compliance and/ or 
soundness, and what aspect of soundness (Attached as part of Appendix 3 
to this report);  

 
e) To provide a factually based summary of the main issues raised by the 

representations to the Proposed Changes to the Pre-Submission version of 
the Joint Core Strategy (Attached as Appendix 4 to this report);  

 
f) To confirm what action, if any, needs to be taken on the representations 

received to the Proposed Changes to the Pre-Submission version of the 
Joint Core Strategy;  

Agenda Item 6

2



 

 

 
g) To seek approval to submit the Joint Core Strategy and its supporting 

documents to the Secretary of State for Examination in the light of the 
Strategy being considered to be in general conformity and consistency with 
the Regional Strategy and in accordance with Regulation 22 of the Town 
and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012; and 

 
h) To seek agreement to the process that will operate across the partnership 

should minor modifications to the Joint Core Strategy arise or be suggested 
during the Public Examination process in order to ensure the Examination 
operates in an efficient and effective manner. 

 
2. Recommendations 

 
2.1 That the Joint Strategic Planning Committee: 

 
1) Agrees that, following the completion of the evaluation assessment that has 

led to a planning judgement based conclusion, the Joint Core Strategy is in 
general conformity with and is consistent with the East Midlands Regional 
Strategy (Assessment attached as Appendix 1 to this report); 
 

2) Notes the Addendum to the Summary of the Main Issues Raised by the 
Representations to the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy and the Joint 
Planning Unit’s Response to the Representations (Attached as Appendix 2 
to this report); 
 

3) Notes the summary of the Proposed Changes to the Pre-Submission Joint 
Core Strategy representations stage (Regulations 19 and 20) including the 
requirements of the Regulations and how these have been met (Attached 
as part of Appendix 3 to this report); 

 
4) Notes the quantitative analysis of the representations received to the 

Proposed Changes to the Pre-Submission version of the Joint Core 
Strategy (Attached as part of Appendix 3 to this report); 

 
5) Notes the factually based summary of the main issues raised by the 

representations to the Proposed Changes to the Pre-Submission version of 
the Joint Core Strategy (Attached as Appendix 4 to this report);  

 
6) Agrees that no further action be taken in response to the representations 

received to the Proposed Changes to the Pre-Submission version of the 
Joint Core Strategy; 

 
7) Approves the Submission of the Joint Core Strategy and its supporting 

documents to the Secretary of State for Examination in the light of the 
Strategy being considered to be in general conformity with and consistent 
with the Regional Strategy and in accordance with Regulation 22 of the 
Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012; 
and  

 
8) Agrees that, post Submission, should modifications of a minor nature arise 

during the Public Examination, the Head of the Joint Planning Unit will have 
delegated authority to raise them with relevant partner Council Director(s) 

3



 

 

for them to raise with relevant senior Councillors in the Partnership: 
following consultation with the Chair of the Joint Strategic Planning 
Committee, the response will then be fed back by the Head of the Joint 
Planning Unit into the Public Examination. 

 
3. Overview of the Joint Core Strategy Process to Date 
 

3.1 The Joint Core Strategy will be the long term strategic plan for the development 
of Daventry District, Northampton Borough and South Northamptonshire 
administrative areas – it deals with the big picture of what will happen in the 
future.  It is a spatial policy document, which means it deals with places and the 
activities that happen within and between them.  The Joint Core Strategy is the 
priority planning document and all subsequent documents must reflect what it 
says.  The Joint Core Strategy is also fundamental to ensuring the co-
ordination and delivery of other services and related strategies as shown on 
Figure 1 below.  This is not an exhaustive list; it is for illustrative purposes only 
and does not include all the key relationships.  The ‘other’ strategies are in no 
particular order. 
 

Figure 1 – Indicative Relationships between the West Northamptonshire Joint Core 
Strategy and Other Strategies and Plans that Apply across West Northamptonshire 

 
*Note: Regional policy will apply up to the revocation of the Regional Strategy in accordance with current 
Government policy. 

National & 
Regional* Policies 

& Strategies 

South East Midlands Local 
Enterprise Partnership & 

Northamptonshire Enterprise 
Partnership Business Plans 

Housing Strategies 

Northamptonshire Joint Strategic 
Needs Assessment Health & Well-
Being 

Northamptonshire Transportation 
Plan 

Community Safety Strategies 

Northamptonshire Childrens and 
Young Peoples Plan 

Northamptonshire Waste 
Management Strategy 

Sustainable Community Strategies 

Partners’ Corporate and 
Operational Plans 

WEST 
NORTHAMPTONSHIRE 

JOINT CORE 

STRATEGY 

Other Local Plans 
across West 

Northamptonshire 

 

4



 

 

 
3.2 At its meeting on 31 January 2011 the West Northamptonshire Joint Strategic 

Planning Committee approved the publication of the Pre-Submission version of 
the West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy for the statutory six weeks 
representations period in accordance with the then Regulations 27 and 28.  The 
content of the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy was informed by the Joint 
Core Strategy Issues and Options (2007), the Regulation 25 consultation 
(2009) and the Emergent Joint Core Strategy consultation in 2009, as well as 
the collection of a wide ranging evidence base and on-going work with technical 
bodies. 

 
3.3 At its meeting on 25 July 2011 the West Northamptonshire Joint Strategic 

Planning Committee formally received the quantitative analysis of and the 
summary of the main issues raised by the representations received to the Pre-
Submission Joint Core Strategy. 

 
3.4 At its meeting on 16 July 2012 the West Northamptonshire Joint Strategic 

Planning Committee approved the Proposed Changes to the Pre-Submission 
version of the West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy for the statutory six 
week representations period together with an additional two week advance 
publicity period to take account of the fact that the representations period 
coincided with the summer holiday period.  The Proposed Changes to the Pre-
Submission Joint Core Strategy were prepared in the light of the 
representations to the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy; changes to national 
planning policy, particularly in terms of the National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF); and the evidence base. 

 
3.5 The Proposed Changes included the presumption in favour of sustainable 

development and overall, sought to ensure that the Joint Core Strategy was 
now in full accordance with the NPPF.  The Proposed Changes did not go to 
the heart of the plan but were considered necessary to ensure the Strategy is 
sound.  The vast majority of the Proposed Changes were simply to factually 
update the plan or to correct minor drafting errors and these are termed Minor 
Proposed Changes.  However, some of the changes were more important, 
although they still did not change the overall strategy or the direction of the 
plan, these are termed Significant Proposed Changes. 

    
4. Update on the National Context 

 
4.1 Members will be aware that the Localism Act provides for the abolition of 

regional strategies outside London in a two stage process.  The first stage, to 
remove the regional planning framework and prevent further strategies from 
being created, took effect when the Localism Act received Royal Assent on 15 
November 2011.  The second stage is to abolish the existing regional strategies 
by secondary legislation.  It remains the Government’s policy to lay Orders in 
Parliament to that effect as soon as possible, subject to the outcome of the 
environmental assessments process, which is in train. 
 

4.2 A ruling of the European Court of Justice in March 2012 made it clear that the 
Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) Directive applies to a procedure for 
the total or partial revocation of a land use plan.  In light of this, and following 
earlier consultation responses, the Government is updating the environmental 
reports and undertaking additional consultation. 

5



 

 

 
4.3 At the time of writing, Environmental reports have been published for 

consultation relating to the following regional strategies:  
 

 East of England; 

 Yorkshire and Humber; 

 South East;  

 West Midlands; 

 South West; and  

 East Midlands. 
 

The remaining reports are expected to follow shortly. 
 

4.4 In terms of the East Midlands the Strategic Environmental Assessment of the 
Revocation of the East Midlands Strategy: Environmental Report was published 
for consultation by the Department for Communities and Local Government on 
23 October 2012.  The consultation closes on 19 December 2012.  The 
Environmental Report is a consultation document on the likely significant 
environmental effects of revocation of the East Midlands Plan and the Regional 
Economic Strategy (which together form the Regional Strategy).  The report 
succeeds the previous environmental report on the revocation of the East 
Midlands Plan which was consulted on between October 2011 and January 
2012.  At the end of the consultation period all consultation responses will be 
considered, including those already submitted during the earlier response 
period. 
 

4.5 Regional strategies remain part of the statutory development plan until such 
time as they are abolished, sometimes referred to as revoked.  In the light of 
this the Joint Core Strategy Local Plan must be in general conformity with and 
be consistent with the Regional Strategy for the East Midlands at the time the 
Joint Core Strategy is submitted to the Government for public examination, until 
such time as that Regional Strategy is revoked in accordance with current 
Government policy. Therefore, the Partnership preparing the Joint Core 
Strategy Local Plan has undertaken an evaluation assessment of the extent to 
which their Strategy is in general conformity with and is consistent with that 
Regional Strategy as required by section 24(1) (a) of the Planning and 
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and Regulation 8 of the Town and Country 
Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012.  An assessment of the 
general conformity and consistency between the East Midlands Regional 
Strategy (known as the East Midlands Regional Plan) and the Milton Keynes 
South Midlands Sub-Regional Strategy Part A Statement that, together, form 
the Regional Strategy for the East Midlands, as it applies to West 
Northamptonshire, may be found at Appendix 1.  This document takes each 
policy from the Regional Strategy and evaluates its general conformity and 
consistency with the Joint Core Strategy. Taken as a whole this document is an 
assessment of the general conformity and consistency between the Regional 
Strategy and the Joint Core Strategy. This assessment process has concluded 
that, in planning judgement terms, the West Northamptonshire Joint Core 
Strategy is in general conformity and is consistent with the Regional Strategy.  
 

  

6



 

 

4.6 Local planning authorities can bring forward proposals (for example on housing 
targets) which have a local interpretation to them in their plans, based on their 
own sound evidence base, where this approach is justified by the local 
circumstances.  That evidence base is likely to be more up to date than that 
included in the regional strategies as it is now some years since the preparation 
of those regional strategies: this also is the case with the East Midlands 
Regional Strategy.  Each case will depend on its particular facts. 
 

4.7 There are clearly risks associated with submitting the West Northamptonshire 
Joint Core Strategy Local Plan with a housing provision figure below the 
Regional Strategy target by 19.3%.  The requirement for the Joint Core 
Strategy to be in general conformity and consistent with the Regional Strategy 
is established in legislation.  Notwithstanding the risks, following evaluation as 
discussed in paragraph 4.5 above and in Appendix 1, it has been concluded, in 
planning judgement terms that Joint Core Strategy is in general conformity with 
and is consistent with the provisions of the Regional Strategy.  Indeed, the 
reduced quantum of housing development planned within the Joint Core 
Strategy compared with the Regional Strategy is due to significant changes in 
market conditions since the Regional Strategy was prepared.  This is something 
that Regional Strategy could not have foreseen when it was prepared and 
which would, it is considered, have been re-evaluated at a review of the 
Regional Strategy which, it is now generally agreed will not take place due to 
the on-going bringing into force of the Government’s current reforms to the 
planning system.  
 

4.8 It is also worth reflecting here once again on the point that the evidence base 
supporting the Joint Core Strategy is also more up to date than that which 
supports the Regional Strategy which was prepared a number of years ago. 
Indeed, in view of the recent “double- dip” recession, which could also not have 
been foreseen at the time the Regional Strategy was prepared, together with 
the on-going current economic climate it has become even more certain that 
the Regional Strategy housing target of 62,125 dwellings is not achievable. In 
the light of this scenario, the Joint Core Strategy is based on what is achievable 
and deliverable whilst ensuring that local housing need, together with 
community aspirations continue to be met. Indeed, demonstrating that the 
Regional Strategy housing target is not achievable is likely to form the heart of 
the discussions at the Joint Core Strategy Examination.   

 
5. Representations to the Pre-Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy 

from Great Houghton Action Group 
 

5.1 It has come to the attention of the Joint Planning Unit that the summary of the 
representations to the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy that was considered 
by the Joint Strategic Planning Committee at its meetings on the 25 July 2011 
and the 16 July 2012 was inaccurate in omitting reference to the representation 
made by the Great Houghton Action Group relating to Paragraph 10.4 of the 
Pre-Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy.  This omission gave the 
incorrect impression that this representation had not been considered by the 
Joint Planning Unit.  In order to clarify this matter an addendum to the Summary 
of the Main Issues Raised by the Representations to the Pre-Submission Joint 
Core Strategy and the Joint Planning Unit’s Response to the Representations in 
relation to the Introductory Text (which includes Paragraph 10.4) of Section 10 

7



 

 

of the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy has been prepared and is attached 
to this report as Appendix 2. 

 
6. Introduction to the Representations Stage to the Proposed Changes 
 

The Statutory Stages 
6.1 As a statutory requirement the Joint Core Strategy must be prepared in 

accordance with the relevant primary and secondary legislation, i.e. the 
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004, as amended, and the Town and 
Country Planning (Local Development) (England) Regulations 2012.  These 
Regulations are very important because they prescribe the form and content of 
plans and the procedure to be followed in their preparation.  The Regulations 
set out the statutory stages including the nature of public participation and the 
requirements for publication and submission of documents, including the length 
of the representations period. 

 
6.2 The statutory stages are: 

 

 Regulation 18 – Public Participation from Commencement to Proposed 
Submission (Previously Regulation 25) 
 

 Regulation 19 – Publication of the Proposed Submission Development Plan 
Document (also known as Pre-Submission) (Previously Regulation 27) 
 

 Regulation 22 – Submission of the Development Plan Document 
(Previously Regulation 30) 
 

 Regulation 24 – Independent Examination of the Development Plan 
Document (Previously Regulation 34) 
 

 Regulation 25 – Publication of the Inspector’s Report (Previously 
Regulation 35) 
 

 Regulation 26 – Adoption of the Development Plan Document (Previously 
Regulation 36) 

 
6.3 In relation to the Proposed Changes to the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy, 

Regulations 19 and 20 set out the nature of publication, how representations 
must be made and the length of the representations period. 
 
The Requirements set out in the Regulations 

6.4 Table 1 in Appendix 3 sets out what the Regulations require at the Proposed 
Changes to the Pre-Submission stage and how these requirements have been 
met.  All the requirements of the Regulations were met. 
 
Statements of Community Involvement 

6.5 In addition to meeting the requirements of the Regulations the process of 
community involvement for the Joint Core Strategy must be in accordance with 
the three Statements of Community Involvement (SCIs) which have been 
adopted by Daventry District, Northampton Borough and South 
Northamptonshire Councils.  The adopted SCIs set out the Partner Councils’ 
strategy for involving the community in the preparation and revision of Local 
Development Documents (including DPDs) and the consideration of planning 

8



 

 

applications.  The Statement of Community Engagement and Consultation that 
was published alongside the Proposed Changes to the Pre-Submission version 
of the Joint Core Strategy sets out how consultation has been undertaken 
throughout the document’s preparation in accordance with the adopted SCIs. 
 
Soundness Tests and the Duty to Co-operate 

6.6 The primary purpose of the examination into a plan is to consider whether the 
Plan is “sound”, which essentially means “well-founded” and meets legal 
requirements.  The examination also includes consideration of whether the 
“duty to co-operate” has been met. The duty to co-operate has been introduced 
through the Localism Act and it requires a local planning authority to co-operate 
with other local planning authorities and prescribed bodies - such as the 
Environment Agency; Natural England; and the Highways Authority - when 
preparing local plans. 
 

6.7 In this context it is worth noting that there is strong on-going co-operation 
between the Partner Councils and neighbouring Councils, as well the 
prescribed bodies, in relation to the preparation of the West Northamptonshire 
Joint Core Strategy as well as the other Local Plans included in the up to date 
West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme (June 2012).         

 
6.8 Through the examination, soundness will be judged through four tests. The 

presumption is that the Plan is sound, unless as a result of considering the 
representations made and evidence considered at the examination, it is proved 
not to be.  This means that the representations to the Proposed Changes to the 
Pre-Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy had to relate to the four tests 
of soundness listed below, and/ or legal compliance. 

 
6.9 To be “sound” a core strategy should meet the following four tests: 
 

a) “Positively prepared” means that the plan should be prepared based on a 
strategy which seeks to meet objectively assessed development and 
infrastructure requirements, including unmet requirements from 
neighbouring authorities where it is reasonable to do so and consistent with 
achieving sustainable development; 
 

b) “Justified” means that the Plan should be the most appropriate strategy, 
when considered against the reasonable alternatives, based on 
proportionate evidence;   

 
c) “Effective” means that the Plan should be deliverable over its period and 

based on effective joint working on cross-boundary strategic priorities; and 
 
d) “Consistent with national policy” means that the plan should enable the 

delivery of sustainable development in accordance with the policies in the 
National Planning Policy Framework. 

 
  

9



 

 

7. Representations Received to the Proposed Changes to the Pre-
Submission Joint Core Strategy 

 
7.1 The statutory six weeks period for representations to be made to the Proposed 

Changes to the Pre-Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy was from 
Tuesday 14 August 2012 until Wednesday 26 September 2011.  This included 
one additional day due to the Bank Holiday on Monday 27 August 2012. 

 
7.2 At its meeting on 25 July 2012 the Joint Strategic Planning Committee agreed a 

two week advance publicity period in addition to the statutory six week period to 
take account of the fact that the representations period coincided with the 
summer holiday period. 

 
7.3 A total of 1,011 individual representations were duly made by 121 individuals 

and organisations.  Duly made representations are representations that were 
made within the representations period and address the soundness or legality 
of any part of the Proposed Changes to the Pre-Submission version of the Joint 
Core Strategy.  730 individual duly made representations were made to the 
Significant Proposed Changes and 281 individual duly made representations 
were made to the Minor Proposed Changes. 

 
7.4 Table 2 in Appendix 3 of this report sets out the total number of duly made 

representations by Significant Proposed Change of the Joint Core Strategy.  
Table 3 in Appendix 3 of this report sets out the total number of duly made 
representations by Minor Proposed Change of the Joint Core Strategy.  These 
tables also detail whether the representation is concerning legal compliance 
and/ or soundness, and what aspect of soundness.  Table 4 in Appendix 3 of 
this report lists the specific and general consultation bodies and is referred to in 
Table 1 of the same appendix. 

 
7.5 A total of 31 not duly made representations were received from 14 individuals 

and organisations. Of these 7 representations were received that did not 
address the soundness of any part of the Proposed Changes to the Pre-
Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy. 22 representations were 
received after 5 pm on the 26 September 2012. 2 representations were 
received in the pre-publicity period.  All of these respondents have been notified 
that their representations are not duly made.  All not duly made representations 
will, however, in due course be sent alongside the duly made representations to 
the Planning Inspectorate for consideration as part of the formal examination of 
the Joint Core Strategy and it will be at their discretion as to whether they will 
be accepted. 

 
7.6 All the representations have been logged and an acknowledgement sent to 

each respondent.  All representations to the Proposed Changes to the Pre-
Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy are available to view on the Joint 
Planning Unit’s consultation website or at the Joint Planning Unit’s office in 
Northampton. 

 
  

10



 

 

7.7 A factually based summary of the main issues raised by the representations to 
the Significant and the Minor Proposed Changes to the Pre-Submission version 
of the Joint Core Strategy has been prepared by the Joint Planning Unit and is 
attached to this report as Appendix 4.  Table 1 is a summary of main issues 
raised in relation to the Significant Proposed Changes and Table 2 is a 
summary of the main issues raised in relation to the Minor Proposed Changes. 
 

7.8 In the light of the representations received to the Proposed Changes to the Pre-
Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy it is considered that no further 
action is required prior to submission to the Secretary of State for independent 
public examination. 
 

8. Submission of the West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy 
 
8.1 In accordance with the revised West Northamptonshire Local Development 

Scheme (LDS) approved by the Joint Strategic Planning Committee on 12 June 
2012, the Joint Core Strategy will be ready for submission to the Secretary of 
State for independent public examination by 31 December 2012.  However, due 
to the Christmas and New Year holidays it has been agreed with the Planning 
Inspectorate that submission itself will take place on 4 January 2013.  The 
Planning Inspectorate have confirmed that this submission date will still be 
considered to be in accordance with the LDS. 
 

8.2 The following documents taken together will constitute the Submission Joint 
Core Strategy: 

 

 The Pre-Submission version of the Joint Core Strategy; 

 The representations received to the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy in 
February and March 2011; 

 The Proposed Changes to the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy; and 

 The representations received to the Proposed Changes to the Pre-
Submission Joint Core Strategy.  
 

8.3  Regulation 22 also requires the following documents to be submitted alongside 
the Submission Joint Core Strategy: 

 
a) Sustainability Appraisal Report; 
b) Submission Policies Map, if the adoption of the plan would result in 

changes to the adopted policies map; 
c) Statement of Community Engagement and Involvement (covering the 

previous stages of the Joint Core Strategy preparation process);  
d) Copies of representations made in accordance with Regulation 20, i.e. at 

the Pre-Submission and Proposed Changes stages; and 
e) Such supporting documents as in the opinion of the local planning authority 

are relevant to the preparation of the plan. 
 
8.4 As soon as possible after submission the submitted documents listed as a) – c) 

in Paragraph 8.3 above must be made available for inspection and published 
on the Joint Planning Unit’s website.  In addition, a statement of the inspection 
arrangements must be sent to the general and specific consultation bodies that 
were previously invited to make representations to the Joint Core Strategy.  
Notice must also be given to anyone who asked to be notified when the 
submission has taken place. 

11



 

 

 
8.5 An independent Inspector will be appointed by the Government to examine 

whether the Joint Core Strategy has been prepared in accordance with the Duty 
to Co-operate, legal and procedural requirements and whether it is sound.  The 
Inspector will take all of the submitted documents into account together with the 
supporting evidence base and hold a public examination into the Joint Core 
Strategy. 

 
8.6 The Planning Inspectorate has been informed of the intention to submit the 

Joint Core Strategy. This will enable the allocation of a Planning Inspector.  
Whilst no date has been confirmed at this stage it is expected that the 
examination will take place in Spring 2013 with adoption of the Joint Core 
Strategy in October 2013. 

 
8.7 As part of the public examination process prompt agreement regarding changes, 

or modifications, to the Joint Core Strategy of a minor nature may be sought by 
the Inspector.  Equally, partners may wish to suggest modification(s) of a 
similarly minor nature into the examination process.  Such minor modification(s) 
would be aimed at facilitating the efficient operation of the examination.  In order 
to give effect to this, officers across the partnership have agreed that when and 
if such minor modification(s) arise the Head of the Joint Planning Unit will seek 
the advice of the partner Council(s) affected by the modifications through the 
relevant Director(s) representing those partner Council(s) in the partnership 
who, in turn, will raise the matter with the lead Councillor representative(s), as 
necessary.  A response will then be fed back to the Head of the Joint Planning 
Unit.  Following consultation between the Head of the Joint Planning Unit and 
the Chair of the Joint Strategic Planning Committee, the Head of the Joint 
Planning Unit will then feed the response back into the examination. The 
necessity for minor modifications of the type described could arise, for example, 
as a result of changes in national policy, to address representations made, or to 
deal with specific issues raised by the examination Inspector and will be aimed 
at ensuring that the Joint Core Strategy is more likely to be found sound as part 
of the examination process.  

 
8.8 Significant changes, known as main modifications, would need to be reported to 

the Joint Strategic Planning Committee as well as being subject to consultation.  
For smaller changes, known as minor modifications, the Inspector is likely to 
incorporate them in his/ her written report, which will be reported to the Joint 
Strategic Planning Committee following the Examination.  This written report 
will propose one of the following options: 

 
a) The Joint Core Strategy is sound and does not require any further 

amendment; 
 

b) The Joint Core Strategy is sound but requires further amendment (known as 
modifications) before adoption; and 
 

c) The Joint Core Strategy is unsound and cannot be adopted. 
 
  

12



 

 

8.9 The first two outcomes will provide the opportunity for moving swiftly towards 
adoption, providing up to date policies for the whole of the West 
Northamptonshire area upon which to assess future planning applications.  
Although the recommendations contained in the Planning Inspector’s report are 
not binding upon the Committee any departure would require clear justification. 

 
9. Conclusion 
 
9.1 The submission of the West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy marks a 

significant milestone.  The preparation of the Joint Core Strategy has been a 
long, complex and at times controversial process.  Once submitted the Joint 
Core Strategy will carry increasing weight as a material consideration when it 
comes to determining planning applications particularly regarding the parts of 
the Joint Core Strategy where there are no outstanding representations. 
 

9.2 In terms of legal implications relating to this report, the content of this report and 
the associated recommendations to the Joint Strategic Planning Committee 
have been prepared in accordance with advice from Queen’s Counsel. 
 
 
 

David Atkinson 
Head of the West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit 
Telephone: 01604 838412 
 
 
Claire Berry  
Development Plans Team Leader 
West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit 
Telephone: 01604 838030 
 
 
Dave Hemmett 
Information and Programme Manager  
West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit 
Telephone: 01604 838037 
 
 
 
 

13



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

 –
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s

t 
M

id
la

n
d

s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n

e
s

 
S

o
u

th
 M

id
la

n
d

s
 S

u
b

-R
e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

a
rt

 A
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

 P
le

a
s
e

 n
o

te
 –

 T
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 i
s
 k

n
o

w
n

 a
s
 t

h
e

 E
a

s
t 

M
id

la
n
d

s
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
P

la
n

. 
 A

ll 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 

to
 t

h
e

 E
a

s
t 

M
id

la
n
d

s
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
P

la
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
a

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

 E
a

s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 T
h

is
 s

c
h

e
d
u

le
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
e

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 E
a

s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
P

la
n

/ 
M

K
S

M
 S

R
S

 P
a

rt
 A

 p
o

lic
ie

s
, 

th
e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

J
o

in
t 

C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
c
o

n
fo

rm
it
y
 a

n
d

 a
re

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h
e

 R
e
g
io

n
a

l 
P

la
n

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 s
c
h
e

d
u

le
 a

ls
o
 

e
x
p

la
in

s
 t

h
e

 j
u

s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
P

la
n

/ 
M

K
S

M
 S

R
S

 a
n

d
 t
h
e

 J
o

in
t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

re
 t

o
 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a

m
p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 M
a

in
 A

b
b

re
v
ia

ti
o
n

s
 U

s
e
d

* 
D

fT
 –

 D
e
p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 
E

m
d
a

 –
 E

a
s
t 
M

id
la

n
d

s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
A

g
e
n

c
y
 

E
M

R
P

 –
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 R

e
g
io

n
a

l 
P

la
n

 
H

S
2

 –
 H

ig
h

 S
p
e

e
d

 R
a

il 
2

 
J
C

S
 –

 J
o

in
t 

C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

L
D

S
 –

 L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 

P
P

S
 –

 P
la

n
n

in
g
 P

o
lic

y
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

R
T

S
 –

 R
e
g
io

n
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

S
E

M
L

E
P

 –
 S

o
u

th
 E

a
s
t 
M

id
la

n
d

s
 L

o
c
a

l 
E

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 
 *N

o
te

 –
 O

th
e

r 
a
b

b
re

v
ia

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 r

e
la

te
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y
 o

c
c
u

r 
in

 t
h

e
 t

e
x
t 
o
f 

th
is

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

. 

14



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

P
o
lic

y
 1

 –
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

C
o
re

 O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 C

o
re

 O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

e
g

io
n
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 

tr
a
n
s
la

te
 t

h
e
 b

ro
a
d
e
r 

p
o
lic

y
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t
h
e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

’s
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n
to

 a
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

h
a
t 
w

ill
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
. 

T
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
’s

 s
p
a
ti
a
l 

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

re
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
C

o
re

 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
v
is

io
n
 

a
n
d
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 w

id
e
 t

h
e
m

a
ti
c
 

P
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 P

la
c
e
s
 P

o
lic

ie
s
, 

 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 2

 –
 P

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 

B
e
tt

e
r 

D
e
s
ig

n
 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

e
e
k
s
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 b
e
tt

e
r 

d
e
s
ig

n
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
ly

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 

la
y
o
u
t,

 d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
C

O
2
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 r
e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 

c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e
. 

P
o
lic

ie
s
 S

1
, 

S
1
0
, 
S

1
1
, 

C
1
, 

C
2
, 

B
N

1
, 

B
N

5
, 

B
N

7
, 

B
N

7
A

, 
a
n
d
 

B
N

9
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 

c
o
n
te

n
t 
o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 2

 o
f 

th
e
 E

M
R

P
. 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 3

 –
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

N
e
w

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 h

o
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

fo
c
u
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
U

rb
a
n
 A

re
a
s
, 
th

e
 

g
ro

w
th

 t
o
w

n
s
, 

th
e
 S

u
b

-r
e
g

io
n
a
l 

C
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
n
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
. 
 T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

ls
o
 

s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 i
s
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 

m
a
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 v

a
c
a
n
t 

o
r 

u
n
d
e
r-

u
s
e
d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i
n
 u

rb
a
n
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
  

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 
P

o
lic

y
 3

 o
f 

th
e
 E

M
R

P
. 

 A
s
 t

h
e
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

’s
 S

p
a
ti
a
l 

P
o
rt

ra
it
 t
o
 L

o
n
d
o
n
, 

B
ir
m

in
g

h
a
m

, 
M

ilt
o
n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
 a

n
d
 O

x
fo

rd
 s

h
o
w

 
th

e
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
m

a
jo

r 
u
rb

a
n
 

a
re

a
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t
h
e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 

o
n
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

ta
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 4

 –
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

E
a
s
te

rn
 S

u
b

-A
re

a
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 5

 –
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

L
in

c
o
ln

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
a
s
ta

l 
D

is
tr

ic
ts

 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

15



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

P
o
lic

y
 6

 –
 O

v
e
rc

o
m

in
g

 
P

e
ri
p
h
e
ra

lit
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

E
a
s
te

rn
 S

u
b

-A
re

a
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 7

 –
 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 S
u
b

-A
re

a
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 8

 –
 S

p
a
ti
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 a

n
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

th
e
 P

e
a
k
 S

u
b
-A

re
a
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 9

 –
 S

p
a
ti
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 

P
e
a
k
 D

is
tr

ic
t 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

P
a
rk

 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 1

0
 –

 M
a
n
a
g

in
g
 

T
o
u
ri
s
m

 a
n
d
 V

is
it
o
rs

 i
n
 

th
e
 P

e
a
k
 S

u
b
-A

re
a
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 1

1
 -

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 S
u
b
-A

re
a
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
’s

 r
o
le

 a
n
d
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 a

s
 o

n
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 R

e
g

io
n
’s

 f
iv

e
 P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
U

rb
a
n
 

A
re

a
s
 (

P
U

A
s
) 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
e
d
 

b
y
 n

e
w

 p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

a
n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b

-r
e
g

io
n
a
l 

c
e
n
tr

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 

s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
e
d

. 
 T

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

s
m

a
ll 

to
w

n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

u
b

-a
re

a
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

re
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
a
s
ic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 o
f 
th

e
ir
 r

u
ra

l 
h
in

te
rl
a
n
d
s
 

fr
o
m

 e
n
c
ro

a
c
h
m

e
n
ts

 b
y
 l
a
rg

e
r 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
. 

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 
P

o
lic

y
 1

1
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
, 

s
e
tt

in
g

 
o
u
t 
th

a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 

c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

d
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 i
n

 a
n
 

a
d
jo

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
U

rb
a
n
 

A
re

a
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 

 
 In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 
P

o
lic

ie
s
 C

3
 

(S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
) 

a
n
d
 C

4
 

(C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g

 U
rb

a
n
 A

re
a
s
) 

a
ls

o
 

s
e
t 

o
u
t 
th

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 a

n
d
 

a
ro

u
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 i
ts

 r
o
le

 a
s
 a

 P
U

A
. 

 
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

16



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

 T
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
v
ill

a
g

e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 

d
e
g
ra

d
e
d
 b

y
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 g
ro

w
th

 
 T

h
e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
&

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
u
b
-a

re
a
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 a

n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
S

p
e
c
ia

l 
A

re
a
s
 o

f 
C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 U

p
p
e
r 

N
e
n
e
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
P

it
s
.  

 In
 t
h
o
s
e
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
b
-a

re
a
 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 m

a
jo

r 
u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a
s
 i
n
 

a
d
jo

in
in

g
 r

e
g

io
n
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 

  

T
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 i
s
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
e
n
e
d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 c

h
a
p
te

r 
o
f 

th
e
 J

C
S

. 
 T

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 
th

e
 s

m
a
ll 

to
w

n
s
 o

f 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 a

re
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 a

n
d
 

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
c
h
a
p
te

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

th
e
 t
o
w

n
s
 a

re
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 

c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
s
e
 c

h
a
p
te

rs
. 

 T
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 

h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 R

1
 o

f 
th

e
 

J
C

S
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 g
ro

w
th

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

o
c
c
u
r.

 
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 4

, 
5
, 
1
4
, 
1
5
 a

n
d
 1

6
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 o

f 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
  

 P
o
lic

ie
s
 R

C
2
, 

B
N

1
, 

B
N

2
, 
B

N
3
 

a
n
d
 B

N
5
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 S

o
u
th

e
rn

 S
u
b
-A

re
a
 i
s
 

17



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 B

N
4
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 e
n
s
u
re

s
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 U

p
p
e
r 

N
e
n
e
 V

a
lle

y
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
P

it
s
 a

re
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
. 

 
 P

o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
ll 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t.

 

P
o
lic

y
 1

2
 –

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

T
h
re

e
 C

it
ie

s
 S

u
b
-A

re
a
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 1

3
a
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 

(e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
) 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 1

3
b
 –

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 

(N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
) 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 t
o
ta

l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

ig
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
1
-2

0
2
6
 o

f 
6
2
,1

2
5
. 

T
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

la
n
s
 

fo
r 

5
0
,1

5
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

2
0
0
1
 a

n
d
 2

0
2
6
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
1
9
.3

%
 a

c
ro

s
s
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 q

u
a
n
tu

m
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 
W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 d

u
e
 t

o
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 m

a
rk

e
t 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 
 T

h
e
 1

9
.3

%
 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 
is

 f
e
lt
 

to
 b

e
 w

it
h
in

 w
h
a
t 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 E

M
R

P
. 

P
o
lic

y
 1

4
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

L
D

F
s
, 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
h
a
v
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 

P
o
lic

ie
s
 H

1
, 

H
2
, 

H
3
, 

H
4
, 
H

5
 a

n
d
 

H
6
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
P

o
lic

y
 1

4
 

o
f 

th
e
 E

M
R

P
. 

  

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

18



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

a
 m

ix
 o

f 
d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
iz

e
, 

ty
p
e
, 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 h

a
v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 
to

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
to

c
k
. 
 L

o
c
a
l 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
d
o
p
t 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
A

re
a
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

n
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
e
a
c
h
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
A

re
a
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

2
0
0
6
-2

0
2
6
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
. 

 T
h
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t

a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
A

re
a
 

fo
r 

2
0
0
6

-2
0
2
6
 i
s
 1

7
,9

0
0
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 

E
M

R
P

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 a
re

 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 1

4
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
 t

h
a
t 

ta
rg

e
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

s
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
fu

ll 
u
p
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
re

a
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

 T
h
e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 
in

 P
o
lic

y
 H

2
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 a
re

 
b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

th
e
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(S

H
M

A
) 

(2
0
1
0
) 

a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n
t 
u
p
d
a
te

s
. 
T

h
e
 S

H
M

A
 

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
P

a
p
e
r 

U
p
d
a
te

 (
J
u
ly

 
2
0
1
2
) 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 
re

c
e
n
t 
u
p
d
a
te

 o
f 
th

e
 

S
H

M
A

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

(r
e
n
te

d
/ 

in
te

rm
e
d
ia

te
) 

o
f 
1
0

,1
0
0
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
. 

 
 It
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
a
re

 t
h
is

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 E

M
R

P
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 
b
y
 a

n
n
u
a
lis

in
g

 t
h
e
 f
ig

u
re

s
. 
T

h
e
 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 S

H
M

A
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

e
q

u
a
te

s
 t
o
 6

7
3
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

, 
w

h
ils

t 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 

19



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

fi
g

u
re

s
 e

q
u
a
te

 t
o
 8

9
5
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
. 

 T
h
e
 S

H
M

A
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 m

o
re

 u
p
 

to
 d

a
ta

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 h

o
u
s
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 

a
n
d
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 i
n
c
o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 

a
ls

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

q
u
a
n
tu

m
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

P
o
lic

y
 1

5
 -

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a
s
 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 n

e
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
ili

ty
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 b

y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d

 c
re

a
ti
n
g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 r
u
ra

l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 c
h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
w

e
ll 

d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 h

o
m

e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

ls
o
 

re
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 u

s
e
 a

ll 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

 p
o
lic

y
 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 
h
o
m

e
s
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
.  

P
o
lic

y
 H

2
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 o
f 

4
0
%

 f
o
r 

ru
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 i
n
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
a
n
d
 5

0
%

 f
o
r 

ru
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 

in
 S

o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
.  

 P
o
lic

y
 H

3
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

n
e
e
d
s
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 o

n
 

“e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 s

it
e
s
” 

a
n
d
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 f

o
r 

th
is

 t
y
p
e
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

 P
o
lic

y
 R

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

fo
r 

a
 r

u
ra

l 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 
h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 

w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

o
f 

n
e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
, 
jo

b
s
 a

n
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
, 

w
h

ils
t 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
a
t 
n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 i
n
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

p
ro

te
c
t s

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
ru

ra
l 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 a

re
a
. 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

20



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

P
o
lic

y
 1

6
 -

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 

fo
r 

G
y
p
s
ie

s
, 
T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
 

a
n
d
 T

ra
v
e
lli

n
g

 
S

h
o
w

p
e
o
p

le
 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

p
u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
id

e
n
ti
fy

 l
a
n
d
 f
o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
it
c
h
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 c

le
a
rl
y
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
d
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

n
e
e
d
, 
w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

a
c
ro

s
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
 T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 L

o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

s
 (

L
D

F
s
) 

to
 m

a
k
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
it
c
h
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 2
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
, 

ta
k
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 

a
ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 f

u
tu

re
 g

ro
w

th
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 2

0
1
2
 

a
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 3

.1
.1

8
 o

f 
th

e
 

E
M

R
P

. 
  

P
o
lic

y
 H

7
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 

m
in

im
u
m

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
it
c
h
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 
A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 2
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

th
re

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

in
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 G

y
p
s
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

T
ra

v
e
lle

rs
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
to

 2
0
1
7
. 
 

 T
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

G
y
p
s
ie

s
, 
T

ra
v
e
lle

rs
 a

n
d
 

T
ra

v
e
lli

n
g

 S
h
o
w

p
e
o
p
le

 L
o
c
a
l 

P
la

n
 w

ill
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 l
a
n
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
it
c
h
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
. 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 1

7
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

M
a
n
a
g

in
g

 
th

e
 R

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
L
a
n
d
 f

o
r 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
p
u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
 

to
 w

o
rk

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 i
n
 a

ll 
o
f 
th

e
 R

e
g

io
n
s
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
A

re
a
s
 (

H
M

A
s
) 

to
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
 i
s
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
p
a
tt

e
rn

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

 T
h
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
jo

in
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 a

 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

H
M

A
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
.  

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
 

o
f 

s
it
e
s
 i
s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
c
ro

s
s
 

th
e
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

H
M

A
. 

 F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

: 
 P

o
lic

y
 S

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
a
t 
w

h
e
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 

s
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 b
e
 

g
iv

e
n
 t

o
 m

a
k
in

g
 b

e
s
t 
u
s
e
 o

f 
p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 l
a
n

d
 a

n
d
 

v
a
c
a
n
t 

a
n
d
 u

n
d
e
r -

u
s
e
d
 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
. 

 
  

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

21



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

5
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 h
a
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
it
e
s
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 t
h
a
t 
w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ly

. 
 P

o
lic

y
 S

6
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 a
ls

o
 s

e
ts

 
o
u
t 
th

a
t 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
y
p
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
la

n
d
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 

th
e
 f
u
tu

re
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
. 

P
o
lic

y
 1

8
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

t h
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

y
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

a
ll 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
g

io
n
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 e

m
d
a
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

a
n
d
 f

o
s
te

r 
th

e
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
.  

 T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 n

o
te

s
 

th
a
t 
it
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 
ra

is
e
 s

k
ill

 l
e
v
e
ls

, 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

s
e
c
to

r 
a
n
d
 h

ig
h
 v

a
lu

e
 m

a
n
u
fa

c
tu

ri
n
g
 

a
n
d
 c

re
a
te

 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
, 
s
o
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 r

e
g

io
n
 i
s
 b

e
tt
e
r 

p
la

c
e
d
 t

o
 

m
a
in

ta
in

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

T
h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

R
E

S
) 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 

in
to

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

h
e
n
 

p
re

p
a
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

, 
a
s
 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 -
 P

la
n
s
 

a
n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

J
C

S
. 
 

 T
h
e
 R

E
S

 f
o
c
u
s
 i
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 

th
e
 J

C
S

 S
p
a
ti
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 P

o
lic

y
 

S
8
 t

h
a
t 
a
d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 S

E
M

L
E

P
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

o
d
ie

s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
. 
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
5
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 n
o
te

s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 S

E
M

L
E

P
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

22



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

s
k
ill

e
d
 j
o
b
s
 i
n
 m

a
n
u
fa

c
tu

ri
n
g
, 

re
s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 a

n
d
 

o
ff

ic
e
 s

e
c
to

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

ig
h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

te
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
. 

 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 8

, 
E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
, 

o
f 

th
e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
ty

p
e
s
 a

n
d
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
 

R
E

S
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
. 

  S
e
c
ti
o
n
 8

 o
f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 f

o
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
fo

rm
 a

 
k
e
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 

e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R

a
il 

F
re

ig
h
t 

T
e
rm

in
a
l 
(D

IR
F

T
) 

(P
o
lic

y
 E

4
) 

a
n
d
 S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e
 C

ir
c
u
it
 (

P
o
lic

y
 

E
5
).

 O
th

e
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

re
g

io
n
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 a

re
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 

in
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 E

6
 (

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

S
k
ill

s
 

a
n
d
 T

ra
in

in
g
) 

a
n
d
 E

7
 (

T
o
u
ri
s
m

, 
V

is
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
In

d
u
s
tr

ie
s
) 

o
f 

th
e
 J

C
S

. 
 

   

23



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

P
o
lic

y
 1

9
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 b

e
 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
g

re
a
te

s
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 

R
e
g

io
n
’s

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
U

rb
a
n
 A

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 

S
u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
C

e
n
tr

e
s
. 
 

 T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

ls
o
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
f o

r 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
c
o
n
c
e
rt

e
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 

w
h
o

le
 s

p
e
c
tr

u
m

 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 t
ra

n
s
la

te
 t
h
is

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 l
o
c
a
lly

.  
 In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
ll 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 
a
re

a
s
 m

u
s
t 

c
o
n
fo

rm
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 o

f 
u
rb

a
n
 c

o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
ti
o
n
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 P

o
lic

y
 3

 
o
f 

th
e
 E

M
R

P
.  

T
h
e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
re

a
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 s
h
o
w

in
g

 t
h
e
 

h
ig

h
e
s
t 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 o

f 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
c
lin

e
 e

ls
e
w

h
e
re

. 
 I

n
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 t
h
e
 

J
C

S
 e

n
c
o
m

p
a
s
s
e
s
 a

 g
e
n
e
ri
c
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
, 
re

fe
rr

in
g
 t
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
p
la

c
e
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 c

a
n
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fr

o
m

 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

a
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
n
d
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

a
c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
in

g
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 

re
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s
 i
n
 m

o
re

 
d
e
ta

il.
 

 P
o
lic

y
 R

C
1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 

in
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 
  

 T
h
e
 P

la
c
e
s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

re
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
, 

i.
e
. 
P

o
lic

ie
s
 N

1
1
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

24



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

a
n
d
 D

4
. 
 

P
o
lic

y
 2

0
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

L
a
n
d
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

e
m

d
a
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
-r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

in
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 
a
re

a
 g

ro
u
p
in

g
s
 t
o
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

n
d
 k

e
e
p
 u

p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
 a

t 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 l
is

ts
 

c
e
rt

a
in

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
s
e
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 

T
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

L
a
n
d
 S

u
rv

e
y
 

(W
N

E
L
S

) 
w

a
s
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 i
n
 2

0
1
0
 

b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 P

re
-S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 J

C
S

 
a
n
d
 h

a
s
 s

in
c
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 t
o
 

J
u
ly

 2
0
1
2
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 J

C
S

. 
 T

h
e
 l
a
n
d
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 W

N
E

L
S

 2
0
1
0
 a

n
d
 

2
0
1
2
 s

h
o
w

s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

s
c
a
le

, 
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
la

n
d
 t

o
 

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
P

o
lic

y
 

2
0
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
. 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 2

1
 –

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

 
T

h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

e
m

d
a
, 

S
u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
, 

th
e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 

a
n
d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 R
a
il 

to
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 

p
ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 b

ri
n
g

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 
s
it
e
s
 f
o
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 u

s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

R
e
g

io
n
 w

it
h
 p

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 s

it
e
s
 i
n
 

c
e
rt

a
in

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 

A
re

a
. 

 In
 a

llo
c
a
ti
n
g

 s
it
e
s
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 t
o
 s

it
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

c
a
n
 b

e
 s

e
rv

e
d
 b

y
 r

a
il 

fr
e
ig

h
t 

a
n
d
 

o
p
e
ra

te
 a

s
 i
n
te

r-
m

o
d
a
l 
te

rm
in

a
ls

. 
  

T
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

L
a
n
d
 S

tu
d
y
 

(W
N

E
L
S

) 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
la

n
d
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
ra

il 
a
n
d
 n

o
n
-r

a
il 

re
la

te
d
 f
re

ig
h
t,

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
a
n
d
 a

t 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 I

n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R

a
il 

F
re

ig
h
t 

T
e
rm

in
a
l 
(D

IR
F

T
) 

2
 a

n
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 R

e
la

te
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

N
R

D
A

),
 

w
it
h
o
u
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 a

llo
c
a
te

 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
it
e
s
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 E

4
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

ra
il 

c
o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 s

to
ra

g
e
 

a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 u

s
e
s
 a

t 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 I

n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R

a
il 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

25



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

T
h
is

 p
o

lic
y
 a

ls
o
 l
is

ts
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 t

h
a
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 u

s
e
d
 w

h
e
n
 a

llo
c
a
ti
n
g
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 s

it
e
s
. 

 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

e
rm

in
a
l.
  

    

P
o
lic

y
 2

2
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

T
o
w

n
 

C
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 R

e
ta

il 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo

c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

e
m

d
a
 a

n
d
 S

u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 w
o
rk

 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

o
n
 a

 s
u
b
-a

re
a
 b

a
s
is

 t
o
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 v

it
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
n
 

ru
ra

l 
to

w
n
s
. 

 
 L
o
c
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 w
it
h
in

 
to

w
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 b

ri
n
g

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 r
e
ta

il,
 o

ff
ic

e
, 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
e
is

u
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
, 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

to
w

n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 P

P
S

6
, 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
;  

p
re

v
e
n
t 

th
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

re
g

io
n
a
l 
s
c
a
le

 o
u
t-

o
f-

to
w

n
 r

e
ta

il 
a
n
d
 

le
is

u
re

 f
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e

; 
a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 r

e
ta

il 
fl
o
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 o

n
 a

 
re

g
u
la

r 
b
a
s
is

. 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 5

 o
f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
e
k
s
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 b

y
 

fo
c
u
s
in

g
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 r

e
ta

il,
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,
 l
e
is

u
re

 a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
th

e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

re
a
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
. 

 O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 6

 o
f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
e
k
s
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

.  
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 7

 o
f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
e
k
s
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

ro
le

s
 o

f 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 

to
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
ir
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 s

e
lf
-s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
t 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
la

c
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

to
w

n
s
 a

re
 t
h
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
. 

   

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

26



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

2
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 a

 
h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 o

f 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 

c
a
te

g
o
ri
s
e
s
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

s
 a

 
R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 a

s
 a

 S
u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

T
o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

a
n
d
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 a

s
 R

u
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

T
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g
 t

h
e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t  

to
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 r

o
le

s
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
s
. 
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 S

2
. 

P
o
lic

y
 S

2
 

re
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 v

it
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
s
u
ra

te
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 r

o
le

 
a
n
d
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 

 P
o
lic

ie
s
 N

1
, 

N
2
, 

D
2
, 
T

1
, 
T

2
, 

a
n
d
 

B
1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 
th

e
 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

th
a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 

J
C

S
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 

to
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 

 T
h
e
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 J

C
S

, 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 6
 

o
f 

th
e
 J

C
S

, 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 

a
n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 5

, 

27



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

6
 a

n
d
 7

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

P
o
lic

ie
s
 l
is

te
d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 f
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 t
o
w

n
. 

P
o
lic

y
 2

3
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

C
a
s
in

o
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t  

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

e
m

d
a
 a

n
d
 S

u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 c
a
s
in

o
s
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

re
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

re
a
s
 a

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 1

9
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
y
 

s
u
c
h
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
 f

u
ll 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
s
o
c
ia

l,
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
a
c
t.
  

 

N
o
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 c
a
s
in

o
s
 

lic
e
n
s
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 2

0
0
5
 

G
a
m

b
lin

g
 A

c
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

b
ro

u
g

h
t 
fo

rw
a
rd

 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 s

in
c
e
 t
h
e
 

E
M

R
P

 w
a
s
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0
0
9
. 
  

 N
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

re
 

c
a
s
in

o
 l
ic

e
n
c
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
.  

 C
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
, 

th
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 

m
a
tt
e
r 

t h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

e
x
p
lic

it
ly

 a
d
d
re

s
s
e
s
. 

 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 2

4
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

R
u
ra

l 
D

iv
e
rs

if
ic

a
ti
o
n

 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

e
m

d
a
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
-r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 (

S
S

P
s
) 

to
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 d

iv
e
rs

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 r

u
ra

l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 a

 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 p
a
tt
e
rn

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

th
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

lly
 s

o
u
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
. 
 

P
o
lic

y
 R

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 r

u
ra

l 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 
h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 R

2
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 w
h
ic

h
 s

u
s
ta

in
 a

n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 b

y
 

c
re

a
ti
n
g

 o
r 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 j
o
b
s
 

a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 

o
f 

a
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
c
a
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
, 
re

s
p
e
c
t 
th

e
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

28



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

te
c
t 
th

e
 b

e
s
t 
a
n
d
 m

o
s
t 

v
e
rs

a
ti
le

 a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 R

2
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 a
ls

o
 l
is

ts
 

ty
p
e
s
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o
 b

e
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
-u

s
e
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
; 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

fa
rm

 
d
iv

e
rs

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
; 
 

 
S

m
a
ll-

s
c
a
le

 t
o
u
ri
s
m

; 
 

 
P

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 t
h
a
t 
re

c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
e
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 

n
a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 h

is
to

ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t;
  

 
E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
; 

 

 
S

m
a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t;
 

a
n
d
  

 
T

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
la

n
d
 f

o
r 

a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re

, 
fo

re
s
tr

y
 a

n
d
 

e
q

u
e
s
tr

ia
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
. 

P
o
lic

y
 2

5
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

IC
T

 
T

h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 S

u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
a
n
d
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

p
u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
 t

o
: 

 
im

p
ro

v
e
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
iv

e
ly

 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

ro
m

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 b
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
; 

 
p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 t
a
k
e
 u

p
 a

n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
IC

T
 

P
o
lic

y
 C

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 
P

o
lic

y
 2

5
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 

C
1
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 w

it
h
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
h
o
 a

re
 t

h
e
 l
e
a
d
in

g
 t
h
e
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 S

u
p
e
rf

a
s
t 

B
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 P

ro
je

c
t.

 
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

29



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
b
y
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

rs
; 

a
n
d
 

 
e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
IC

T
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

t 
th

e
 

d
e
s
ig

n
 s

ta
g

e
. 

P
o
lic

y
 C

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

  
s
ta

te
s
 t
h
a
t 

“I
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

w
ill

 b
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
: 

N
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 b

y
 f

ib
re

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 (

F
T

T
P

) 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 

e
n
a
b
lin

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s

u
p
e
rf

a
s
t 

b
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
t 

le
a
s
t 

3
0
 m

e
g

a
b
it
s
 p

e
r 

s
e
c
o
n
d
.”

 
 P

o
lic

y
 C

1
 a

ls
o
 s

ta
te

s
 

“I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 s

u
p
e
rf

a
s
t 

b
ro

a
d
b
a
n
d
, 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 t
ra

v
e
l 
a
n
d
 b

e
 a

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

.”
 

P
o
lic

y
 2

6
 –

 P
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 E

n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 

R
e
g

io
n
’s

 N
a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 

C
u
lt
u
r a

l 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
, 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 R

e
g

io
n

’s
 

n
a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
. 

 T
h
is

 
p
o
lic

y
 l
is

ts
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

a
p
p
lie

d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 R

e
g
io

n
’s

 n
a
tu

ra
l 

a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
. 

 

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
ll 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t  

re
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 

P
o
lic

y
 2

6
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
. 

 
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 B

N
1
, 

B
N

2
, 

B
N

4
, 
B

N
5
 

a
n
d
 B

N
8
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

30



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l,
 h

is
to

ri
c
 a

n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
s
s
e
ts

 w
it
h
in

 W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 P

o
lic

y
 2

6
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
. 

P
o
lic

y
 2

7
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

H
is

to
ri
c
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

n
d
e
rs

to
o
d
, 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

e
d
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 i
n
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 

o
f 

it
s
 o

w
n
 i
n
tr

in
s
ic

 v
a
lu

e
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
’s

 q
u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
. 

 A
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 

a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 g
ro

w
th

 o
r 

re
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

, 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

m
o
te

 
s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
 T

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
is

 l
o
c
a
l 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

: 

 
id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 

o
f 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 h
is

to
ri
c
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 

s
e
tt

in
g

s
; 

 
u
s
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 

th
e
ir
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 o

r 
to

w
n
s
c
a
p
e
 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g

e
; 

 
e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r

e
-

u
s
e
 o

f 
d
is

u
s
e
d
 o

r 
u
n
d
e
r-

u
s
e
d
 

b
u
ild

in
g

s
 o

f 
s
o
m

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 o

r 
a
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
m

e
ri
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n
g
 

th
e
m

 s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
ly

 i
n
to

 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
; 

 
p
ro

m
o
te

 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
b
u
ild

in
g

 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

; 
a
n
d
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 t
h
a
t 
re

fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 2

7
 o

f 
th

e
 

E
M

R
P

: 

 
P

o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 n

e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 p

ro
te

c
t,
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

e
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 

n
a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 b

u
ilt

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

; 
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 E

7
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t
o
u
ri
s
m

, 
v
is

it
o
r 

a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

h
a
rm

 
th

e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ilt

 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.

 T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
h
is

to
ri
c
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 

h
is

to
ri
c
 v

is
it
o
r 

s
it
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

ru
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
; 

 
P

o
lic

y
 B

N
1
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 n

e
w

 
g

re
e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

to
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
lo

c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
th

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

fe
a
tu

re
s
; 

 
P

o
lic

y
 B

N
5

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
k
n
o
w

n
 h

is
to

ri
c
 o

r 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

31



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 

 
re

c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

e
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 t
o
u
ri
s
m

 
a
tt
ra

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t
h
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
o
f 

o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 s

it
e
s
 o

f 
h
is

to
ri
c
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
G

re
e
n
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
h
a
v
in

g
 r

e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
. 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

re
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
; 
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 B

N
6
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t
h
e
 r

e
-

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

O
rd

n
a
n
c
e
 

D
e
p
o
t 

a
t 
W

e
e
d
o
n
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 

th
e
 r

e
s
to

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 s

it
e
; 

 
P

o
lic

y
 N

1
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 n

e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

to
 p

ro
te

c
t 
th

e
 t
o
w

n
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 

a
s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 h

is
to

ri
c
 a

s
s
e
ts

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 c

h
a
n
g
e
; 
  

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

2
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 m

a
jo

r 
o
ff

ic
e
, 
re

ta
il 

a
n
d
 l
e
is

u
re

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

to
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 a

 
m

a
n
n
e
r 

th
a
t 

is
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
it
s
 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

; 

 
P

o
lic

y
 T

2
 p

ro
m

o
te

s
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 M

o
a
t 

L
a
n
e
 A

re
a
 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 t
h
e
 

p
re

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 

B
u
ry

 M
o
u
n
t 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 

a
n
c
ie

n
t 
m

o
n
u
m

e
n
t.
; 

a
n
d
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 B

1
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 t

h
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 l
e
d
 

re
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 

32



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

to
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

e
s
 

it
s
 h

is
to

ri
c
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r.
 

 

P
o
lic

y
 2

8
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
b
o
d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

s
e
c
to

r,
 l
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 d
e
liv

e
ry

, 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
, 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

R
e
g

io
n
. 
 S

u
c
h
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 

b
u
ilt

 e
n
v
ir
o
n

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
.  

 P
o
lic

y
 2

8
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
 a

ls
o
 l
is

ts
 a

 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

g
ro

w
th

 a
n
d
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

R
e
g

io
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
.  

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
, 
th

e
 

B
u
ilt

 a
n
d
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,

 
o
f 

th
e
 J

C
S

 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r,

 
p
ro

te
c
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

re
a
. 
T

h
is

 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
’s

 G
re

e
n

 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
1
),

 
B

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 (

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
2
) 

a
n
d
 

H
is

to
ri
c
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
(P

o
lic

y
 

B
N

5
).

 S
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

R
iv

e
r 

N
e
n
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 R
iv

e
r 

C
o
rr

id
o
r 

(P
o
lic

y
 B

N
8
) 

a
n
d

 t
h
e
 

U
p
p
e
r 

N
e
n
e
 V

a
lle

y
 G

ra
v
e
l 
P

it
s
 

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
 (

P
o
lic

y
 

B
N

4
) 

a
ls

o
 a

im
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 w

h
ils

t 
p
ro

te
c
ti
n
g

 
s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
s
s
e
ts

. 
F

ig
u
re

 6
 i
n
 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 G

re
e
n
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 N

e
tw

o
rk

s
. 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 2

9
 –

 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

fo
r 

E
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 

R
e
g

io
n
’s

 B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
b
o
d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

s
e
c
to

r,
 l
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 P

la
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 m

o
re

 
re

c
e
n
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 w

a
s
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

33



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 

m
a
jo

r 
s
te

p
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
. 

 T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 l
is

ts
 t

h
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
h
a
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

io
n
’s

 b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
. 

 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 a
n
d
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 P

o
lic

y
 B

N
2
. 

 
 P

o
lic

y
 B

N
2
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 

P
o
lic

y
 2

9
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
 b

y
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 
m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

a
s
s
e
ts

 o
r 

d
e
liv

e
r 

a
 n

e
t 
g
a
in

 i
n
 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
. 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
2
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

h
a
s
 t

h
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 h
a
rm

 s
it
e
s
 o

f 
e
c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
n
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 l
is

ts
 

th
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 

ju
d
g

e
 s

u
c
h
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
  
In

 
a
d
d
it
io

n
 P

o
lic

y
 B

N
2
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
, 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
  

 

P
o
lic

y
 3

0
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

M
a
n
a
g

in
g

 
a
n
d
 I

n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

W
o
o
d
la

n
d
 C

o
v
e
r  

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g

in
g
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

w
o
o
d

la
n
d
 c

o
v
e
r 

in
 d

e
ta

il.
  
T

h
e
 o

v
e
r-

a
rc

h
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 i
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
b
o
d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

s
e
c
to

r,
 l
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 w

o
o
d
la

n
d
 c

o
v
e
r 

in
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 i
n
 w

a
y
s
 t

h
a
t 
re

s
p
e
c
t 

lo
c
a
l 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
a
n

d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
3
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 
P

o
lic

y
 3

0
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 

B
N

3
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

w
o
o
d

la
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 c

re
a
te

 n
e
w

 
w

o
o
d

la
n
d
s
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
lo

n
g

 t
h
e
 Y

a
rd

le
y
 W

h
it
tl
e
w

o
o
d
 

R
id

g
e

. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t
h
e
 P

o
lic

y
 

B
N

3
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 

c
re

a
te

 n
e
w

 w
o
o
d
la

n
d
 t

o
 b

u
ff

e
r,

 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

34



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
P

la
n
. 

e
x
te

n
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
-l
in

k
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
a
n
c
ie

n
t 

w
o
o
d
la

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 f
ra

g
m

e
n
te

d
; 
w

h
ils

t 
p
ro

te
c
ti
n
g
 a

g
e
d
 o

r 
v
e
te

ra
n
 t
re

e
s
 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
is

ti
n
g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

fr
a
g
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

r 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
a
n
c
ie

n
t 

w
o
o
d

la
n
d
s
. 

  

P
o
lic

y
 3

1
 –

 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 E

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 R

e
g

io
n
’s

 
L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e

 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

e
e
k
s
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
’s

 n
a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 l
is

ts
 

th
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t
h
is

 a
im

. 
 T

h
e
 

p
o
lic

y
 a

ls
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 

p
re

p
a
re

 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

.  

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
5
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
e
k
s
 t

o
 

s
u
s
ta

in
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
h
is

to
ri
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
lly

 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
s
. 
T

h
e
 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
la

n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

r 
w

o
rk

 h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 

u
s
e
d
 i
n
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 B

N
1
, 

B
N

3
 a

n
d
 

B
N

8
. 

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 R

iv
e
r 

N
e
n
e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
in

 2
0
0
8
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
C

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
a
n
d
 

G
re

e
n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

u
it
e
. 
 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

u
s
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

. 
 T

h
is

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 i
s
 l
is

te
d
 

in
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 2
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 –
 

E
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

35



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 3

2
 –

 A
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 W

a
te

r 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 W

a
te

r 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

, 
w

a
te

r 
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
, 

th
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

p
u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

to
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

 T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
a
im

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 t

o
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
 w

a
te

r 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
, 

w
a
te

r 
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 

w
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 

w
a
te

r 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
, 

u
s
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
d
ra

in
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 g

ro
u
n
d
w

a
te

r 
a
n
d
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 

s
it
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 J

P
U

 h
a
s
 w

o
rk

e
d
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e
n
c
y
, 

th
e
 w

a
te

r 
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
 t

o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

r 
C

y
c
le

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 
T

h
e
 P

h
a
s
e
 1

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

w
a
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 2

0
0
9
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

P
h
a
s
e
 2

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

a
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 

in
 2

0
1
1
. 
  
  
 

 T
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

W
a
te

r 
C

y
c
le

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

W
C

S
) 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 3

2
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
. 

  
 T

h
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 W

C
S

 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

. 
 T

h
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 W

C
S

 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 p

re
p
a
re

 t
h
e
 

J
C

S
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 r
e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

: 

 
P

o
lic

y
 S

1
0
, 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 

w
a
te

r 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
; 

 

 
P

o
lic

ie
s
 I

N
F

1
 a

n
d
 I
N

F
2
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 w

a
te

r 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

36



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
; 
  

 
P

o
lic

y
 B

N
7
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 

fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
 a

n
d
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 u
rb

a
n
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
; 

a
n
d
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 N

2
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 f
lo

o
d
 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

re
a
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 B

N
7
A

 o
f 

th
e
 J

C
S

 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 

fo
r 

w
a
te

r 
s
u
p
p
ly

, 
q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 

w
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 
 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
7
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 d
e
a
ls

 
w

it
h
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
ra

in
a

g
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
 

P
o
lic

y
 3

3
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
R

iv
e
r 

C
o
rr

id
o
rs

 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 

a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
iv

e
r 

C
o
rr

id
o
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 N

e
n
e
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 
tr

ib
u
ta

ri
e
s
, 
s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 a

n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
. 

 T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

p
u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

a
c
ro

s
s
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 t

o
 

p
ro

te
c
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 m

u
lt
i-

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 r
iv

e
r 

c
o
rr

id
o
rs

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 R

e
g

io
n

’s
 G

re
e
n
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.  

 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
8
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 

th
e
 R

iv
e
r 

N
e
n
e
 a

s
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
ri
v
e
r 

c
o
rr

id
o
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 

w
o
rd

in
g

 o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 3

3
 o

f 
th

e
 

E
M

R
P

. 
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

37



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

P
o
lic

y
 3

4
 –

 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 L

in
c
o
ln

s
h
ir
e
 C

o
a
s
t 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e

 W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 3

5
 –

 A
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 M

a
n
a
g

in
g

 
F

lo
o
d
 R

is
k
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 o

f 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

p
u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
 t

o
 t
a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

c
lim

a
te

 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 o

n
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 l
a
n
d
 d

ra
in

a
g

e
. 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 l
is

ts
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 o
v
e
ra

ll 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.
  

 
 T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

s
 t

h
e
 c

ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 

w
h
e
n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t,
 a

lo
n
e
 o

r 
in

 
c
o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 s
h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
p
e
rm

it
te

d
. 
 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

ls
o
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

s
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
c
h
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 o
n
 t
h
e
 

b
a
s
is

 o
f 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 o

r 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
. 
 

T
h
e
 J

P
U

 h
a
s
 w

o
rk

e
d
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e
n
c
y
, 

th
e
 w

a
te

r 
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
 t

o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
F

lo
o
d
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
L
e
v
e
l 
1
 

(p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 2

0
0
9
),

 D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 a

n
d
 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

L
e
v
e
l 
2
 (

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 

2
0
0
9
) 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

L
e
v
e
l 
2
 (

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 

2
0
1
0
).

 
 T

h
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

F
R

A
s
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

p
h
a
s
in

g
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

J
C

S
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 B

N
7
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

fl
o
o
d
 

ri
s
k
 r

e
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 P

o
lic

y
 3

5
 o

f 
th

e
 

E
M

R
P

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

38



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

. 
 P

o
lic

y
 B

N
7
A

 o
f 

th
e
 J

C
S

 d
e
a
ls

 w
it
h
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
d
ra

in
a
g

e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

 

P
o
lic

y
 3

6
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

A
ir
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 o

f 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

p
u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
 t

o
: 

 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 a

ir
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n
 

in
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

io
n
; 

 
C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e
ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

tr
a
ff

ic
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
n
 a

ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
; 

a
n
d

 

 
C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

tr
a
ff

ic
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 
d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 

s
it
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
o
p
t 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

to
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

. 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
9
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
s
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

ir
 

q
u
a
lit

y
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 p

o
o
r 

a
ir
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

re
a
s
, 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 b

e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
. 

 
T

h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 a

p
p
ly

 t
o
 a

n
y
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
 

U
p
p
e
r 

N
e
n
e
 V

a
lle

y
 G

ra
v
e
l 
P

it
s
 

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 A

r e
a
/ 

R
a
m

s
a
r 

S
it
e
. 

  

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 3

7
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

M
in

e
ra

ls
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

m
in

e
ra

ls
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
. 

T
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 M

in
e
ra

ls
 

a
n
d
 W

a
s
te

 L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
N

M
W

D
F

) 
a
d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 3

7
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
. 

 T
h
e
 

J
C

S
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 m

in
e
ra

ls
 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 a
re

a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 N

M
W

D
F

. 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 3

8
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

W
a
s
te

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

w
a
s
te

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 i
n

 t
h
e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
. 

T
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 M

in
e
ra

ls
 

a
n
d
 W

a
s
te

 L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
N

M
W

D
F

) 
a
d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 3

8
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
. 

  

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

39



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 m

in
im

is
e
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

 a
n
d
 

m
a
x
im

is
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f
o
r 

re
u
s
e
 

a
n
d
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 r

e
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
  

P
o
lic

y
 3

8
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
. 

 
 

P
o
lic

y
 3

9
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

E
n
e
rg

y
 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

e
n
e
rg

y
 g

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

p
u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
 t

o
: 
 

 
p
ro

m
o
te

 a
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
n
e
rg

y
 

u
s
a
g

e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 ‘
e
n
e
rg

y
 

h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
’;
 a

n
d
 

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 t
o
 

s
e
c
u
re

 a
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

e
n
e
rg

y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 s
it
e
 l
a
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 

b
u
ild

in
g

 d
e
s
ig

n
. 

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 
P

o
lic

y
 3

9
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
  

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

 t
o
: 

 
b
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

e
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
t 

to
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 o

f 
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 a

 
c
h
a
n
g

in
g

 c
lim

a
te

 o
v
e
r 

it
s
 

lif
e
ti
m

e
; 
  

 
m

a
x
im

is
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
s
o
la

r 
g

a
in

, 
p
a
s
s
iv

e
 h

e
a
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 c

o
o
lin

g
, 

n
a
tu

ra
l 
lig

h
t 
a
n
d
 v

e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n
 

u
s
in

g
 s

it
e
 l
a
y
o
u
t 

a
n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 
d
e
s
ig

n
; 
a
n
d
 

 
m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
it
s
 e

n
e
rg

y
 n

e
e
d
s
 f
ro

m
 

d
e
c
e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 
o
r 

lo
w

 c
a
rb

o
n
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
. 

 In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 
P

o
lic

y
 S

1
1
 o

f 
th

e
 

J
C

S
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 m

a
jo

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
u
rb

a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

40



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 c

a
rb

o
n
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p
t 
to

 t
h
e
 

e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 
c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 s

o
 a

s
 t
o
 

m
in

im
is

e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 u

s
in

g
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
. 
 P

o
lic

y
 S

1
1
 a

ls
o
 

re
q

u
ir
e
s
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

ix
e
d
 

u
s
e
) 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

 o
f 

L
e
v
e
l 
4
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 z

e
ro

 c
a
rb

o
n
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 
fr

o
m

 2
0
1
6
 o

r 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
q
u
iv

a
le

n
t 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 w

h
e
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
 c

o
n
tr

i b
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

r 
p
ri
v
a
te

 e
n
e
rg

y
 

fu
n
d
s
. 
 I
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 n

o
n
-

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 P
o
lic

y
 

S
1
1
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

n
e
w

 n
o
n

-
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 o
v
e
r 

5
0
0
 S

Q
M

 g
ro

s
s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

fl
o
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 r
a
ti
n
g

 o
f 

a
t 
le

a
s
t 

B
R

E
E

A
M

 v
e
ry

 g
o
o
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 o
r 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

o
r 

a
n
y
 f

u
tu

re
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

z
e
ro

 c
a
rb

o
n
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

 
fr

o
m

 2
0
1
9
. 

P
o
lic

y
 4

0
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

L
o
w

 
C

a
rb

o
n
 E

n
e
rg

y
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 l
is

ts
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

lo
w

 

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 e
n
a
b
le

s
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 t
o
 b

e
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 
fo

rw
a
rd

 
fo

r 
c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 h

e
a
t 
a
n
d
 p

o
w

e
r 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

41



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

G
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

c
a
rb

o
n
 e

n
e
rg

y
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

a
ls

o
 l
is

ts
 f
a
c
to

rs
 t
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
n
 

s
e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 f
o
r 

o
n
s
h
o
re

 w
in

d
 

e
n
e
rg

y
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
re

n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
. 

  

a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

h
e
a
ti
n
g
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
lo

w
 

c
a
rb

o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
. 

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.9
1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 
e
x
p
la

in
s
 t

h
a
t:

  
‘I
n
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
U

rb
a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
, 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 h

e
a
t 

a
n
d
 p

o
w

e
r  

a
n
d
 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
le

v
e
l 
h
e
a
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

le
v
e

l 
h
e
a
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
o
lin

g
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 w

h
e
re

 
v
ia

b
le

 a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

’.
 

 P
o
lic

y
 S

1
1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 a
ls

o
 s

e
ts

 
o
u
t 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
n
s
h
o
re

 w
in

d
 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
e
n
e
rg

y
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

P
o
lic

y
 4

1
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

C
u
lt
u
re

, 
S

p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 s
u
b

-r
e
g

io
n
a
l 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

la
n
s
 t
o
 

in
fo

rm
 L

o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

s
 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
. 
 

P
o
lic

y
 4

1
 l
is

ts
 t
h
e
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 4

1
 a

ls
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 C

o
u
n
ty

 b
a
s
e
d
 S

p
o
rt

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
, 
S

p
o
rt

 E
n
g

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

b
o
d
ie

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 

B
o
th

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 S

p
o
rt

s
 

F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 S

tu
d
y
 w

e
re

 p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 

in
 2

0
0
9
.  

 T
h
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

o
f 

b
o
th

 o
f 

th
e
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 S

p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 S

tu
d
y
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 a
n
d
 a

re
 

re
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 R

C
2
 a

n
d
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

42



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 

re
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

u
rb

a
n
 a

n
d
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
, 

a
n
d
 

th
e
 s

u
b
-a

re
a
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 E

M
R

P
. 

 
W

h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
th

e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 

b
o
rd

e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 n

e
e
d
 i
s
 

m
e
t 
in

 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
n
n
e
r.

 

th
e
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
. 

  

P
o
lic

y
 4

2
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

T
o
u
ri
s
m

 
T

h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

e
m

d
a
, 
S

u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

p
u
b
lic

 
b
o
d
ie

s
 t

o
 s

e
e
k
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
to

u
ri
s
m

 g
ro

w
th

 w
h

ic
h
 

m
a
x
im

is
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

w
h
ils

t 
m

in
im

is
in

g
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
m

e
n
it
y
. 
T

h
is

 
p
o
lic

y
 a

ls
o
 l
is

ts
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

h
a
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
u
ri
s
m

 g
ro

w
th

. 

P
o
lic

y
 E

7
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
o
u
ri
s
m

, 
v
is

it
o
r 

a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 

re
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 P

o
lic

y
 4

2
 o

f 
th

e
 

E
M

R
P

. 
  

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 4

3
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

P
o
lic

y
 4

3
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

e
g

io
n
: 

 
T

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
’s

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
U

rb
a
n
 

A
re

a
s
, 
G

ro
w

th
 T

o
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 S

u
b

-
R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
C

e
n
tr

e
s
; 
 

 
T

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 

o
v
e
rc

o
m

e
 p

e
ri
p
h
e
ra

lit
y
  

in
 t

h
e
 

R
e
g

io
n
’s

 r
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
; 

 
T

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
’s

 
re

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
; 

 
T

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 i
n
te

r-
re

g
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
lin

k
a
g

e
s
 

th
a
t 
w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 t
h
a
t 
re

fl
e
c
t 

P
o
lic

y
 4

3
 

o
f 

th
e
 E

M
R

P
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 P
o
lic

y
 S

1
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
c
u
s
e
s
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
U

rb
a
n
 

A
re

a
  

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 S

u
b

-
R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
C

e
n
tr

e
  

 P
o
lic

y
 S

5
, 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 (

S
U

E
s
),

 w
h
ic

h
 i
n
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
  

S
U

E
s
 h

a
s
 

o
p
ti
m

is
e
d
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
n
o
n
-c

a
r 

tr
a
v
e
l 
b
e
in

g
 o

n
 a

n
d
/ 

o
r 

n
e
a
r 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
rr

id
o
rs

; 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

43



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
; 

 
T

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

R
e
g

io
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
’s

  
P

ri
n
ic

ip
a
l 
U

rb
a
n
 A

re
a
’s

 a
n
d
 o

n
 

m
a
jo

r 
in

te
r-

u
rb

a
n
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

; 
 

 
T

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
ra

ff
ic

 g
ro

w
th

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

R
e
g

io
n
; 
a
n
d
 

 
T

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

c
a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f
ro

m
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 b
y
 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 t
ra

v
e
l 
a
n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 m

o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t 

a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

p
ri
v
a
te

 c
a
r 

a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 a

n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 t

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
te

c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
. 

 
 

 P
o
lic

y
 R

3
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
a
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a
s
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

; 

 P
o
lic

y
 C

1
 s

e
e
k
s
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 m

o
d
a
l 

s
h
if
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
 a

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 w

it
h
 m

o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t 

ta
rg

e
ts

 s
e
t 
in

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

; 

 P
o
lic

y
 C

2
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 m

o
d
a
l 

s
h
if
t 
ta

rg
e
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

tr
a
ff

ic
 

g
ro

w
th

; 
g

r

 P
o
lic

y
 C

3
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 k

e
y
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
; 

 P
o
lic

y
 C

4
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
rr

id
o
rs

 a
n
d
 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
s
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
re

q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 m

o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

tr
a
ff

ic
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n
. 
 P

o
lic

y
 C

5
 

s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 a

n
d
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 a

n
d
 r

u
ra

l 

44



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
a
re

a
s
. 
 

 T
h
e
 J

C
S

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 

tr
a
ff

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 i
s
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

it
s
 s

e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 t
ra

ff
ic

 
m

o
d
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
x
im

is
e
s
 n

o
n

-c
a
r 

tr
a
v
e
l.
 T

h
is

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 

w
it
h
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 3

.4
.8

 a
n
d
 

3
.4

.1
0
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
 t

h
a
t 
n
o
te

s
 

s
o
m

e
 t
ra

ff
ic

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 

d
e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 j
u
s
t 
m

o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
. 

 

P
o
lic

y
 4

4
 –

 S
u
b
-A

re
a
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 s

u
b
-a

re
a
 i
n
 t
h
e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
. 

 I
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 S

o
u
th

e
rn

 
S

u
b
-a

re
a
 (

i.
e
. 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
) 

th
e
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
re

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

re
: 

 
T

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 
m

a
jo

r 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
g
ro

w
th

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 

th
e
 M

ilt
o
n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 
M

id
la

n
d
s
 S

u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
S

p
a
ti
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
a
n
n
e
r,

 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 b

y
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 w

a
lk

in
g

 
a
n
d
 c

y
c
lin

g
; 

 
T

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
i n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
’s

 r
o
le

 a
s
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 8

, 
C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
, 
o
f 

th
e
 

J
C

S
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

la
c
e
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
, 

th
e
 t
o
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 i
n
 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

ll 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
w

a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

y
c
lin

g
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 

to
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.

 
 P

o
lic

y
 N

1
2
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

 
im

p
ro

v
e
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

45



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
g

io
n
s
 f

iv
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

P
ri
n
ic

ip
a
l 
U

rb
a
n
 A

re
a
’s

 i
n
 a

 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 m
a
n
n
e
r;

 a
n
d
  

 
T

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

m
o
d
a
l 

s
w

it
c
h
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 r
o
a
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

fr
e
ig

h
t 
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 s

e
c
to

r.
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
; 

 
im

p
ro

v
e
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 t
h
e
 

to
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 b

y
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

, 
w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n
d
 

c
y
c
lin

g
; 

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 
in

te
rc

h
a
n
g

e
s
 o

f 
C

e
n
tr

a
l 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 B

u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 C

a
s
tl
e
 

S
ta

ti
o
n
; 

 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
s
; 

 
d
e
m

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 o

n
 r

o
u
te

s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 c
o
rr

id
o
rs

; 
a
n
d
 

 
re

v
is

e
d
 p

a
rk

in
g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 
 

 P
o
lic

y
 C

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
e
k
s
 t

o
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 

m
o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
 a

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 w

it
h
 m

o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t 

ta
rg

e
ts

 s
e
t 
in

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

. 
 P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
e
k
s
 t

o
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 r

a
il 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 I

n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R

a
il 

fr
e
ig

h
t 
T

e
rm

in
a
l 
(D

IR
F

T
) 

to
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
e
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

46



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

g
o
o
d
s
 b

y
 r

a
il.

 
  P

o
lic

y
 E

4
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
o
f 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

ra
il 

c
o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 s

to
ra

g
e
 

a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 u

s
e
s
 a

t 
D

IR
F

T
 

w
h

ic
h
 i
n
 t

u
rn

 w
ill

 h
e
lp

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
 

m
o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t 
fr

o
m

 r
o
a
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
ra

il 
fr

e
ig

h
t 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 

s
e
c
to

r.
 

P
o
lic

y
 4

5
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 T

ra
ff

ic
 

G
ro

w
th

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n

 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

p
u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
o
d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
iv

e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

ra
te

 o
f 

tr
a
ff

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 4

5
. 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 8

, 
C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
, 
o
f 

th
e
 

J
C

S
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

la
c
e
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
, 

th
e
 t
o
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 i
n
 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

ll 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n
d
 c

y
c
lin

g
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
ill

 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 

to
 t
ra

v
e
l,
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
n
g

 u
n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 
c
a
r 

u
s
a
g

e
, 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 w

a
lk

in
g
 a

n
d
 

c
y
c
lin

g
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 w

ill
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 r

e
d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

tr
a
ff

ic
 g

ro
w

th
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 C

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

h
o
w

 w
e
 w

ill
 g

o
 a

b
o
u
t 
c
h
a
n
g

in
g

 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

47



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

th
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 t

ra
v
e
l 
th

ro
u
g
h
 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 m

o
d
a
l 

s
h
if
t 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
tr

a
ff

ic
 l
e
v
e
ls

. 
 

P
o
lic

y
 4

6
 –

 A
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 

B
e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 B

o
d
y
, 

w
it
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t,
 

p
u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
b
o
d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

, 
to

 w
o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 t
ra

v
e
l 
a
n
d
 t

o
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 p

u
b
lic

 
a
tt

it
u
d
e
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

 c
a
r 

u
s
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

, 
w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n
d
 c

y
c
lin

g
.  

 T
h
is

 
p
o
lic

y
 l
is

ts
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
. 

T
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
th

e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

lis
te

d
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 4

6
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
 

a
re

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 d

o
 n

o
t 
re

la
te

 
to

 s
p
a
ti
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 o

r 
a
re

 n
o

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

. 
 N

e
v
e
rt

h
e
le

s
s
, 
th

e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 8

, 
C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

o
f 

th
e
 J

C
S

 a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

la
c
e
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
, 

th
e
 t
o
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 i
n
 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

ll 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 w

a
lk

in
g

 a
n
d
 c

y
c
lin

g
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
ill

 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 C

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

h
o
w

 w
e
 w

ill
 g

o
 a

b
o
u
t 
c
h
a
n
g

in
g

 
th

e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 t

ra
v
e
l 
th

ro
u
g
h
 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 m

o
d
a
l 

s
h
if
t 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
tr

a
ff

ic
 l
e
v
e
ls

. 
  

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

48



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

P
o
lic

y
 4

7
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

P
a
rk

in
g

 
L
e
v
ie

s
 a

n
d
 R

o
a
d
 U

s
e
r 

C
h
a
rg

in
g

 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 a

ll 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 e

x
a
m

in
e
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
in

tr
o
d
u
c
in

g
 

fi
s
c
a
l 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

a
r 

u
s
a
g

e
. 
 

P
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

g
iv

e
n
 t

o
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
in

g
 s

u
c
h
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 

th
e
 R

e
g

io
n
’s

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
U

rb
a
n
 A

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 

G
ro

w
th

 T
o
w

n
s
, 

a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

lly
 

s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 a

re
a
s
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
in

g
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
ls

 
o
f 

tr
a
ff

ic
 o

r 
tr

a
ff

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 

P
e
a
k
 D

is
tr

i c
t 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

. 

It
 i
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
T

ra
ff

ic
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
, 
to

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
a
t,

 i
f 

a
n
y
, 

fi
s
c
a
l 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 

p
u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

a
r 

u
s
a
g

e
. 

 
 T

h
e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 c

o
n
ta

in
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 

th
a
t 
w

ill
 h

e
lp

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
c
a
r 

u
s
a
g

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 

m
o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t,
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 P
o
lic

y
 

C
1
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

. 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 4

8
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 a

p
p
ly

 t
h
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 
a
m

o
u
n
ts

 o
f 

v
e
h
ic

le
 p

a
rk

in
g
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 P
P

G
1
3
. 

  
T

h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 a

ls
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il 
a
b
o
u
t 
th

e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
a
rk

in
g
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 p

a
rk

in
g
 

in
 t

h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
’s

 P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
U

rb
a
n
 A

re
a
s
, 

G
ro

w
th

 T
o
w

n
s
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

lly
 

s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
 a

re
a
s
. 

P
P

G
1
3
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
N

P
P

F
) 

th
a
t 
le

a
v
e
s
 

p
a
rk

in
g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
in

 c
o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 a
u
th

o
ri
ty

) .
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

p
a
rk

in
g

 a
re

 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
 s

e
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 r

e
p
e
a
t 
th

e
s
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 J

C
S

 o
r 

s
e
t 
o
u
t 
m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 J

C
S

. 
 T

h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

P
la

c
e
s
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 
o
u
tl
in

e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 ‘
re

v
is

e
d
’ 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

49



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
p
a
rk

in
g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 i
f 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 t
o
w

n
s
 o

f 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 

P
o
lic

y
 4

9
 –

 A
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

A
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 I
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

P
u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
A

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

p
e
ra

to
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 b
y
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 N
e
tw

o
rk

 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 i
n
 

D
ia

g
ra

m
 7

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
: 

a
g

 
In

fo
rm

 p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
; 

 
In

fo
rm

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
; 

a
n
d

 

 
P

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
d
 m

a
rk

e
t 
th

e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly
. 

T
h
e
 J

C
S

 p
ro

m
o
te

s
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

it
s
 C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 C

1
, 

C
2
, 

a
n
d
 C

4
. 
In

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
P

a
rt

 A
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 C

4
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
P

u
b
lic

 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 

m
a
d
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

ta
te

s
 t

h
a
t :

 “
A

n
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
, 

re
lia

b
le

 i
n
te

r-
u
rb

a
n
 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 l
in

k
in

g
 

m
a
jo

r 
to

w
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

it
ie

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
 h

ig
h
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 A

rc
 

T
ra

n
s
it
 N

e
tw

o
rk

, 
w

ill
 b

e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
jo

u
rn

e
y
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 
c
o
rr

id
o
rs

”.
 T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

h
e
n
 l
is

ts
 a

 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
rr

id
o
rs

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 s
e
t 

to
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
. 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 5

0
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

H
e
a
v
y
 R

a
il 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 D

fT
 R

a
il,

 N
e
tw

o
rk

 
R

a
il,

 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

p
u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

a
il 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 t
ra

in
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 r

a
il 

p
a
s
s
e
n
g

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 M
e

a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
h
e
a
v
y
 r

a
il 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
re

 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 5

0
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 t
h
a
t 
re

fl
e
c
t 

P
o
lic

y
 5

0
 

o
f 

th
e
 E

M
R

P
: 

 

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

a
il 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
it
h
in

 W
e
s
t 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

50



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 

T
h
e
 

p
o
lic

y
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 
b
e
 a

n
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o

f 
jo

u
rn

e
y
 t

im
e
 a

n
d
 

fr
e
q

u
e
n
c
y
 o

f 
p
a
s
s
e
n
g

e
r 

ra
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 

a
n
d
 B

ir
m

in
g

h
a
m

 (
v
ia

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 C

a
s
tl
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n
) 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
ra

il 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

w
id

e
r 

n
o
rt

h
 w

e
s
t 
fo

r 
p
a
s
s
e
n
g

e
r 

a
n
d
 f
re

ig
h
t 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
lo

n
g
 t

h
e
 M

6
 

c
o
rr

id
o
r 

to
 r

e
lie

v
e

 c
o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 r

o
a
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

; 
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

4
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
e
k
s
 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
te

r-
u
rb

a
n
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
n
e
tw

o
rk

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

a
il 

n
e
tw

o
rk

. 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 a

t 
k
e
y
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

a
il 

s
ta

ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
, 

L
o
n
g
 B

u
c
k
b
y
 

a
n
d
 K

in
g

s
 S

u
tt
o
n
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 C

a
s
tl
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 

a
ls

o
 f

e
a
tu

re
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 N

1
2
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

; 
a
n
d
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

6
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
e
k
s
 

to
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
h
a
t 

c
o
u
ld

 a
ri
s
e
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 H

S
2
. 

51



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 t
h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 
C

o
a
s
t 

 
m

a
in

 l
in

e
 c

o
u
ld

 e
n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 j
o
u
rn

e
y
 

ti
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t

o
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 

B
ir
m

in
g

h
a
m

. 

P
o
lic

y
 5

1
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

B
u
s
 a

n
d
 

L
ig

h
t 
R

a
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

p
u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
 a

n
d

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o

 
w

o
rk

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

b
u
s
 a

n
d
 l
ig

h
t 
ra

il 
p
a
tr

o
n
a
g

e
 a

t 
th

e
 

re
g

io
n
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
to

w
a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

ta
rg

e
t 

o
f 

1
2
%

 b
y
 2

0
1
0
. 

 T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 l
is

ts
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

b
u
s
 a

n
d
 l
ig

h
t 
ra

il 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 e

x
p
la

n
a
to

ry
 t

e
x
t 

to
 P

o
lic

y
 5

1
 r

e
fe

rs
 

to
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

g
ro

w
th

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 a

t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

e
s
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 

to
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
 l
a
n
d
 u

s
e
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

n
e
w

 
u
rb

a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 s

e
rv

e
d
 b

y
 h

ig
h
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

.  

T
h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ta

rg
e
t 

s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 P

o
lic

y
 5

1
 i
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 

o
b
s
o
le

te
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 P
o
lic

y
 C

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 m

o
d
a
l 

s
h
if
t,
 i
.e

. 
th

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 
jo

u
rn

e
y
s
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 c
a
r 

to
 o

th
e
r 

m
o
d
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 w

a
lk

in
g
, 
c
y
c
lin

g
 

a
n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

. 
T

h
e
 J

C
S

 
a
im

s
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 5

%
 m

o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 2

0
%

 f
ro

m
 n

e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

  
 O

th
e
r 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 C

3
 a

n
d
 C

4
 c

o
n
ta

in
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 
th

a
t 
s
e
e
k
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

b
u
s
 a

n
d
 r

a
il 

p
a
tr

o
n
a
g

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

re
a

. 
 S

p
e
c
if
ic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

re
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 f
o
r 

th
e
 

to
w

n
s
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

ls
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 p

a
tr

o
n
a
g

e
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

52



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
P

o
lic

y
 

D
5
 p

ro
m

o
te

s
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 t
o
w

n
 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
in

n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

R
a
p
id

 T
ra

n
s
it
 S

y
s
te

m
s
. 

 

P
o
lic

y
 5

2
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

In
te

g
ra

ti
n
g
 

P
u
b
lic

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

lo
c
a
l 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 
s
h
o
u
ld

:  

 
P

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

 
P

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 

h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
in

te
rc

h
a
n
g

e
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

t 
k
e
y
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
; 

 
P

ro
m

o
te

 s
a
fe

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 o

n
 f

o
o
t 

a
n
d
 b

y
 c

y
c
le

 t
o

 
p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

 
C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
o
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
in

te
rc

h
a
n
g

e
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

s
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t;

 a
n
d
 

 
P

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 
p
a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

P
o
lic

y
 C

4
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

a
 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

th
e
 i
n
te

r-
u
rb

a
n
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
n
e
tw

o
rk

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 j
o
u
rn

e
y
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 
c
o
rr

id
o
rs

. 
T

h
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
a
n
d
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 t
ic

k
e
ti
n
g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
m

o
d
e
s
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
. 

 
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
in

te
rc

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

re
a
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 

in
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

a
fe

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 

p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

s
e
c
u
re

 c
y
c
le

 p
a
rk

in
g
. 

 S
p
e
c
if
ic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

k
e
y
 t

o
w

n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 a

ls
o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

53



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 P
o
lic

y
 N

1
2
 o

f 
th

e
 

J
C

S
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 t
o
w

n
 b

y
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 w
it
h
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 B

u
s
 S

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 C

a
s
tl
e
 S

ta
ti
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

J
C

S
 i
s
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 

s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
s
 

a
re

 l
o
c
a
te

d
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 C

5
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 

e
n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
a
rk

 
a
n
d
 r

id
e
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

(a
s
 t
h
e
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

) 
p

a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

a
re

 n
o
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 J

C
S

 a
s
 i
t 
is

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t  

in
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
re

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
o
 m

e
d
iu

m
 

te
rm

 a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 
it
 m

a
y
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 a

 m
o
re

 
fa

v
o
u
ra

b
le

 o
p
ti
o
n
. 
F

u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 

54



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

5
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

p
re

ju
d
ic

e
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

p
a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 c

o
m

in
g

 f
o
rw

a
rd

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

W
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
lo

c
a
l 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
m

u
lt
i -
m

o
d
a
l 

in
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
U

rb
a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 (

P
o
lic

y
 N

3
).

 

P
o
lic

y
 5

3
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

T
ru

n
k
 R

o
a
d
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 

A
g

e
n
c
y
, 

w
o
rk

in
g
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 

b
o
d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
: 

 
W

o
rk

 t
o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
tr

u
n
k
 r

o
a
d
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 f
u
ll 

a
n
d
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l;
 

 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
tr

u
n
k
 

ro
a
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 

R
e
g

io
n
a
l 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

R
T

S
) 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 (

P
o
lic

y
 4

3
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
);

 
a
n
d

 

 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

c
o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

P
o
lic

y
 C

3
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 

m
a
jo

r 
h
ig

h
w

a
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 M

1
/ 

A
4
5
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

ro
w

th
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 (

N
G

M
S

) 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 A

4
3
 K

e
tt
e
ri
n
g
 t

o
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

T
h
e
 N

G
M

S
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 g
o
o
d
 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 w

o
rk

e
d
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
fu

tu
re

 
g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n
d
 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 
to

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

 T
h
e
 k

e
y
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 T

a
b
le

 7
 o

f 
th

e
 

J
C

S
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 o

th
e
r 

m
a
jo

r 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

55



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
h
ig

h
w

a
y
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

B
y
p
a
s
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

L
in

k
. 

F
u
ll 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
a
ll 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t
h
e
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 

(A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

).
  

 T
h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

h
e
n
 p

re
p
a
ri
n
g
 

th
e
 J

C
S

, 
a
n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 t
h
e
 R

T
S

 i
s
 

lis
te

d
 i
n
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 
(P

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 

ta
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

P
re

p
a
ra

t i
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

).
 

 

P
o
lic

y
 5

4
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

M
a
jo

r 
H

ig
h
w

a
y
 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 L

o
c
a
l 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
w

o
rk

in
g
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 L

o
c
a
l 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 

re
g

io
n
a
l 
b
o
d
ie

s
 t

o
: 

 
W

o
rk

 t
o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
ig

h
w

a
y
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 f
u
ll 

a
n
d
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l;
 

 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
ig

h
w

a
y
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 R

T
S

 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 (

P
o
lic

y
 4

3
) 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

S
u
b

-a
re

a
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 (

P
o
lic

y
 

4
4
);

 a
n
d
 

 
E

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
 

In
 p

re
p
a
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 f
u
ll 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 

th
e
 a

re
a
’s

 m
a
jo

r 
h
ig

h
w

a
y
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 
th

e
 

R
T

S
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
 

s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 5

3
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
 a

b
o
v
e
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
fo

r 
P

o
lic

y
 5

4
 o

f 
th

e
 

E
M

R
P

 a
n
d
 n

e
e
d
 n

o
t 
b
e
 

re
p
e
a
te

d
 h

e
re

. 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

56



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

c
o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

P
o
lic

y
 5

5
 –

 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

R
e
g

io
n
a
l 
F

re
ig

h
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 B

o
d
y
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 e

m
d
a
, 

L
o
c
a
l 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 A
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

o
th

e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 
b
o
d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

fr
e
ig

h
t 
in

d
u
s
tr

y
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 t
o
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
th

e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
F

re
ig

h
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 l
is

ts
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
. 

In
 p

re
p
a
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 

th
e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
F

re
ig

h
t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 
A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 (
P

la
n
s
 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

J
o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
) 

lis
ts

 t
h
e
 

R
e
g

io
n
a
l 
F

re
ig

h
t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

s
 

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 

w
h
e
n
 p

re
p
a
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

. 
 

 P
o
lic

y
 C

3
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 t
o
 u

s
e
 t

h
e
 c

a
n
a
l 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 f
o
r 

fr
e
ig

h
t 
m

o
v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 a
ls

o
 s

e
e
k
s
 

to
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 r

a
il 

c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 

th
e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 I

n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R

a
il 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

e
rm

in
a
l 
(D

IR
F

T
) 

to
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t
h
e
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

g
o
o
d
s
 b

y
 r

a
il.

 
 P

o
lic

y
 E

4
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

ra
il 

c
o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 s

to
ra

g
e
 

a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 u

s
e
s
 a

t 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 I

n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R

a
il 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

e
rm

in
a
l 
re

fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 o

n
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
F

re
ig

h
t 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

57



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
’s

 k
e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

f 
a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
m

o
d
a
l 

s
h
if
t 
fr

o
m

 r
o
a
d
 t

o
 r

a
il 

a
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 P

o
lic

y
 5

5
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
. 

 

P
o
lic

y
 5

6
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

A
ir
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 L

o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
T

ra
n

s
p
o
rt

 P
la

n
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
 t

o
: 

 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 o

n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

re
g

io
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
ir
p
o
rt

s
 

s
e
rv

in
g

 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro

m
o
te

 t
ra

v
e
l 

b
y
 m

e
a
n
s
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 c
a
r;

 
a
n
d

 

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

o
le

s
 o

f 
s
m

a
lle

r 
a
ir
p
o
rt

s
/ 

a
e
ro

d
ro

m
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
m

e
n
it
y
. 

P
o
lic

y
 C

3
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 j
o
u
rn

e
y
 t

im
e
s
 t

o
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n
d
s
 A

ir
p
o
rt

.  
T

h
e
 s

m
a
ll 

a
ir
fi
e
ld

s
 w

it
h
in

 W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

o
f 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
o
lic

y
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

. 
  

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 5

7
 –

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
, 

M
o
n

it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 

w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

, 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
s
ta

k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 
to

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 p
la

n
s
 o

u
tl
in

in
g
 t

h
e
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 n
e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 

s
e
c
u
re

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
o
c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 f
o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
u
c
h
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
. 

 T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 a

ls
o
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
v
a
ri
o
u
s
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 R

e
g
io

n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 

B
o
d
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

n
 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

P
la

n
, 

a
n
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 R

e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 

T
h
e
 J

P
U

 h
a
s
 w

o
rk

e
d
 w

it
h
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

, 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o
 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
 a

n
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

D
e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 (

ID
P

).
  
T

h
e
 

ID
P

 w
a
s
 f

ir
s
t 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
 

a
n
d
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
. 
 T

h
e
 I

D
P

 
s
e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 k

e
y
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 

J
C

S
. 

 S
e
c
ti
o

n
 1

1
, 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

a
n
d
 D

e
liv

e
ry

, 
o
f 

th
e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 
o
u
t 
th

e
 m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 f
o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

58



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

th
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 E

a
s
t 
M

id
la

n
d
s
 

R
e
g

io
n
a
l 
P

la
n
. 
  

T
h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 B

o
d
y
 

(R
P

B
) 

h
a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 a

b
o
lis

h
e
d
; 

th
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 

5
7
 o

f 
th

e
 E

M
R

P
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

R
P

B
 a

re
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t.

 

P
o
lic

y
 M

K
S

M
 S

R
S

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 1

 –
 

T
h
e
 S

p
a
ti
a
l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 
T

h
e
 

m
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 A

re
a
. 
 B

e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
is

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 

S
u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
C

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 r

u
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 o

f 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
. 

 In
 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
h
in

te
rl
a
n
d
s
, 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
im

it
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 
b
e
in

g
 o

n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 l
o
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

re
te

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
b
a
s
ic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

 T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
 i
n
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 f

iv
e
 

y
e
a
r 

p
h
a
s
e
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 2

0
0
1

-2
0
2
6
 

a
t 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 r

a
te

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 

to
ta

l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

2
0
0
1
-2

6
 o

f 
6
2
,1

2
5
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
. 

   

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 

s
p
a
ti
a
l 
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 h

ie
ra

rc
h
y
 

o
f 

s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 
P

o
lic

y
 M

K
S

M
 S

R
S

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 1

 –
 T

h
e
 

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 o
f 
th

e
 

E
M

R
P

. 
  

 T
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 p

la
n
s
 

fo
r 

5
0
,1

5
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

2
0
0
1
 a

n
d
 2

0
2
6
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
1
9
.3

%
 a

c
ro

s
s
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 q

u
a
n
tu

m
 a

n
d
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 

o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 
W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 d

u
e
 t

o
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 m

a
rk

e
t 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 
 T

h
e
 1

9
.3

%
 

d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 
is

 f
e
lt
 

to
 b

e
 w

it
h
in

 w
h
a
t 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 E

M
R

P
.  

  

59



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
T

h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

ra
te

s
 f

o
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 a
re

 5
4
0
 a

n
d
 

3
3
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 2

0
0
1
-2

1
. 
  

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 A

re
a
’s

 
a
n
n
u
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 r

a
te

 
is

:   
1
,3

0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

2
0
0
1

-2
6
; 

 
1
,4

5
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

2
0
0
6

-1
1
; 
a
n
d
 

 
1
,7

7
5
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

2
0
1
1

-2
1
. 

 T
h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

ra
te

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

e
r i

o
d
 2

0
2
1
-2

6
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

a
s
 

o
n
e
 f

ig
u
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
A

re
a
 

o
f 

2
,6

4
5
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
. 

P
o
lic

y
 M

K
S

M
 S

R
S

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 2

 –
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 A

re
a
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
fo

r 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 I
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

A
re

a
 (

N
IA

) 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
a
t 
n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
c
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
u
rb

a
n
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

in
te

n
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

n
e
w

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 u
rb

a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
, 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 n

e
w

 
p
u
b
lic

 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
s
. 

 
 

T
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

J
o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 b

y
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 I

n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 

in
 2

0
0
8
. 
 

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
d
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 f
ro

m
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

D
is

tr
ic

t,
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il.

  
T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
s
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
-m

a
k
in

g
 i
n
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 q

u
a
n
tu

m
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 
W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 d

u
e
 t

o
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 m

a
rk

e
t 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 
 T

h
e
 1

7
%

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 

in
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t

a
rg

e
t 

is
 f
e
lt
 

to
 b

e
 w

it
h
in

 w
h
a
t 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 

60



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t,
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

g
ro

w
th

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

N
IA

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
jo

in
t 

c
o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 a

 j
o
in

t 
L
o
c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
to

 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g

a
te

 
lo

n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 g
ro

w
th

 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 N

IA
. 

 
 T

h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 N

IA
 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 f

iv
e
 

y
e
a
r 

p
h
a
s
e
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 2

0
0
1

-2
0
2
6
 

a
t 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 r

a
te

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 

to
ta

l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 N

IA
 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 2

0
0
1
-2

6
 o

f 
4
0
,3

7
5
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
. 

 T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

ls
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 
o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

3
7
,2

0
0
 j
o
b
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 t

o
 2

0
2
1
. 

T
h
is

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
fi
g

u
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 

v
a
lu

e
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

a
s
 t
a
rg

e
t.

 
 T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

a
 l
is

t 
o
f 

m
a
tt
e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e

 N
IA

. 
  

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 
 A

s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 (

J
u
n
e
 

2
0
1
2
) 

th
e
 m

a
in

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
s
 t

h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
n
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

J
C

S
) 

c
o
v
e
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 w

h
o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

re
a
. 

 T
h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 J

C
S

 i
s
 

w
e

ll 
a
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
. 

 T
h
e
 J

C
S

 w
ill

 b
e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

R
e
la

te
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 

(N
R

D
A

) 
L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 j
o
in

tl
y
. 
 T

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 

w
ill

 m
a
k
e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 f

o
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 
 I
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 

L
D

S
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 N

R
D

A
 

L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 h

a
s
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 S

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 w

it
h
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

d
 

p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 i
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 

P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
U

rb
a
n
 A

re
a
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 

  
  

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 3

7
,2

0
0
 v

a
lu

e
 i
s
 

n
o
t 

a
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
1
5
,0

0
0
 

h
a
v
e
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
1
-2

0
0
8
 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 
jo

b
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o
 

b
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 i
n
 c

o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 R

S
S

 p
o
lic

y
.  

 

61



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

T
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

P
o
lic

ie
s
 S

3
 a

n
d
 S

4
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
la

in
 

th
a
t 
d
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

 o
f 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 

m
e
t 
th

ro
u
g

h
 a

 c
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
u
rb

a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 i
n
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
d
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 u
rb

a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 o
f 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 S

4
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 R

e
la

te
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

N
R

D
A

) 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N

R
D

A
 o

f 
3
3
,6

8
0
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
1

-2
0
2
6
. 
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
1
7
%

 b
e
lo

w
 

th
e
 R

S
S

 t
a
rg

e
t.
  

 P
o
lic

y
 S

5
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 

th
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 u
rb

a
n
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 

62



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
P

o
lic

ie
s
 C

1
, 

C
2
, 

C
4
, 

C
5
, 
N

1
2

 a
ll 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 

th
e
 N

R
D

A
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
rv

e
d
 b

y
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 

n
e
w

 p
u
b
lic

 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
s
. 

  
  
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

7
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 m
a
k
e
s
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 n
e
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
1
9
,0

0
0
 j
o
b
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 2

0
0
8
-2

0
2
6
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 i
n
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 

jo
b
s
 t
h
a
t 
is

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
th

e
 R

S
S

 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 
 

 It
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 

P
la

n
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
re

 u
n
d
e
r 

p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 N

R
D

A
 w

ill
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 

m
a
tt
e
rs

 l
is

te
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

M
R

P
’s

 
P

o
lic

y
 M

K
S

M
 S

R
S

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 2

. 
 

P
o
lic

y
 M

K
S

M
 S

R
S

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 3

 –
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 

A
re

a
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

B
o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

, 
in

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 

o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

b
o
d
ie

s
, 
to

 p
re

p
a
re

 a
 

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
to

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 l
o
n
g

-t
e
rm

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

re
v
it
a
lis

in
g

 a
n
d
 u

p
g
ra

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

a
n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
a
re

a
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 a

ro
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 n

o
t 
o
n
ly

 
a
s
 a

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 h
u
b
 b

u
t 
a
ls

o
 a

s
 a

n
 

P
o
lic

ie
s
 N

1
. 

N
2
 a

n
d
 N

1
2
 o

f 
th

e
 

J
C

S
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 

M
K

S
M

 S
R

S
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 3

 
–
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

re
a
 a

n
d
 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 c
o
n
te

x
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

re
a
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 (

N
C

A
A

P
).

 
 T

h
e
 N

C
A

A
P

 i
s
 a

t 
a
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 

s
ta

g
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 I

n
s
p
e
c
to

r’
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

63



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
a
tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 v
ib

ra
n
t 
g

a
te

w
a

y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

to
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 a

 f
o
c
u
s
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t;

 

 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 r

a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
re

ta
il 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 b

y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 

fl
o
o
rs

p
a
c
e
, 

a
n
d
 l
in

k
in

g
 t
h
is

 i
n
to

 a
 

re
v
it
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
t 
o
f 
th

e
 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 
a
re

a
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n
g
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
 

lin
k
s
 t
o

 t
h
e
 r

a
ilw

a
y
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

w
a
te

rf
ro

n
t 
a
re

a
s
; 

 
m

a
k
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
a
re

a
 t
h
e
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

f 
a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

w
it
h
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 

o
ff

ic
e
s
; 

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l/
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 t

o
u
ri
s
m

 
b
y
 e

n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
; 

a
n
d
 

 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
c
e
n
tr

a
lly

 
lo

c
a
te

d
 o

v
e
rn

ig
h
t 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
. 

2
0
1
2
. 

S
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 M
a
in

 
M

o
d

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
e
 I

n
s
p
e
c
to

r 
h
a
s
 

fo
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 N

C
A

A
P

 s
o
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 i
t 

is
 n

o
w

 m
o
v
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 

in
 e

a
rl
y
 2

0
1
3
. 
T

h
e
 N

C
A

A
P

 a
ls

o
 

re
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

n
t 
o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 

M
K

S
M

 S
R

S
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

3
. 

P
o
lic

y
 M

K
S

M
 S

R
S

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 4

 –
 

C
o
rb

y
, 

K
e
tt

e
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 

W
e
lli

n
g

b
o
ro

u
g

h
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 T

h
re

e
 C

it
ie

s
 

S
R

S
 1

 –
 D

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
u
rb

a
n
 A

re
a
s
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

64



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

P
o
lic

y
 T

h
re

e
 C

it
ie

s
 

S
R

S
 2

 –
 S

u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

G
re

e
n
 B

e
lt
 

A
re

a
s
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 T

h
re

e
 C

it
ie

s
 

S
R

S
 3

 –
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 T

h
re

e
 C

it
ie

s
 

S
R

S
 4

 –
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

L
a
n
d

 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 T

h
re

e
 C

it
ie

s
 

S
R

S
 5

 –
 G

re
e
n
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
F

o
re

s
t 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 S
R

S
 1

 
–

 S
u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 S
R

S
 2

 
–

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

s
 

o
f 

T
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 V

ill
a
g

e
 

C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 S
R

S
 3

 
–

 S
u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 S
R

S
 4

 
–

 E
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 G

re
e
n
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 T

h
ro

u
g

h
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 S
R

S
 5

 
–

 S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 F

o
re

s
t 

R
e
g

io
n
a
l 
P

a
rk

 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

65



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

P
o
lic

y
 L

in
c
o
ln

 P
o
lic

y
 

A
re

a
 S

R
S

 1
 –

 S
p
a
ti
a
l 

P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 L

in
c
o
ln

 
P

o
lic

y
 A

re
a

 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 L

in
c
o
ln

 P
o
lic

y
 

A
re

a
 S

R
S

 2
 –

 S
it
e
 

S
e
le

c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

in
c
o
ln

 
P

o
lic

y
 A

re
a

 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 L

in
c
o
ln

 P
o
lic

y
 

A
re

a
 S

R
S

 3
 –

 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
L
in

c
o
ln

’s
 

U
rb

a
n
 F

ri
n
g

e
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 L

in
c
o
ln

 P
o
lic

y
 

A
re

a
 S

R
S

 4
 –

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 L

in
c
o
ln

 P
o
lic

y
 

A
re

a
 S

R
S

 5
 –

 
E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

D
e
n
s
it
y
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 L

in
c
o
ln

 P
o
lic

y
 

A
re

a
 S

R
S

 6
 –

 T
o
u
ri
s
m

, 
C

u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 L

in
c
o
ln

 P
o
lic

y
 

A
re

a
 S

R
S

 7
 –

 
D

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

E
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 L

in
c
o
ln

 P
o
lic

y
 

A
re

a
 S

R
S

 8
 –

 F
lo

o
d
 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 W

a
te

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 L

in
c
o
ln

 P
o
lic

y
 

A
re

a
 S

R
S

 9
 –

 S
u
b
-

R
e
g

io
n
a
l 
C

o
u
n
tr

y
 P

a
rk

 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

66



A
s

s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
n

fo
rm

it
y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 E

a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 

 T
it

le
 

E
a
s
t 

M
id

la
n

d
s
 R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li
c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

P
o
lic

y
 L

in
c
o
ln

 P
o
lic

y
 

A
re

a
 S

R
S

 1
0
 –

 L
in

c
o
ln

 
C

a
th

e
d
ra

l 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

P
o
lic

y
 L

in
c
o
ln

 P
o
lic

y
 

A
re

a
 S

R
S

 1
1
 –

 S
u
b
-

R
e
g

io
n
a
l 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

N
o
t 

re
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 
N

o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

. 

 

67



A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n

e
s

 S
o

u
th

 M
id

la
n

d
s
 S

u
b

-R
e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

a
rt

 A
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
 T

it
le

 
M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n

e
s
 S

o
u

th
 M

id
la

n
d

s
 S

u
b

-
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

a
rt

 A
 P

o
li

c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o
lic

y
 1

: 
T

h
e
 

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 –
 

L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

G
ro

w
th

 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 S

u
b

-R
e
g

io
n
 t
o
 b

e
 

fo
c
u
s
e
d
 a

t 
g

ro
w

th
 t

o
w

n
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

N
o
rt

h
a

m
p
to

n
. 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 

a
t  
th

e
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
u
rb

a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 (

S
U

E
s
) 

w
e
ll 

s
e
rv

e
d
 

b
y
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

. 
 

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

ig
u
re

s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 m

a
in

 t
o
w

n
s
 o

n
ly

. 
 T

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 2

0
0
1
-2

0
2
1
 i
s
 3

0
,0

0
0
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
. 

T
h
e
 J

C
S

’s
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
P

o
lic

y
 1

 o
f 

th
e
 M

K
S

M
 S

u
b

-
R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 (

S
R

S
).

  
 

 P
o
lic

y
 S

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 

fo
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 (

th
e
 

g
ro

w
th

 t
o
w

n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

re
a
 i
n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o
lic

y
 1

 o
f 

th
e
 S

R
S

).
 

 P
o
lic

y
 S

3
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 
c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 
  

 P
o
lic

ie
s
 S

1
 a

n
d
 S

5
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

re
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 S

R
S

 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
o
lic

y
 1

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
. 

 
 P

o
lic

y
 S

4
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 R

e
la

te
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 

2
0
0
1
-2

0
2
6
 o

f 
3
3
,6

6
5
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
. 

 
T

h
is

 e
q

u
a
te

s
 t

o
 2

5
,9

4
0
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 2

0
0
1

-2
1
. 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 q

u
a
n
tu

m
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 
W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 d

u
e
 t

o
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 m

a
rk

e
t 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
. 
 T

h
e
 2

3
%

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 

in
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t

a
rg

e
t 

is
 f
e
lt
 

to
 b

e
 w

it
h
in

 w
h
a
t 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

68



A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n

e
s

 S
o

u
th

 M
id

la
n

d
s
 S

u
b

-R
e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

a
rt

 A
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

T
it

le
 

M
il
to

n
 K

e
y
n

e
s
 S

o
u

th
 M

id
la

n
d

s
 S

u
b

-
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

a
rt

 A
 P

o
li

c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
o
lic

y
 2

: 
T

h
e
 

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 –
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 b

e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
d

 a
n
d
 l
is

ts
 k

e
y
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
/ 

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 

2
0
3
1
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
, 
in

 W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
: 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

a
s
t-

w
e
s
t 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
b
y
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

; 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

4
5
; 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

4
2
8
 e

a
s
t-

w
e
s
t 

ro
u
te

; 

 
M

o
d
e
rn

is
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s
t 

C
o
a
s
t 

M
a

in
 L

in
e
; 

a
n
d
 

 
W

id
e
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 M

1
 m

o
to

rw
a

y
. 

P
o
lic

y
 C

3
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 r

e
ta

in
 a

n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
’s

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

 

 
M

1
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1

4
-1

9
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 

m
o
to

rw
a
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

a
rd

 
s
h
o
u
ld

e
r 

ru
n
n
in

g
 (

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 

re
p
la

c
e
d
 M

1
 w

id
e
n
in

g
);

 a
n
d

 
  

T
ra

ff
ic

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
la

te
d
 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 m

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

A
4
5
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

in
g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

id
o
rs

. 
 P

o
lic

y
 C

4
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 e

a
s
t 

w
e
s
t 

m
o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t

o
 

W
e
lli

n
g

b
o
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
d
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 t

o
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 

 
 P

o
lic

y
 D

1
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
A

4
5
 c

o
rr

id
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 t

o
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

 

69



A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n

e
s

 S
o

u
th

 M
id

la
n

d
s
 S

u
b

-R
e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

a
rt

 A
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
 T

it
le

 
M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n

e
s
 S

o
u

th
 M

id
la

n
d

s
 S

u
b

-
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

a
rt

 A
 P

o
li

c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

T
h
e
 A

4
2
8
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 a
s
 

s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 M

K
S

M
 S

R
S

 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
o
lic

y
 2

 l
ie

s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 

th
e
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

a
re

a
. 
 

 T
h
e
 m

o
d
e
rn

is
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s
t 

C
o
a
s
t 

M
a
in

 l
in

e
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

in
 2

0
0
8
.  

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o
lic

y
 3

: 
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

T
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

S
u
b
-R

e
g

io
n
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

lis
t 

o
f  

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 i
n
 t
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
. 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
rm

 a
 

k
e
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 a
n
d
 a

re
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 d

e
ta

il 
th

ro
u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 p
o
lic

e
s
. 

 
 T

h
e
 J

C
S

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 i
n
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
o
lic

y
 3

 o
f 

th
e
 S

R
S

 a
t 

S
1
 (

T
h
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t)

, 
S

8
 (

T
h
e
 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
J
o
b
s
),

 S
1
0
 

(S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
),

 S
1
1
 (

L
o
w

 C
a
rb

o
n
 

a
n
d
 R

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 E
n
e
rg

y
),

 C
1
 

(C
h
a
n
g

in
g
 B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 

A
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 M

o
d
a
l 
S

h
if
t)

, 
C

2
 (

N
e
w

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

) 
C

3
 (

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
C

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
),

 C
4
 (

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 

U
rb

a
n
 A

re
a
s
),

 C
5
 (

E
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 

L
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
),

 R
C

1
 (

D
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

 

70



A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n

e
s

 S
o

u
th

 M
id

la
n

d
s
 S

u
b

-R
e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

a
rt

 A
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

T
it

le
 

M
il
to

n
 K

e
y
n

e
s
 S

o
u

th
 M

id
la

n
d

s
 S

u
b

-
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

a
rt

 A
 P

o
li

c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 R

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
),

 R
C

2
 

(C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 N

e
e
d
s
),

 E
2
 (

N
e
w

 
O

ff
ic

e
 F

lo
o
rs

p
a
c
e
),

 E
3
 

(T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 R

e
a
lm

, 
S

E
M

L
E

P
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
),

 E
6
 

(E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
S

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 T

ra
in

in
g

),
 

H
1
 (

H
o
u
s
in

g
 D

e
n
s
it
y
 a

n
d
 M

ix
 

a
n
d
 T

y
p
e
 o

f 
D

w
e
lli

n
g

s
),

 H
2
 

(A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
),

 H
4
 

(S
p
e
c
ia

lis
e
d
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
),

 
H

5
 (

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
),

 B
N

1
 

(G
re

e
n
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
),

 B
N

5
 (

T
h
e
 H

is
to

ri
c
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t)

 a
n
d
 B

N
7
a
 (

W
a
te

r 
S

u
p
p
ly

, 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
).

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
o
lic

y
 4

: 
E

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 
T

h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 S

u
b

-R
e
g

io
n
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 

s
e
c
u
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
: 
 

 
T

h
e
 I

n
te

r-
R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
B

o
a
rd

; 

 
E

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 (

L
D

V
s
) 

c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
e
 

g
ro

w
th

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 d

ri
v
e
 t

h
e
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 g
ro

w
th

 o
f 
th

e
 S

u
b

-
R

e
g

io
n
; 

 
P

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
s
 b

y
 

e
a
c
h
 L

D
V

; 
a
n
d
 

 
E

a
rl
y
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 L
o
c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
L
D

D
s
) 

to
 

T
h
e
 I

n
te

r-
R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
B

o
a
rd

 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 d

is
b
a
n
d
e
d
. 

 T
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 2

0
0
4
 a

n
d
 h

a
s
 

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
s
 

re
g

u
la

rl
y
 s

in
c
e
 t

h
e
n
. 

 T
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

J
o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 t
h
e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 p
la

n
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
t 

a
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 s

ta
g

e
. 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

 

71



A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n

e
s

 S
o

u
th

 M
id

la
n

d
s
 S

u
b

-R
e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

a
rt

 A
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
 T

it
le

 
M

il
to

n
 K

e
y
n

e
s
 S

o
u

th
 M

id
la

n
d

s
 S

u
b

-
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

a
rt

 A
 P

o
li

c
y
 

C
o

n
te

n
t 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

c
o

n
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
c
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
a
n

y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
n

o
n

-c
o

n
fo

rm
it

y
 a

n
d

 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

 
 

g
u
id

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h

 L
o
c
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
s
 (

L
D

S
).

 
 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 i
n
 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 S

u
b

-R
e
g

io
n
 

a
n
d
 i
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 S

u
b

-R
e
g

io
n
a
l 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 a

n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

M
o
n

it
o
ri
n
g
 R

e
p
o
rt

s
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
g

io
n
a
l 
A

s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
. 

T
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

J
o
in

t 
L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 w

a
s
 f

ir
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 

th
e
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

J
o
in

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0
7
 a

n
d
 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 

s
in

c
e
 t

h
e
n
. 

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 
A

s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
w

 
b
e
e
n
 a

b
o
lis

h
e
d
; 
th

e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
b

-
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
lic

ie
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
s
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

 

 

72



 

APPENDIX 2 
 
Addendum – Summary of Representations to the Pre-Submission Joint Core 
Strategy and the Joint Planning Unit Response to the Representations 
 
10.0 Built and Natural Environment 
 
49. Introduction 
 
Summary of Representations 
 
Policy/ 
Section 

Total 
No of 
Reps 

Legally 
Compliant 

Sound Unsound – Reasons 

Yes No Yes No Not 
Justified 

Not 
Effective 

Not Consistent 
with National 
Policy 

Not 
Stated 

Introductory 
Text 

4 4 0 2 2 0 2 0 0 

 
Summary of Issues raised by Respondents 
 
The majority of the respondents raise no major issues other than some minor changes 
which are suggested to aid clarity and comprehension. 
 
One respondent requests that the Joint Core Strategy explicitly recognises the 
importance of the “Nene Ridge” through the addition of a specific policy in Section 10 
of the Joint Core Strategy which requires planners and developers to give proper 
consideration to landscape sensitivity when developing proposals.  In addition the 
respondent also states that this should be considered carefully in assessing the 
landscape sensitivity impact of the Northampton South of Brackmills Sustainable 
Urban Extension (Policy N6).  
 
Joint Planning Unit Response to Representations 
 
In relation to the request for the inclusion in the Joint Core Strategy of a specific policy 
to protect the “Nene Ridge” Policies BN1 and BN5 as well as Paragraph 10.7 of the 
Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy provide adequate policy coverage to ensure the 
recognition of the high landscape and visual sensitivity of certain broad areas, 
including the “Nene Ridge”.    
  
The suggestion to include the Nene Ridge explicitly in the Joint Core Strategy is 
unnecessary as the “Nene Ridge” is identified in the Northampton Landscape 
Sensitivity and Green Infrastructure Study which is available to inform planning and 
development and underpins the above policies. 
 
Paragraph 10.7 of the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy already refers to the 
Landscape Sensitivity and Green Infrastructure Studies prepared for West 
Northamptonshire, which include the Northampton Landscape Sensitivity and Green 
Infrastructure Study.  
 
Policy N6 Northampton South of Brackmills Sustainable Urban Extension and the 
supporting text in Paragraph 12.47 of the Pre-Submission Joint Core Strategy refer to 
the provision of landscape buffers and green infrastructure corridors. The supporting 
text refers to the creation of a green corridor and to the need for the development to 

73



 

consider the impact on the skyline when viewed from the north. It is therefore 
considered that the policy provides adequate recognition of the landscape sensitivity 
of the site, including the importance of the “Nene Ridge”. The Northampton Local Plan 
policy relating to skylines will remain as a saved policy and as such will continue to be 
a material consideration. 
 
Minor text changes are proposed to the introductory text to aid clarity and to reflect the 
wording of the National Planning Policy Framework. 
 
Recommended Action 
 
That the introductory text be amended as set out in Proposed Changes: 
 
PC001/BN 
PC002/BN 
PC003/BN 
PC004/BN 
PC005/BN 
 
 

74



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 –
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

 1
9
 a

n
d

 2
0

 R
e

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 

 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 1

9
 –

 P
u

b
li
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 l

o
c

a
l 

p
la

n
 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 m
e

t 
a
t 

th
e
 

W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 S

ta
g

e
 (

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
2

) 

B
e
fo

re
 s

u
b
m

it
ti
n

g
 a

 l
o
c
a

l 
p

la
n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 2

0
, 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 m
u

s
t 

- 
 

 

(a
) 

M
a

k
e

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o

s
e
d

 s
u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
a

n
d

 a
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 R
e

g
u

la
ti
o
n

 3
5

 

T
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 s
u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 (
i.
e

. 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

th
e

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l,
 t

h
e

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 t

h
e

 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 E

n
g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n
d

 C
o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

th
re

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 I

n
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t)
 a

n
d

 a
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 a
t 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 d

u
ri
n
g

 n
o

rm
a

l 
o

ff
ic

e
 h

o
u

rs
: 

 
T

h
e

 m
a

in
 o

ff
ic

e
s
 o

f 
D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o
u

n
c
il,

 N
o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 N
o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 C
o
u

n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il,

 S
o

u
th

 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

; 

 
A

ll 
L

ib
ra

ri
e
s
 w

it
h

in
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

; 
a
n

d
  

 
S

o
m

e
 l
ib

ra
ri
e

s
 i
n

 a
re

a
s
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 W

e
s
t 

N
o

rt
h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

. 

(b
) 

E
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

a
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

 a
n
d

 a
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 f
a

c
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f
o

r 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 p
la

c
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

im
e

s
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 

th
e

y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
te

d
, 
is

 s
e

n
t 
to

 e
a

c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 b

o
d

ie
s
 a

n
d

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 b

o
d

ie
s
 

in
v
it
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 u

n
d
e

r 
R

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n

 1
8

 (
1
) 

T
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 s
u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 (
a
s
 l
is

te
d

 a
b
o

v
e

),
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
 a

n
d

 a
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 f
a

c
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o

r 
in

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

im
e

s
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 i
n
s
p

e
c
te

d
 w

e
re

 a
ll 

p
u

b
lis

h
e
d

 o
n

 b
o

th
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
U

n
it
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 a
n
d

 t
h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

o
rt

a
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 T
h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 s
u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 w

e
re

 s
e
n

t 
to

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 b

o
d

ie
s
 l
is

te
d

 i
n

 R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 2

 (
1
).

  
T

h
e

s
e

 b
o
d

ie
s
 a

re
 

75



  

lis
te

d
 i
n

 T
a
b

le
 4

 o
f 
A

p
p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 o
f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
 T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 s
u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

, 
a
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 a

n
d

 a
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 f
a

c
t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o

r 
in

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

im
e

s
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h

e
y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
te

d
 w

e
re

 s
e

n
t 
t o

 
th

e
 g

e
n
e

ra
l 
c
o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti
o
n

 b
o
d

ie
s
 l
is

te
d

 i
n

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

 2
 (

1
).

  
T

h
e

s
e

 
b

o
d

ie
s
 a

re
 l
is

te
d

 i
n

 T
a
b

le
 4

 o
f 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 o
f 

th
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

. 
 L

o
c
a

l 
a

d
v
e

rt
is

e
m

e
n

t 
n
o

ti
c
e

s
 s

e
tt

in
g
 o

u
t 

a
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 a

n
d

 a
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 f
a

c
t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o

r 
in

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

im
e

s
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h

e
y
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
n

s
p

e
c
te

d
 w

e
re

 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 a

n
d

 T
o
w

c
e

s
te

r 
A

d
v
e

rt
is

e
r 

o
n

 1
0

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
2

 a
n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 n

e
w

s
p

a
p

e
rs

: 
 B

a
n
b
u

ry
 G

u
a

rd
ia

n
, 

D
a
v
e

n
tr

y
 E

x
p

re
s
s
, 

H
a

rb
o

ro
u
g

h
 M

a
il,

 M
ilt

o
n
 K

e
y
n

e
s
 C

it
iz

e
n

, 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

 C
h

ro
n

ic
le

 &
 E

c
h

o
, 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

 H
e

ra
ld

 a
n

d
 P

o
s
t 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 R

u
g

b
y
 A

d
v
e

rt
is

e
r 

o
n

 9
 A

u
g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
2

. 
 T

h
e
s
e

 d
a
te

s
 w

e
re

 t
h
e

 
n

e
a

re
s
t 
p

u
b

lic
a

ti
o

n
 d

a
te

s
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 o
f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
n

e
w

s
p

a
p

e
rs

 p
ri
o

r 
to

 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 s
ix

 w
e

e
k
s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 p

e
ri
o

d
. 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 2

0
 –

 R
e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 

H
o

w
 t

h
e
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 m
e

t 
a
t 

th
e
 

W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 S

ta
g

e
 (

A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
2

) 

(1
) 

A
n

y
 p

e
rs

o
n

 m
a

y
 m

a
k
e

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 a

 l
o
c
a

l 
p

la
n
n

in
g
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
b

o
u

t 
a

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

 w
h

ic
h
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

 t
o
 s

u
b
m

it
 t
o

 t
h
e

 S
e

c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
. 

 

T
h
e

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 p

e
ri
o

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 P

ro
p
o

s
e

d
 C

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-
S

u
b

m
is

s
io

n
 v

e
rs

io
n

 o
f 
th

e
 W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n
s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

a
s
 s

ix
 w

e
e

k
s
 f

ro
m

 1
4

 A
u

g
u

s
t 
2

0
1
2

 u
n

ti
l 
2
6

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

. 
 R

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 o

n
-l
in

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

o
rt

a
l,
 b

y
 e

m
a

il,
 b

y
 p

o
s
t 
a

n
d
 b

y
 f
a

x
. 

(2
) 

A
n

y
 s

u
c
h

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 r
e
c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 b
y
 t

h
e

 d
a

te
 s

p
e

c
if
ie

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

th
e
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

s
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
. 

(3
) 

N
o
th

in
g
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n

 a
p

p
lie

s
 t
o

 r
e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 t
a

k
e
n

 t
o

 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a
d

e
 a

s
 m

e
n

ti
o
n

e
d

 i
n

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 2

4
 (

7
) 

o
f 

th
e

 A
c
t.

 
T

h
is

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

a
s
 i
t 
re

la
te

s
 t

o
 L

o
n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 

o
n

ly
. 

76



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  3
.0

 I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 

P
C

0
0

3
/I
: 

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 3
.1

0
 

3
6
 

3
5
 

1
 

1
3
 

2
3
 

2
 

6
 

5
 

1
0
 

0
 

4
.0

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
P

o
rt

ra
it

, 
V

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

P
C

0
0

6
/S

: 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 1
6

 
7

 
7

 
0

 
4

 
3

 
0

 
0

 
2

 
1

 
0

 

5
.0

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
C

0
2

0
/S

S
: 
P

o
lic

y
 S

5
 –

 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n

 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 

3
5
 

3
0
 

5
 

4
 

3
1
 

6
 

1
0
 

8
 

7
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

2
/S

S
: 
P

o
lic

y
 S

6
 –

 
P

h
a

s
in

g
 o

f 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

3
5
 

1
9
 

1
6
 

3
 

3
2
 

5
 

9
 

1
1
 

7
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

1
/S

S
: 
P

o
lic

y
 S

7
 –

 
P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

J
o

b
s
 

1
7
 

8
 

9
 

3
 

1
4
 

4
 

4
 

3
 

3
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

9
/S

S
: 
P

o
lic

y
 S

8
 –

 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
J
o
b

s
 

2
2
 

1
3
 

9
 

3
 

1
9
 

3
 

6
 

8
 

2
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

4
/S

S
: 
T

a
b

le
 2

 
1

 
1

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
5

5
/S

S
: 
T

a
b

le
 2

 
1

 
1

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
5

6
/S

S
: 
T

a
b

le
 2

 
1

 
1

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
5

7
/S

S
: 
T

a
b

le
 2

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
6

7
/S

S
: 

P
o

lic
y
 S

1
0

 
- 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

 

3
2
 

3
2
 

0
 

6
 

2
6
 

3
 

5
 

1
4
 

4
 

0
 

77



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
7

0
/S

S
: 

N
e

w
 

P
a

ra
s
. 
5

.8
6

 a
n

d
 5

.8
7

 
6

 
6

 
0

 
0

 
6

 
0

 
3

 
3

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
7

4
/S

S
: 

N
e

w
 

P
a

ra
s
. 
5

.8
8

 –
 5

.8
9
 

8
 

8
 

0
 

1
 

7
 

1
 

3
 

3
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
7

5
/S

S
: 

N
e

w
 

P
a

ra
s
. 
5

.9
0

 –
 5

.9
2
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

0
 

4
 

0
 

2
 

2
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
7

6
/S

S
: 
P

o
lic

y
 S

1
1

 
- 

R
e
n

e
w

a
b

le
 E

n
e

rg
y
 

3
7
 

3
0
 

7
 

3
 

3
4
 

4
 

1
0
 

1
3
 

7
 

0
 

W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 W
id

e
 P

o
li

c
ie

s
 

 6
.0

 C
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s
 

P
C

0
1

8
/C

: 
P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 –

 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 C
o
n

n
e

c
ti
o
n

s
 

6
 

6
 

0
 

2
 

4
 

0
 

1
 

3
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

9
/C

: 
P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 –

 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 C
o
n

n
e

c
ti
o
n

s
 

3
 

3
 

0
 

1
 

2
 

0
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

8
.0

 E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 A

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 

P
C

0
0

9
/E

: 
P

o
lic

y
 E

3
 –

 
T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g
y
 R

e
a

lm
, 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

1
 

3
 

0
 

1
 

2
 

0
 

0
 

9
.0

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 

 P
C

0
0

3
/H

: 
T

a
b

le
 4

 
 

1
3
 

2
 

1
1
 

0
 

1
3
 

0
 

6
 

4
 

3
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

1
/H

: 
P

o
lic

y
 H

2
 –

 
A

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 H
o
u

s
in

g
 

4
1
 

3
9
 

2
 

2
 

3
9
 

4
 

1
5
 

1
3
 

7
 

0
 

78



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
1

2
/H

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
9

.1
4

 &
 P

o
lic

y
 H

3
 

–
 R

u
ra

l 
E

x
c
e

p
ti
o
n

 
S

it
e

s
 

5
 

5
 

0
 

1
 

4
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

1
0

.0
 B

u
il

t 
a
n

d
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 P
C

0
1

7
/B

N
: 

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
3
 

–
 W

o
o

d
la

n
d

 
E

n
h

a
n

c
e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

C
re

a
ti
o

n
 

3
 

3
 

0
 

0
 

3
 

0
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

7
/B

N
: 

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
4
 

–
 U

p
p
e

r 
N

e
n

e
 V

a
lle

y
 

G
ra

v
e

l 
P

it
s
 P

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
S

p
e

c
ia

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 

A
re

a
 

5
 

5
 

0
 

3
 

2
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

3
/B

N
: 

N
e

w
 P

o
lic

y
 

B
N

7
a

 –
 W

a
te

r 
S

u
p
p

ly
, 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 
W

a
s
te

w
a

te
r 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

1
1
 

1
1
 

0
 

5
 

6
 

0
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

4
/B

N
: 

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
7
 

–
 F

lo
o

d
 R

is
k
 

5
 

5
 

0
 

4
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
6

0
/B

N
: 

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
9
 

–
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 f

o
r 

P
o

llu
ti
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o
l 

2
 

2
 

0
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

79



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  1
1

.0
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 D
e

li
v
e

ry
 

P
C

0
1

4
/I
D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 I

N
F

2
 

–
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

R
e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 

1
7
 

1
1
 

6
 

8
 

9
 

0
 

2
 

5
 

2
  

0
 

P
C

0
1

6
/I
D

: 
T

a
b

le
 7

 
9

 
0

 
9

 
0

 
9

 
0

 
3

 
3

 
3

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

7
/I
D

: 
T

a
b

le
 7

 
9

 
9

 
9

 
0

 
9

 
0

 
3

 
3

 
3

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

8
/I
D

: 
T

a
b

le
 7

 
1

2
 

0
 

1
2
 

0
 

1
2
 

0
 

4
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

9
/I
D

: 
T

a
b

le
 7

 
9

 
0

 
9

 
0

 
9

 
0

 
3

 
3

 
3

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

0
/I
D

: 
T

a
b

le
 7

 
1

2
 

0
 

1
2
 

0
 

1
2
 

0
 

4
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

1
/I
D

: 
T

a
b

le
 7

 
9

 
0

 
9

 
0

 
9

 
0

 
3

 
3

 
3

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

2
/I
D

: 
T

a
b

le
 7

 
1

0
 

1
 

9
 

1
 

9
 

0
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

3
/I
D

: 
T

a
b

le
 7

 
1

0
 

1
 

9
 

1
 

9
 

0
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

4
/I
D

: 
T

a
b

le
 7

 
1

0
 

1
 

9
 

1
 

9
 

0
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

5
/I
D

: 
T

a
b

le
 7

 
9

 
0

 
9

 
0

 
9

 
0

 
3

 
3

 
3

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

6
/I
D

: 
T

a
b

le
 7

 
9

 
0

 
9

 
0

 
9

 
0

 
3

 
3

 
3

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

7
/I
D

: 
T

a
b

le
 7

 
9

 
0

 
9

 
0

 
9

 
0

 
3

 
3

 
3

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

8
/I
D

: 
T

a
b

le
 7

 
1

0
 

1
 

9
 

0
 

1
0
 

0
 

3
 

4
 

3
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

9
/I
D

: 
T

a
b

le
 7

 
1

0
 

1
 

9
 

1
 

9
 

0
 

3
 

3
 

3
 

0
 

P
la

c
e

s
 P

o
li

c
ie

s
 

 1
2

.0
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

P
C

0
0

5
/N

: 
P

o
lic

y
 N

1
 –

 
T

h
e

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

6
 

6
 

0
 

4
 

2
 

0
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

80



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
0

7
/N

: 
P

o
lic

y
 N

2
 –

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 C

e
n

tr
a
l 

A
re

a
 

8
 

8
 

0
 

4
 

4
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

1
/N

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
2

.2
8

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

3
/N

: 
P

o
lic

y
 N

3
 –

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n

 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

1
5
 

2
 

1
3
 

4
 

1
1
 

1
 

4
 

3
 

2
 

1
 

P
C

0
1

7
/N

: 
P

o
lic

y
 N

4
 –

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

e
s
t 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n

 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

5
 

4
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

0
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

0
/N

: 
P

o
lic

y
 N

5
 –

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u

th
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n

 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

4
4
 

1
8
 

2
6
 

3
 

4
1
 

1
2
 

1
7
 

1
2
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

2
/N

: 
P

o
lic

y
 N

6
 –

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u

th
 o

f 
B

ra
c
k
m

ill
s
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

U
rb

a
n

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 

5
 

5
 

0
 

3
 

2
 

0
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

4
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.5

6
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

6
/N

: 
P

o
lic

y
 N

7
 –

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 K

in
g
’s

 
H

e
a

th
 S

U
E

 

6
 

6
 

0
 

4
 

2
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

81



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
2

8
/N

: 
P

o
lic

y
 N

8
 –

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
h

ill
s
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
U

rb
a

n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

8
 

8
 

0
 

3
 

5
 

0
 

1
 

4
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

3
/N

: 
P

o
lic

y
 N

9
 –

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 U

p
to

n
 

P
a

rk
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

U
rb

a
n

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

3
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

7
/N

: 
P

o
lic

y
 N

1
0

 –
 

S
h

o
p
p

in
g
 N

e
e

d
s
 

O
u

ts
id

e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

1
 

3
 

0
 

2
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

5
/N

: 
P

o
lic

y
 N

1
2

 –
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
’s

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 N
e
tw

o
rk

 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 

2
 

2
 

0
 

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
3

.0
 D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 

P
C

0
1

4
/D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 D

1
 –

 
T

h
e

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 T

o
w

n
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

5
/D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 D

2
 –

 
D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
2

 
2

 
0

 
1

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
1

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

5
/D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 –

 
D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
U

E
 

5
 

5
 

0
 

0
 

5
 

0
 

2
 

3
 

0
 

0
 

82



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
2

7
/D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 –

 
D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n

 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
4

.0
 T

o
w

c
e
s

te
r 

P
C

0
0

5
/T

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
s
. 
1

4
.1

5
 –

 1
4
.1

9
 

3
 

3
 

0
 

2
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

6
/T

: 
P

o
lic

y
 T

3
 –

 
T

o
w

c
e

s
te

r 
S

o
u

th
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n

 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

1
2
 

1
2
 

0
 

3
 

9
 

2
 

3
 

1
 

3
 

0
 

1
5

.0
 B

ra
c
k

le
y
 

P
C

0
1

0
/B

: 
P

o
lic

y
 B

2
 –

 
B

ra
c
k
le

y
 E

a
s
t 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n

 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 

1
0
 

2
 

8
 

2
 

8
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

3
/B

: 
P

o
lic

y
 B

3
 –

 
B

ra
c
k
le

y
 N

o
rt

h
 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n

 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
  

7
 

0
 

7
 

2
 

5
 

1
 

1
 

2
 

1
 

0
 

1
6

.0
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a

s
 

P
C

0
1

0
/R

: 
P

o
lic

y
 R

1
 –

 
S

p
a

ti
a

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

R
u
ra

l 
A

re
a

s
 

 

4
7
 

3
5
 

1
2
 

3
 

4
4
 

1
0
 

1
6
 

8
 

1
0
 

0
 

83



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  1
7

.0
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

P
C

0
0

4
/M

: 
N

e
w

 P
a

ra
. 

1
7

.3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

1
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.8

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

6
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.1

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
8

.0
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 4
 –

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 

P
C

0
0

1
/A

4
: 

In
tr

o
d
u

c
to

ry
 T

e
x
t 

1
9
 

7
 

1
2
 

3
 

1
6
 

0
 

6
 

5
 

5
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

2
/A

4
: 
T

a
b

le
s
 

(p
a

g
e

s
 2

0
2

 t
o
 2

2
2

) 
1

1
 

5
 

6
 

2
 

9
 

0
 

4
 

3
 

2
 

0
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 6
 –

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 

P
C

0
0

1
/A

6
 –

 
P

C
1

8
2

/A
6

: 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

T
a
b

le
s
 T

e
x
t 

1
1
 

5
 

6
 

5
 

6
 

0
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

0
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

7
3

0
 

4
5

0
 

2
8

0
 

1
3

3
 

5
9

7
 

6
3
 

1
9

9
 

2
0

1
 

1
3

2
 

2
 

 

84



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  F
o

re
w

o
rd

 

P
C

0
0

1
/F

 –
 P

C
0

0
9
/F

: 
T

e
x
tu

a
l 
C

h
a

n
g
e

s
 

7
 

7
 

0
 

7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
.0

 T
h

e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 A
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

P
C

0
0

1
/R

: 
T

h
e
 W

h
o

le
 

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

3
.0

 I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 

P
C

0
0

1
/I
: 

P
a

ra
. 
3

.8
 

1
2
 

3
 

9
 

2
 

1
0
 

2
 

2
 

1
 

5
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

2
/I
: 

P
a

ra
. 

3
.9

 
1

 
1

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

4
/I
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
3

.1
3
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

5
/I
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
3

.1
5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

6
/I
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
3

.1
7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

4
.0

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
P

o
rt

ra
it

, 
V

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

P
C

0
0

1
/S

: 
P

a
ra

. 
4

.1
3

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

2
/S

: 
P

a
ra

. 
4

.3
3

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

3
/S

: 
P

a
ra

. 
4

.3
6

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

4
/S

: 
P

a
ra

. 
4

.5
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

5
/S

: 
P

a
ra

. 
4

.5
3

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

7
/S

: 
P

a
ra

. 
4

.6
2

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

8
/S

: 
P

a
ra

. 
4

.6
3

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

9
/S

: 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 1
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

0
/S

: 
P

a
ra

. 
4

.6
4

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

85



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  5
.0

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
C

0
0

1
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

. 
5

.4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

2
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

. 
5

.7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

3
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

. 
5

.1
4

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

4
/S

S
: 
P

o
lic

y
 S

1
 –

 
T

h
e

 D
is

t r
ib

u
ti
o
n

 o
f 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

3
 

3
 

0
 

0
 

3
 

0
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

5
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

. 
5

.1
5

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

6
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

. 
5

.1
6

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

7
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

. 
5

.1
8

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

8
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

. 
5

.2
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

9
/S

S
: 
P

o
lic

y
 S

2
 –

 
H

ie
ra

rc
h
y
 o

f 
C

e
n

tr
e
s
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

0
/S

S
: 
P

o
lic

y
 S

2
 –

 
H

ie
ra

rc
h
y
 o

f 
C

e
n

tr
e
s
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

1
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

. 
5

.2
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

2
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

. 
5

.2
1

 
5

 
1

 
4

 
0

 
5

 
2

 
1

 
1

 
1

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

3
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

. 
5

.2
2

 
4

 
1

 
3

 
0

 
4

 
2

 
1

 
0

 
1

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

4
/S

S
: 
T

a
b

le
 1

 
1

0
 

8
 

2
 

0
 

1
0
 

2
 

4
 

2
 

2
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

5
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

. 
5

.2
3

 
1

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
1

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

6
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

. 
5

.2
4

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

7
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

. 
5

.2
6

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

8
/S

S
: 
P

o
lic

y
 S

3
 –

 
S

c
a

le
 &

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

3
9
 

1
4
 

2
5
 

1
 

3
8
 

6
 

1
2
 

8
 

1
1
 

1
 

86



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
1

9
/S

S
: 
P

o
lic

y
 S

4
 –

 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 U
rb

a
n

 
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 

5
 

4
 

1
 

0
 

5
 

1
 

2
 

2
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

1
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

. 
5

.3
1

 
7

 
1

 
6

 
0

 
7

 
0

 
2

 
3

 
2

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

3
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.3
2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

4
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.3
4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

5
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.3
5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

6
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.3
5
 

2
 

2
 

0
 

0
 

2
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

7
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.3
5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

8
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.3
5
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

1
 

3
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

9
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.3
6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

0
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.3
7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

2
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.3
9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

3
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.4
0
 

 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

87



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
3

4
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.4
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

5
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.4
1
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

6
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.4
2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

7
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.4
3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

8
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.4
4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

0
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.4
5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

1
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.4
5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

2
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.4
6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

3
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.4
7
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

4
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.4
8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

5
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.4
9
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

0
 

4
 

1
 

0
 

2
 

1
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

6
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.5
1
 

 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

88



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
4

7
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.5
3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

8
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.5
6
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

9
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.5
7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

0
/S

S
: 
P

a
ra

s
. 

5
.5

8
 &

 5
.5

9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

1
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.6
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

2
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.6
1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

3
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.6
3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

8
/S

S
: 
P

o
lic

y
 S

9
 –

 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

e
ta

il 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 

1
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

9
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.7
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
6

0
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.7
2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
6

1
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.7
3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
6

2
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.7
4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

89



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
6

3
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.7
5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
6

4
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.7
6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
6

5
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.7
7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
6

6
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.7
9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
6

8
/S

S
: 

N
e

w
 P

a
ra

. 
5

.8
4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
6

9
/S

S
: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
5

.8
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 W
id

e
 P

o
li

c
ie

s
 

6
.0

 C
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s
 

P
C

0
0

1
/C

: 
P

a
ra

. 
6

.1
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

2
/C

: 
P

a
ra

. 
6

.1
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

3
/C

: 
N

e
w

 P
a

ra
. 

6
.1

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

4
/C

: 
P

o
lic

y
 C

1
 

2
 

2
 

0
 

0
 

2
 

0
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

5
/C

: 
P

o
lic

y
 C

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

6
/C

: 
P

o
lic

y
 C

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

7
/C

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
6

.1
5
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

0
 

4
 

0
 

2
 

2
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

8
/C

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
6

.1
7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

90



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
0

9
/C

: 
P

o
lic

y
 C

2
 

1
3
 

1
3
 

0
 

0
 

1
3
 

1
 

3
 

5
 

4
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

0
/C

: 
P

o
lic

y
 C

2
 

8
 

8
 

0
 

0
 

8
 

0
 

2
 

3
 

3
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

1
/C

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
6

.1
9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

2
/C

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
6

.1
9
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

3
/C

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
6

.1
9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

4
/C

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
6

.2
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

5
/C

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
6

.2
1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

6
/C

: 
N

e
w

 P
a

ra
. 

6
.2

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

7
/C

: 
P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 

3
 

3
 

0
 

1
 

2
 

0
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

0
/C

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
6

.2
4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

1
/C

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
6

.2
5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

2
/C

: 
P

o
lic

y
 C

4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

3
/C

: 
P

o
lic

y
 C

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

4
/C

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
6

.2
8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

5
/C

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
6

.2
9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

91



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
2

6
/C

: 
P

o
lic

y
 C

6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

7
.0

 R
e

g
e

n
e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

P
C

0
0

1
/R

C
: 
P

a
ra

. 
7

.1
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

2
/R

C
: 
P

a
ra

. 
7

.1
9

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

3
/R

C
: 
T

a
b

le
 3

 
3

 
3

 
0

 
3

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

4
/R

C
: 
P

a
ra

. 
7

.2
6

 
3

 
3

 
0

 
3

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

5
/R

C
: 
P

a
ra

. 
7

.2
9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

6
/R

C
: 
P

a
ra

. 
7

.3
1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

7
/R

C
: 
P

a
ra

. 
7

.3
2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

8
/R

C
: 
P

a
ra

. 
7

.3
5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

9
/R

C
: 

F
o

o
tn

o
te

 
to

 P
a

ra
. 

7
.3

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

0
/R

C
: 
P

a
ra

. 
7

.3
6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

1
/R

C
: 

F
o

o
tn

o
te

 
to

 P
a

ra
. 

7
.3

6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

2
/R

C
: 
P

a
ra

. 
7

.4
2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

3
/R

C
: 
P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 

1
2
 

6
 

6
 

0
 

1
2
 

0
 

4
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

4
/R

C
: 
P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 

7
 

1
 

6
 

0
 

7
 

0
 

2
 

3
 

2
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

5
/R

C
: 
P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2

 
6

 
0

 
6

 
0

 
6

 
0

 
2

 
2

 
2

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

6
/R

C
: 
P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2

 
6

 
0

 
6

 
0

 
6

 
0

 
2

 
2

 
2

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

7
/R

C
: 
P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2

 
6

 
0

 
6

 
0

 
6

 
0

 
2

 
2

 
2

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

8
/R

C
: 
P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2

 
6

 
0

 
6

 
0

 
6

 
0

 
2

 
2

 
2

 
0

 

8
.0

 E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 A

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e
 

P
C

0
0

1
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

2
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.5
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

92



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
0

3
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.6
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

4
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

5
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

6
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.1
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

7
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.1
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

8
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.1
2

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

0
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.1
3

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

1
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.1
5

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

2
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.1
8

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

3
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.2
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

4
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.2
9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

5
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.2
9

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

6
/E

: 
P

o
lic

y
 E

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

7
/E

: 
P

o
lic

y
 E

5
 

3
 

3
 

0
 

0
 

3
 

0
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

8
/E

: 
P

a
ra

. 
8

.3
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

9
/E

: 
P

o
lic

y
 E

6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

9
.0

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 

 P
C

0
0

1
/H

: 
P

a
ra

. 
9

.1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

2
/H

: 
P

a
ra

. 
9

.4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

4
/H

: 
N

e
w

 P
a

ra
s
. 

A
d

d
e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

P
a

ra
. 
9

.4
 

a
n

d
 T

a
b

le
 4

 

7
 

7
 

0
 

0
 

7
 

1
 

2
 

2
 

2
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

5
/H

: 
N

e
w

 P
a

ra
. 

9
.1

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

93



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
0

6
/H

: 
N

e
w

 P
a

ra
. 

9
.1

1
 

1
2
 

0
 

1
2
 

0
 

1
2
 

0
 

4
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

7
/H

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 
P

a
ra

. 
9

.1
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

8
/H

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
9

.1
1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

9
/H

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
9

.1
2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

0
/H

: 
N

e
w

 P
a

ra
. 

9
.1

6
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

0
 

4
 

0
 

2
 

2
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

3
/H

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
9

.1
5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

4
/H

: 
P

o
lic

y
 H

4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

5
/H

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
9

.1
6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

6
/H

: 
P

o
lic

y
 H

5
 

1
3
 

1
3
 

0
 

0
 

1
3
 

2
 

2
 

5
 

2
 

2
 

P
C

0
1

7
/H

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
9

.1
9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

8
/H

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
9

.2
1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

9
/H

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
9

.2
3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

0
/H

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
9

.2
6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

1
/H

: 
P

o
lic

y
 H

7
 

2
 

2
 

0
 

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

94



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
2

2
/H

: 
P

o
lic

y
 H

7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
0

.0
 B

u
il

t 
a
n

d
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

P
C

0
0

1
/B

N
: 

P
a

ra
. 

1
0

.1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

2
/B

N
: 

P
a

ra
. 

1
0

.2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

3
/B

N
: 

P
a

ra
. 

1
0

.5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

4
/B

N
: 

P
a

ra
. 

1
0

.6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

5
/B

N
: 

N
e

w
 P

a
ra

. 
1

0
.8

 
1

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
1

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

6
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.8

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

7
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.1

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

8
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.1

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

9
/B

N
: 

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
1

 
8

 
4

 
4

 
0

 
8

 
0

 
4

 
4

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

0
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.1

4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

1
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.1

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

2
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.1

6
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

3
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.1

7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

4
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.1

8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

95



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
1

5
/B

N
: 

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
2

 
2

 
2

 
0

 
0

 
2

 
0

 
1

 
1

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

6
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.2

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

8
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.2

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

9
/B

N
: 

N
e

w
 P

a
ra

. 
1

0
.2

4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

0
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.2

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

1
/B

N
: 

N
e

w
 P

a
ra

. 
1

0
.2

6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

2
/B

N
: 

N
e

w
 P

a
ra

. 
1

0
.2

7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

3
/B

N
: 

N
e

w
 P

a
ra

. 
1

0
.2

8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

4
/B

N
: 

N
e

w
 P

a
ra

. 
1

0
.2

9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

5
/B

N
: 

N
e

w
 P

a
ra

. 
1

0
.3

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

6
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.2

4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

8
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.2

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

9
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
 1

0
.2

6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

96



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
3

0
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.2

7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

1
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n

g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.2

8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

2
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.2

9
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

3
/B

N
: 

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
5

 
5

 
3

 
2

 
1

 
4

 
0

 
3

 
1

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
3

4
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.3

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

5
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.3

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

6
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.3

4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

7
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.3

6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

8
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.3

9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

9
/B

N
: 

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
6

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
4

0
/B

N
: 

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
6

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
4

1
/B

N
: 

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 

H
e
a

d
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 P

a
ra

. 
1

0
.4

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

2
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.4

0
 

 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

97



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
4

3
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.4

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

4
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.4

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

5
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.4

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

6
/B

N
: 

N
e

w
 P

a
ra

. 
1

0
.5

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

7
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.4

4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

8
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.4

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

9
/B

N
: 

N
e

w
 P

a
ra

. 
1

0
.5

4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

0
/B

N
: 

N
e

w
 P

a
ra

. 
1

0
.5

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

1
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 
P

a
ra

. 
1

0
.4

8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

2
/B

N
: 
T

a
b

le
 6

 
E

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 T

e
s
t 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

5
/B

N
: 

P
o

lic
y
 B

N
8

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
5

6
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.5

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

7
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.5

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

98



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
5

8
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.5

4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
5

9
/B

N
: 

N
e

w
 P

a
ra

. 
1

0
.6

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
6

1
/B

N
: 

E
x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

0
.6

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
1

.0
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 D
e

li
v
e

ry
 

P
C

0
0

1
/I
D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
1

.8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

2
/I
D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
1

.9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

3
/I
D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 I

N
F

1
 

1
0
 

4
 

6
 

0
 

1
0
 

1
 

2
 

5
 

2
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

4
/I
D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
1

.1
2

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

5
/I
D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
1

.1
7

 
1

 
1

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

6
/I
D

: 
T

it
le

 b
e
fo

re
 

P
a

ra
 1

1
.1

8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

7
/I
D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
1

.1
9

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

8
/I
D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
1

.2
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

9
/I
D

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

1
.2

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

0
/I
D

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

1
.2

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

1
/I
D

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

1
.2

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

2
/I
D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
1

.2
4

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

3
/I
D

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

1
.2

6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

99



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
1

5
/I
D

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

1
.3

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

0
/I
D

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

1
.3

7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
la

c
e

s
 P

o
li

c
ie

s
 

1
2

.0
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

P
C

0
0

1
/N

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
2

.4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

2
/N

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
2

.6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

3
/N

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
2

.9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

4
/N

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
2

.1
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

6
/N

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
2

.1
8

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

8
/N

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
2

.2
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

9
/N

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
2

.2
4

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

0
/N

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
2

.2
7

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

2
/N

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
2

.2
9

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

4
/N

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
2

.2
9

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

5
/N

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
2

.3
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

6
/N

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
2

.3
3

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

8
/N

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
2

.3
9

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

9
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.4

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

1
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.5

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

3
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.5

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

100



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
2

5
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.5

7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

7
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.5

9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

9
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
s
. 
1

2
.6

5
 &

 1
2
.6

6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

0
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.6

7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

1
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.6

8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

2
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.7

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

4
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.7

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

5
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.7

4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

6
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
s
. 
1

2
.7

7
 &

 1
2
.7

8
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

8
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.8

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

9
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.8

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

0
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.8

4
 

 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

101



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
4

1
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

2
.8

8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

2
/N

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 
P

a
ra

. 
1

2
.8

9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
4

3
/N

: 
P

o
lic

y
 N

1
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
4

4
/N

: 
N

e
w

 P
a

ra
. 

1
2

.9
6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
3

.0
 D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 

P
C

0
0

1
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

2
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

3
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

4
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

5
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

6
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.1
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

7
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.1
5

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

8
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.1
8

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

9
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.1
8

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

0
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.1
9

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

1
/D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 D

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

2
/D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 D

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

3
/D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 D

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

6
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.2
3

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

7
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.2
4

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

8
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.2
5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

9
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.2
5

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

102



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
2

0
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.2
5

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

1
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.2
7

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

2
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.3
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

3
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.3
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

4
/D

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
3

.3
2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

6
/D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

P
C

0
2

8
/D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

9
/D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

0
/D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

1
/D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 D

4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

2
/D

: 
P

a
ra

 .
1
3

.3
5

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
3

3
/D

: 
P

o
lic

y
 D

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
4

.0
 T

o
w

c
e
s

te
r 

P
C

0
0

1
/T

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
4

.7
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

2
/T

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
4

.8
 

a
n

d
 1

4
.9

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

3
/T

: 
P

o
lic

y
 T

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

4
/T

: 
P

o
lic

y
 T

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

7
/T

: 
P

o
lic

y
 T

4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

8
/T

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

4
.2

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

9
/T

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

4
.2

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

0
/T

: 
P

o
lic

y
 T

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

1
/T

: 
P

o
lic

y
 T

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

103



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  1
5

.0
 B

ra
c
k

le
y
 

P
C

0
0

1
/B

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1

5
.3

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

2
/B

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1

5
.7

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

3
/B

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1

5
.8

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

4
/B

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1

5
.1

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

5
/B

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1

5
.1

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

6
/B

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1

5
.1

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

7
/B

: 
P

o
lic

y
 B

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

8
/B

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1

5
.1

6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

9
/B

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1

5
.1

8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

1
/B

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1

5
.2

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

2
/B

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1

5
.2

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
6

.0
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a

s
 

P
C

0
0

1
/R

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
6

.4
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

0
 

4
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

3
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

2
/R

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
6

.8
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

3
/R

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
6

.9
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

4
/R

: 
P

o
lic

y
 R

1
/ 

P
a

ra
 1

6
.9

 
1

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

5
/R

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
6

.1
0

 
1

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

6
/R

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
6

.1
0

 
a

) 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

7
/R

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1
6

.1
5

 
1

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

8
/R

: 
N

e
w

 P
a

ra
s
 

a
ft

e
r 

P
a

ra
. 
1

6
.1

5
 

 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

104



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
0

9
/R

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

6
.1

6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

1
/R

: 
P

o
lic

y
 R

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

2
/R

: 
P

o
lic

y
 R

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

3
/R

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

6
.2

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
7

.0
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

P
C

0
0

1
/M

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1

7
.1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

2
/M

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1

7
.1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

3
/M

: 
P

a
ra

. 
1

7
.2

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

5
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.4

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

6
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.5

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

7
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.5

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

8
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.5

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

9
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.6

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

0
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.7

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

2
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.8

 
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

105



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
1

3
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.8

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

4
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.9

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

5
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.9

 P
a

rt
s
 a

 &
 b

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

6
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.9

 P
a

rt
s
 c

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

7
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.1

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

8
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.1

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

9
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.1

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

0
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.1

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

1
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.1

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

2
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.1

3
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

3
/M

: 
N

e
w

 P
a

ra
. 

1
7

.1
5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

4
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.1

4
 

 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

106



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
2

5
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.1

6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

7
/M

: 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

P
a

ra
. 
1

7
.1

6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

1
8

.0
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

L
is

t 
o

f 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ic

e
s

 

P
C

0
0

1
/A

: 
L

is
t 

o
f 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
: 

P
la

n
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 T

a
k

e
n

 i
n

to
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

P
C

0
0

1
/A

1
: 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

2
/A

1
: 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

3
/A

1
: 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

4
/A

1
: 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

5
/A

1
: 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

6
/A

1
: 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

7
/A

1
: 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

8
/A

1
: 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

9
/A

1
: 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

0
/A

1
: 
L

o
c
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

1
/A

1
: 
L

o
c
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

2
/A

1
: 
L

o
c
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

3
/A

1
: 
L

o
c
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

4
/A

1
: 
L

o
c
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

5
/A

1
: 
L

o
c
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

6
/A

1
: 
L

o
c
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

107



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
1

7
/A

1
: 
L

o
c
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

8
/A

1
: 
L

o
c
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

9
/A

1
: 
L

o
c
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

0
/A

1
: 
L

o
c
a

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a

s
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

P
C

0
0

1
/A

2
: 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
1

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

2
/A

2
: 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

3
/A

2
: 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

4
/A

2
: 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 
R

e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

5
/A

2
: 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

6
/A

2
: 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

7
/A

2
: 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

8
/A

2
: 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
la

te
d

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

9
/A

2
: 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

0
/A

2
: 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
la

te
d

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

1
/A

2
: 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
la

te
d

 
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

108



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
1

2
/A

2
: 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

3
/A

2
: 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

4
/A

2
: 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

5
/A

2
: 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

6
/A

2
: 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

7
/A

2
: 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

8
/A

2
: 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

9
/A

2
: 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

0
/A

2
: 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

1
/A

2
: 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

2
/A

2
: 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

3
/A

2
: 
B

u
ilt

 a
n

d
 

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

109



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
2

4
/A

2
: 
B

u
ilt

 a
n

d
 

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

5
/A

2
: 
B

u
ilt

 a
n

d
 

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

6
/A

2
: 
B

u
ilt

 a
n

d
 

N
a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

7
/A

2
: 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 R

e
la

te
d

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

8
/A

2
: 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 R

e
la

te
d

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
2

9
/A

2
: 
L

e
is

u
re

 
a

n
d

 R
e

ta
il 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

0
/A

2
: 
L

e
is

u
re

 
a

n
d

 R
e

ta
il 

R
e

la
te

d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

1
/A

2
: 
D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 –

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 R
e

la
te

d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

2
/A

2
: 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 –

 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 R
e

la
te

d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

3
/A

2
: 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 –

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

4
/A

2
: 
S

o
u

th
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

- 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

110



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
3

5
/A

2
: 
S

o
u

th
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

- 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

6
/A

2
: 
S

o
u

th
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

- 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

7
/A

2
: 
S

o
u

th
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
t o

n
s
h

ir
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

–
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 
R

e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

8
/A

2
: 
S

o
u

th
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

–
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
R

e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
3

9
/A

2
: 
S

o
u

th
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

–
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 

R
e
la

te
d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
 –

 W
e

s
t 

N
o

rt
h

a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 T

ra
je

c
to

ry
 

P
C

0
0

1
/A

3
: 
T

a
b

le
 –

 
A

c
tu

a
l 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
s
 

2
0

0
1

/0
2
 –

 2
0

0
9

/1
0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

2
/A

3
: 
T

a
b

le
 –

 
P

ro
je

c
te

d
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

s
 

T
ra

je
c
to

ry
  

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

111



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
0

3
/A

3
: 
T

a
b

le
 –

 
P

ro
je

c
te

d
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

s
 

T
ra

je
c
to

ry
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

4
/A

3
: 
N

e
w

 T
a

b
le

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

5
/A

3
: 
N

e
w

 T
a

b
le

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

6
/A

3
: 
N

e
w

 C
h

a
rt

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

7
/A

3
: 
N

e
w

 C
h

a
rt

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 5
: 

S
a

v
e

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

la
n

 P
o

li
c

ie
s

 t
o

 b
e
 R

e
p

la
c

e
d

 b
y
 J

C
S

 P
o

li
c

ie
s

 

P
C

0
0

1
/A

5
: 
P

re
te

x
t 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

2
/A

5
: 
P

re
te

x
t 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

3
/A

5
: 
N

e
w

 
S

e
c
ti
o

n
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

4
/A

5
: 
D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 

(P
o

lic
y
 H

S
2

) 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

5
/A

5
: 
D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 

(P
o

lic
y
 H

S
2

5
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

6
/A

5
: 
D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 

(P
o

lic
y
 E

M
4

) 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

7
/A

5
: 
D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 

(P
o

lic
y
 C

M
8
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

8
/A

5
: 
D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 

(P
o

lic
y
 R

C
2
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

9
/A

5
: 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 (

P
o

lic
y
 

E
1

2
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

112



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
1

0
/A

5
: 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 (

P
o

lic
y
 

B
1

3
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

1
/A

5
: 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 (

P
o

lic
y
 

T
1
4

) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

2
/A

5
: 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 (

P
o

lic
y
 

D
1
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

3
/A

5
: 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 (

P
o

lic
y
 

D
7
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

4
/A

5
: 
S

o
u

th
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
(P

o
lic

y
 H

3
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

5
/A

5
: 
S

o
u

th
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
(P

o
lic

y
 T

H
2
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

6
/A

5
: 
S

o
u

th
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
(P

o
lic

y
 T

R
C

4
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

7
/A

5
: 
S

o
u

th
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
(P

o
lic

y
 W

F
H

1
) 

 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

113



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
9

: 
G

lo
s
s

a
ry

 o
f 

T
e

rm
s

 a
n

d
 A

b
b

re
v
ia

ti
o

n
s

 

P
C

0
0

1
/G

: 
A

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

2
/G

: 
A

n
c
ie

n
t 

W
o
o
d
la

n
d

s
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

3
/G

: 
A

p
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 
A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 i
n

 P
ri
n

c
ip

le
 

(A
IP

) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

4
/G

: 
D

2
 

A
s
s
e

m
b

ly
 a

n
d

 l
e

is
u
re

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

5
/G

: 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
P

la
n

 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

(D
P

D
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

6
/G

: 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
e
n

tr
e
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

7
/G

: 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

A
g
e

n
c
y
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

8
/G

: 
In

te
rc

h
a

n
g
e

s
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

9
/G

: 
L
o

c
a

l 
C

e
n

tr
e
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

0
/G

: 
L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

114



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
1

1
/G

: 
L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
L

D
F

) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

2
/G

: 
L
o

c
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
O

rd
e

rs
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

3
/G

: 
L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

4
/G

: 
L
o

c
a

l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

5
/G

: 
L
o

c
a

lis
m

 
A

c
t 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

6
/G

: 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 (

N
P

P
F

) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

7
/G

: 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

 L
im

it
e

d
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

8
/G

: 
O

p
e

n
 B

o
o

k
 

A
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

9
/G

: 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

lic
y
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e
 N

o
te

s
 

(P
P

G
s
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

0
/G

: 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

P
o

lic
y
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

115



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
2

1
/G

: 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

2
/G

: 
S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
U

rb
a

n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 

(S
U

E
s
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

3
/G

: 
W

a
te

r 
C

y
c
le

 
S

tu
d

y
 (

P
h

a
s
e

 1
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

4
/G

: 
W

a
te

r 
C

y
c
le

 
S

tu
d

y
 (

P
h

a
s
e

 2
) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

5
/G

: 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e

 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
L

a
n

d
 

S
tu

d
y
 (

W
N

E
L
S

) 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
0

 –
 M

a
p

s
 a

n
d

 K
e

y
 D

ia
g

ra
m

 

P
C

0
0

1
/M

K
: 

F
ig

u
re

 2
 

a
n

d
 F

ig
u

re
 3

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

2
/M

K
: 

N
e
w

 
F

ig
u

re
 3

-1
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

3
/M

K
: 

F
ig

u
re

 4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

4
/M

K
: 

F
ig

u
re

 5
 

a
n

d
 a

ll 
In

s
e
t 

M
a

p
s
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
0

5
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
1

 
 

4
 

4
 

0
 

0
 

4
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

1
 

0
 

116



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
0

6
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
2

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

7
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
3

 
1

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
1

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

8
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
4

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
0

9
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
5

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

0
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
6

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

1
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
7

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

2
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
8

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

3
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
9

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

P
C

0
1

4
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
1

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

5
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
1

1
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

6
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
1

2
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

7
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
1

3
 

 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

117



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 3

 
 T

a
b

le
 3

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 T

a
b

le
 o

f 
R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
 

(P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

P
re

-S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
) 

T
o

ta
l 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

L
e
g

a
ll

y
 

C
o

m
p

li
a
n

t 
S

o
u

n
d

 
U

n
s
o

u
n

d
 –

 R
e
a
s
o

n
s
  
 

Y
e
s
 

N
o

 
Y

e
s
 

N
o

 
N

o
t 

P
o

s
it

iv
e
ly

 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 

N
o

t 
J
u

s
ti

fi
e
d
 

N
o

t 
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 

N
o

t 
C

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

P
o

li
c
y
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
te

d
 

  P
C

0
1

8
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
1

4
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
1

9
/M

K
: 

In
s
e

t 
M

a
p

 
1

5
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

0
/M

K
: 

F
ig

u
re

 6
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

P
C

0
2

1
/M

K
: 

N
e
w

 
F

ig
u

re
 7

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

T
O

T
A

L
 

2
8

1
 

1
6

9
 

1
1

2
 

2
6
 

2
5

5
 

2
5
 

8
4
 

7
8
 

6
4
 

4
 

  
 

118



 

 

APPENDIX 3  
 
Table 4 – List of Specific and General Consultation Bodies 
 
Specific Consultation Bodies  

 Statutory Organisations: 
- Government Agencies 
- Statutory Undertakers 
- Transport Organisations 
- Health Services 
- Emergency Services 
- Education 
- Environment 
- Local Government – in and adjoining West Northamptonshire including 

Councillors 
 
General Consultation Bodies 

 Business Interests 
 

 Community Groups including: 
- Allotment Associations 
- Cultural Interests 
- Conservation 
- Disabled Interests 
- Ethnic Groups 
- Faith Groups 
- Gypsies and Travellers 
- Voluntary Interests 
- Youth 

 

 Developers 
 

 Housing Associations 
 

 Landowners 
 

 Local Strategic Partnerships 
 

 MPs/ MEPs 
 

 Private Individuals 
 

 Professional Organisations including Agents 
 

 Residents Associations 
 

 Town and Parish Councils in and adjoining West Northamptonshire 
 

119



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 –
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 –

 I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
3
/I
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 3

.1
0
 

4
 

3
6
 

 
A

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

ff
e
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
. 

 

 
P

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 

o
f 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

ta
n
c
e
 

o
n
 g

y
p
s
y
 a

n
d
 t

ra
v
e
lle

r 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
, 

th
e
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 

c
ro

s
s
-b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 w

o
rk

 
o
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

is
 u

n
s
o
u
n
d
 a

s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
k
e
y
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 m

is
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
fa

c
to

rs
, 
g

e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

a
l 
fe

a
tu

re
s
, 

te
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 o

f 
s
c
a
le

 
a
n
d
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
m

, 
p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
c
h
o
ic

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

c
a
r 

tr
a
v
e
l.
 

 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 t
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 

p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

 c
a
n
 p

re
p
a
re

 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 

lo
c
a
l 
p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 p

la
n
s
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
N

P
P

F
).

 
 

 
T

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 U

n
it
 h

a
s
 f

a
ile

d
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 N

P
P

F
 

fo
r 

th
e
 J

C
S

. 
  

120



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 –
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 –

 I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
s
 a

n
d
 t
im

e
 h

o
ri
z
o
n
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 N

P
P

F
. 

  
W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 i
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 3

.1
0
 i
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
, 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
p
o
lic

y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 i
n
 f

a
v
o
u
r 

o
f 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 a

lo
n
g

 t
h
e
 l
in

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

‘m
o
d
e
l 
p
o
lic

y
’ 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

In
s
p
e
c
to

ra
te

. 
 

 
D

e
ta

ile
d
 w

o
rd

in
g

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

s
e
c
o
n
d
, 
th

ir
d
 a

n
d
 f
o
u
rt

h
 s

e
n
te

n
c
e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 

‘r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

’ 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 t
h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p
re

s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
r 

o
f 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

 

 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

. 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

g
re

e
n
fi
e
ld

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 a

llo
w

e
d
 

u
n
ti
l 
e
m

p
ty

 h
o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 b

ro
w

n
fi
e
ld

 s
it
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 u

s
e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 r

ig
o
ro

u
s
ly

 a
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
fa

rm
la

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

re
s
e
rv

e
d
. 

121



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 –
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 4
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
P

o
rt

ra
it

, 
V

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
6
/S

 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

6
 

5
 

7
 

 
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

n
d
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

  
A

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

m
in

o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 i
n
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
 s

e
n
s
e
 o

f 
p
la

c
e
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

d
is

ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 b

o
th

 r
u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 u

rb
a
n
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
tt

e
r 

re
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 5

8
 (

fo
u
rt

h
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t)
 a

n
d
 1

2
6
 o

f 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
 N

e
w

 
w

o
rd

in
g

 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
. 

  
In

 i
ts

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 i
m

p
lie

s
 t

h
a
t 
ru

ra
l 

a
n
d
 u

rb
a
n
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 p
e
rf

o
rm

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 v

a
lu

e
d
 d

if
fe

re
n
tl
y
. 

 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
s
 

w
e

ll 
a
s
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
y
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 

d
is

ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 u

rb
a
n
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
. 

T
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 "
im

p
o
rt

a
n
t"

 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 n

o
t 
h
e
lp

fu
l.
  

N
e
w

 w
o

rd
in

g
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
is

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 e

m
b
ra

c
e
 h

e
 i
n
tr

in
s
ic

 
v
a
lu

e
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
o
f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
. 
 T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
v
ill

a
g

e
s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 B

ri
x
w

o
rt

h
, 
re

m
a
in

 
a
s
 a

 s
in

g
le

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 s

ta
y
 p

re
d
o
m

in
a
te

ly
 

ru
ra

l 
in

 n
a
tu

re
. 

  

122



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 –
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s

 R
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
re

-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 4
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
P

o
rt

ra
it

, 
V

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 t

o
 a

d
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 c

a
re

fu
lly

 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 “

w
h
e
re

 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

” 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 “

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t”

 
ro

le
 o

f 
ru

ra
l 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 “
(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 

in
tr

in
s
ic

 v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e
n
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
)”

. 
 

123



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
2
0

/S
S

 
P

o
lic

y
 S

5
 

6
 

3
5
 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
1

,0
3
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

s
it
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

P
o
lic

y
 S

5
. 
T

h
e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 w

ill
 n

o
w

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

 L
a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

e
s
t 
o
f 

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 c

o
u
ld

 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 a
 l
a
rg

e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 1

,0
3
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
t 
re

s
id

u
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
. 

 

 
A

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

S
U

E
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a

t 
E

a
s
t 
W

o
o
tt

o
n
 (

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 E

a
s
t)

 t
o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll 

c
re

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 S

5
. 

 

 
P

o
lic

y
 S

5
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 u

p
lif

t 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 E

a
s
t 

S
U

E
 t
o
 4

6
0
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 
S

U
E

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 1

0
0
0
 a

n
d
 

re
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 t
o
 a

 s
m

a
lle

r 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 S

o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

S
U

E
. 
T

h
is

 
w

o
u

ld
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 r
is

k
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
h
o
rt

fa
ll 

o
f 

7
,7

1
5
 h

o
u
s
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t

o
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 S

U
E

, 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 S

o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

S
U

E
, 

a
n
d
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
B

u
rc

o
te

 S
U

E
. 

 

 
A

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
ir
c
a
 5

,0
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
fo

r 
a
 2

0
%

 n
o
n
-i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

 
1
5
 y

e
a
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

u
p
p
ly

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
n
 2

0
1
3
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 2

0
3
1
. 

  

124



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 ‘
re

d
 l
in

e
’ 
S

U
E

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h
 b

ro
a
d
 

d
ia

g
ra

m
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
5
0
0
 d

w
e

lli
n
g

s
 f

ro
m

 D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 t
o
w

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
 i
s
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
d
. 

R
u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 b

e
e
n
 h

it
 b

y
 t
h
e
 d

o
w

n
tu

rn
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
n
e
e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 K

in
g

s
 

H
e
a
th

 S
U

E
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 3

,5
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g
 f

ig
u

re
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
in

s
ta

te
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 K

in
g

s
 H

e
a
th

 
S

U
E

 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 h
a
v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 k

n
o
w

n
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
. 

 

 
O

b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 S

5
. 
T

h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

t 
J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

1
6
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 t

o
 d

e
le

te
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 7
 h

a
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 S

U
E

 i
s
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
d
. 
T

h
is

 a
d
d
s
 t
o
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 

th
a
t 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

s
 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
re

a
te

n
s
 t

h
e
ir
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
. 

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
, 

s
u
c
h

 a
s
 l
a
n
d
 a

t 
A

rm
 

F
a
rm

, 
B

lis
w

o
rt

h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 7

 h
a
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

N
o
rt

h
 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

e
c
h
n
o

lo
g

y
 R

e
a
lm

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
. 

125



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 t

o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 j
o
b
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 w
it
h
 

1
5
.5

h
a
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 a

t 
th

e
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
. 

 

P
C

0
2
2
/S

S
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

6
 

6
 

3
5
 

 
T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 C

o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

 a
re

 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
 a

s
 g

re
a
tl
y
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
, 

a
n
d
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 d

e
fi
c
ie

n
c
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
. 

 K
e
y
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 e
x
p
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 

re
v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

  
T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
 a

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

 m
o
re

 r
e
a

lis
ti
c
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 p

ro
fi
le

d
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 t

h
a
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 

c
la

ri
fy

 t
h
e
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 5

 y
e
a
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 l
a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
ly

 w
ill

 b
e
 b

a
s
e
d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

a
k
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
c
e
s
s
io

n
. 
T

h
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

p
re

m
e
d
it
a
ti
v
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 i
f 

u
n
d
e
r-

d
e
liv

e
ry

 i
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

re
 

a
ls

o
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 ‘
D

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 C

o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
’ 
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 
T

h
e
 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 
o
f 

c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
e
a
s
u
re

d
. 
It
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t
h
is

 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 w
it
h
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
s
c
o
p
e
 f

o
r 

fl
e

x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 

a
d
a
p
ta

b
ili

ty
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 a
re

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

u
t 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
re

 r
a
is

e
d
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e
x
p
e
d
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
re

m
e
d
ia

l 
a
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
: 

126



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

o
 

T
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
g

u
a
ra

n
te

e
 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
re

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 e

x
p
e
d
ie

n
tl
y
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
-l
a
g
 o

f 
re

c
o
rd

in
g
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 r
e
p
o
rt

. 
 T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lic

it
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 r

e
a
s
o
n

a
b
le

 p
e
ri
o
d
 a

llo
w

a
b

le
 b

e
fo

re
 

c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 e

ff
e
c
t;

  
 

o
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.3
5
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
a
n
d
e
d

 t
o
 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
C

o
m

p
u
ls

o
ry

 P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 O

rd
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 r
e
la

x
 o

th
e
r 

p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 t

e
x
t 

o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 S

6
; 

a
n
d

 
o

 
T

h
e
 l
is

t 
o
f 
m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

e
x
t 
o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 S

6
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 c

la
ri
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 f

o
rm

 a
 h

ie
ra

rc
h
y
. 

 G
re

a
te

r 
e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n

 o
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
la

n
d
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e
 o

f 
a
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 s
h
o
rt

fa
ll,

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 i
n
s
ti
g

a
ti
n
g
 a

 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
ta

rg
e
ts

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 m
a
in

ta
in

 a
 f

iv
e

-y
e
a
r 

s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 
d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 l
a
n
d
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 e

x
p
lic

it
ly

 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 S

6
. 

A
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
m

e
a
s
u

re
 

re
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 g

ra
n
ti
n
g

 o
f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 
o
n
 u

n
a
llo

c
a
te

d
 s

it
e
s
 w

h
e
n
 a

 
d
e
fi
c
it
 i
s
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
e
d
 t

o
 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
e
x
t 
fo

r 
P

o
lic

y
 S

6
. 

 

 
It
 i
s
 c

o
n
te

s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 i
n
 T

a
b

le
s
 S

6
A

 a
n
d
 S

6
B

, 
ta

k
e
n
 f
ro

m
 P

o
lic

y
 S

3
 a

n
d
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3
 (

‘t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
’)
 a

re
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 o
p
ti
m

is
ti
c
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r-

g
e
n
e
ro

u
s
 a

s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
it
e
s
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 

s
h
o
w

n
 a

s
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 w
it
h
 a

 d
e
g
re

e
 o

f 
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
. 

 I
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 l
e

v
e
l 
o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t
h
e
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 t

a
b
le

s
 i
t 

is
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 

127



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

e
x
p
a
n
d
e
d
. 

 T
h
is

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
llo

w
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 b

e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
 l
a
n
d
 w

it
h
in

 o
r 

o
n
 t
h
e
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 s

p
a
ti
a
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 L

a
n
d
 A

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(S

H
L
A

A
) 

a
n
d
 l
a
n
d
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

u
s
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

is
 p

ro
v
e
n
 t
h
a
t 

n
o
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 e

x
is

ts
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
: 
“T

h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
d
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

F
lo

o
rs

p
a
c
e
, 
th

e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
jo

b
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 a

v
a

ila
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
la

n
d
 

fo
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
u
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
” 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 b

y
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 
 T

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 a

n
 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t 
to

 e
n
s
u
re

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 a

re
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
ly

 
d
ir
e
c
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
a
 g

iv
e
n
 a

re
a
. 

  
W

it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

s
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

5
.3

5
 (

fi
n
a
l 
b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t)
, 

it
 i
s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 w

o
rd

s
: 
“c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 f

ir
e
 

s
a
fe

ty
” 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

re
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
. 
 

 

 
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

o
r 

fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 t
h
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 f

ig
u
re

s
 i
n
 T

a
b
le

s
 6

A
 a

n
d
 6

B
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

re
fi
x
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

: 
“a

b
o
u
t”

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 s
o
 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 h

a
s
 f
u
ll 

re
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
(N

P
P

F
) 

a
n
d
 t

a
k
e
s
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 H

a
rm

a
n
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 (
J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
2
).

 
 

 
A

 f
o
o
tn

o
te

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 t

h
a
t 
T

a
b
le

 6
A

 a
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 m
e
a
n
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

iv
e
 y

e
a
r 

fo
rw

a
rd

 s
u
p
p
ly

 
o
f 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 l
a
n
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

in
 

o
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 

128



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 i
n
-l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

o
lic

y
 S

3
 t

o
ta

ls
 a

n
d
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3
 (

th
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

tr
a
je

c
to

ry
).

  
T

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 f

o
o
tn

o
te

 i
s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
: 
“T

h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 a

re
 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 o

f 
a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 3
 

o
f 

th
e
 P

la
n
, 
2
0
1
1
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
. 

 O
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 t
h
e
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 a

n
d
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 w

ill
 c

h
a
n
g

e
. 

 T
h
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 b
a
s
is

 f
o
r 

d
e
te

rm
in

in
g
 t

h
e
 f

iv
e
 y

e
a
rs

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 l
a
n
d
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

iv
e
 y

e
a
rs

 s
u

p
p
ly

 o
f 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 l
a
n
d
.”

  
 

  
It
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
o
rt

io
n
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 t

o
 

a
c
t 

a
s
 a

 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t
o
o
l 
o
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

it
 i
s
 t
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 a

s
 a

 ‘
c
a
p
’ 
o
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 5

-y
e
a
r 

ti
m

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
. 

 

 
It
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
h
a
v
in

g
 f
u
ll 

re
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t
h

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 

P
o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
N

P
P

F
) 

th
a
t 
th

e
 p

h
a
s
in

g
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 

in
 T

a
b
le

s
 S

6
A

 a
n
d
 S

6
B

 s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
2
0
%

 b
u
ff

e
r 

to
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
fo

r 
p
e
rs

is
te

n
t 

u
n
d
e
r-

d
e
liv

e
ry

 i
n
 r

e
c
e
n
t 
y
e
a
rs

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

1
2
,0

5
5
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 R

e
la

te
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
) 

is
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 

re
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 h

ig
h
e
r 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 g

ro
w

th
 t
h
a
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 h

a
v
in

g
 

re
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 
u
p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
is

. 
 

 
T

a
b
le

s
 S

6
A

 a
n
d
 S

6
B

 d
o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
a
d
e
q

u
a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 

T
a
b
le

s
 S

6
A

 a
n
d
 S

6
B

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 2

0
2
6
 t

o
 2

0
3
1
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 b

ro
a
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

g
ro

w
th

 d
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
is

 p
e
ri
o
d
. 

129



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
3
1
/S

S
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

7
 

1
2
 

1
7
 

 
T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 t
a
k
e
s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
m

o
g

ra
p
h
ic

 
fi
g

u
re

s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 s
in

c
e
 t

h
e
 i
n
it
ia

l 
p
re

-s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 s

ta
g

e
. 

T
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
r 

fi
g

u
re

 e
n
s
u
re

s
 e

n
o
u
g

h
 j
o
b
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 l
o
c
a
lly

 t
o
 d

is
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

u
n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 o
u
tw

a
rd

 m
ig

ra
ti
o
n
 d

u
e
 t

o
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
la

c
k
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 
 I
t 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

re
a
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 j
o
b
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

  
O

b
je

c
ts

 t
o
 j
o
b
s
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

lin
k
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 t
o
 b

e
 

c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

2
0
1
1
-2

0
2
6
. 

   
C

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
jo

b
s
 f
ro

m
 1

6
,0

0
0
 t
o
 1

9
,0

0
0
 i
s
 a

 
p
o
s
it
iv

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
, 

w
h
ic

h
 h

e
lp

s
 p

ro
m

o
te

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, 

re
d
u
c
e
 o

u
t 

c
o
m

m
u
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 j
o
b
 l
o
s
s
e
s
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e

d
 s

in
c
e
 

2
0
0
8
. 

B
u
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
le

t 
s
c
a
le

 o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 s

u
p
p
re

s
s
 j
o
b
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 t
re

n
d
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 

w
a
re

h
o
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 
  

W
a
re

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

in
w

a
rd

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
to

 W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 

    

130



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
a
 m

in
im

u
m

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 j
o
b
 c

re
a
ti
o
n

, 
th

o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

re
a
s
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

is
 f

ig
u
re

 a
n
d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

 i
s
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
m

o
re

 
re

c
e
n
t 
d
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 a
n
d
 j
o
b
 d

a
ta

 s
in

c
e
 t

h
e
 P

re
-S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 J

C
S

. 
 T

h
is

 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
v
e
y
 t

h
e
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
s
 o

f 
k
e
y
 g

ro
w

th
 

s
e
c
to

rs
. 

  
In

c
re

a
s
e
 b

ro
a
d
ly

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

s
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
to

 b
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
re

 t
o
 b

e
 o

n
e
 

n
e
w

 j
o
b
 f

o
r 

e
v
e
ry

 h
o
u
s
e
. 

 I
t 
is

 n
o
te

d
 i
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.1
7
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

h
a
t 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 h

a
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

a
s
e

 b
u
t 

c
a
u
ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 o

n
 o

ff
ic

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 
 

 
T

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 
‘p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 p
re

p
a

re
d

’ 
a
s
 i
t 

is
 

p
re

d
ic

a
te

d
 u

p
o
n
 f
a
ilu

re
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 l
a
n
d
. 

 
L
a
c
k
 o

f 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

jo
b
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
. 

  
A

 r
o
b
u
s
t 
ta

rg
e
t 
fo

r 
jo

b
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
p
lic

it
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
0
 t
o
 2

0
2
6
 n

o
t 

b
a
c
k
d
a
te

d
 t
o
 2

0
0
8
. 
T

h
e
 l
e
n
g
th

e
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

e
ri
o
d
 c

re
a
te

s
 a

 f
a
ls

e
 

im
p
re

s
s
io

n
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 f
o
r 

a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 j
o
b
s
 

S
h
o
u
ld

 u
s
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 
o
f 

1
1
8
7

 p
a
 a

n
d
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
2
0
1
0
 t
o
 2

0
2
6
. 

  
P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
. 
T

h
is

 h
a
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

 n
e
w

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 f
o
c
u
s
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

n
d
 s

e
n
s
ib

le
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 a

 m
o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
is

 h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 a

n
 

131



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 l
ik

e
ly

 j
o
b
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 C

h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

re
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

  
T

h
e
 1

9
,0

0
0
 j
o
b
s
 t
a
rg

e
t 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 m

e
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 a

rb
it
ra

ri
ly

 l
o
w

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 

ta
rg

e
t 

a
d
o
p
te

d
. 

P
C

0
3
9
/S

S
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

8
 

1
2
 

2
2
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 a

s
 t
h
is

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.
 

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 p

re
-e

m
in

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 l
o
c
a
lly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
, 
w

h
ile

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g

 t
h
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ro
le

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
re

a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 B

ra
c
k
m

ill
s
, 

M
o
u

lt
o
n
 P

a
rk

, 
P

in
e
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 L

o
d
g

e
 F

a
rm

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e
 i
n
 c

re
a
ti
n
g

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

jo
b
s
.  

 
E

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 a

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

jo
b
s
 i
n
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 
 

 

 
N

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 t

o
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 U

n
it
 i
s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

  
R

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 d

y
n
a
m

ic
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
g

is
ti
c
s
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

y
 a

n
d
 a

llo
c
a
te

 M
1
 J

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

1
6
 l
a
n
d
. 
 

 

 
T

h
e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
S

E
M

L
E

P
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

s
e
d
 

to
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

ta
rt

-u
p
 c

o
m

p
a
n

ie
s
 i
s
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ir
e
 o

f 
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
n
d
o
w

n
e
r’
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e

 f
o
r 

la
rg

e
 h

e
a
d
q

u
a
rt

e
rs

 u
s
e
 o

n
 

th
e
ir
 s

it
e
. 
 

132



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 A

v
o
n
 N

u
n
n
 M

ill
s
 s

it
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

E
M

L
E

P
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 e

it
h
e
r 

a
s
 a

 m
ix

e
d
 u

s
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 o

r 
a
s
 a

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

a
 n

e
w

 U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 C

a
m

p
u
s
. 
 

 

 
Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 w

h
a
t 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n
te

n
d
s
 b

y
: 
“L

o
c
a
l 
E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t”

 
w

h
ile

 n
o
 n

e
w

 o
ff

ic
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

n
d

 t
h
a
t 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

la
n
d
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 n

o
 n

e
w

 w
a
re

h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

it
e
s
 a

re
 t
o
 

b
e
 a

llo
w

e
d
. 

 P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 (

P
C

0
0
5
/T

) 
a
tt

e
m

p
ts

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
th

e
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 
S

U
E

 h
a
v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n

 o
f 
jo

b
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

e
x
t 

a
n
d
 

th
e
ir
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 a

 s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 a

re
a
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
la

n
d
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 b

o
th

 t
h
e
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
M

a
s
te

r 
P

la
n
 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 S

o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 
 T

h
e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 e
x
p
la

in
 w

h
a
t 

is
 t

o
 b

e
 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 

w
id

e
s
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 s

c
o
p
e
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
U

rb
a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r.
 

 

 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 s

e
c
u
re

 t
h
e
 B

8
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 n

o
n
-B

8
 g

ro
w

th
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

n
e
e
d
s
 

to
 b

e
 p

ro
-a

c
ti
v
e
 i
n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 d
e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

B
1
 u

s
e
s
 i
n
 e

d
g

e
 o

f 
u
rb

a
n
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 l
a
n
d
 a

t 
B

e
d
fo

rd
 R

o
a
d
, 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 
T

h
e
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 

a
 w

id
e
r 

c
h
o
ic

e
 o

f 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 B

e
d
fo

rd
 R

o
a
d
 s

it
e
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
o
f 

a
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

w
it
h
 a

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
tr

a
c
k
 r

e
c
o
rd

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 s

u
c
h
 s

it
e
s
. 

 

 
P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
. 
T

h
is

 h
a
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 a

 n
e
w

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 f
o
c
u
s
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 a

n
d
 s

e
n
s
ib

le
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 N
o

rt
h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 

133



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 a

 m
o
re

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
is

 h
a
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 a

n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 l
ik

e
ly

 j
o
b
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 C

h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

re
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

 

 
N

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

jo
b
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 w

it
h
in

 P
o

lic
y
 S

7
 o

r 
P

o
lic

y
 S

8
 

to
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 f
ro

m
 a

 “
c
le

a
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 n

e
e
d
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 m

a
rk

e
ts

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 

in
 a

n
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
ir
 a

re
a
” 

o
r 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
te

 i
f 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 U

n
it
 i
s
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 “

c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 

c
h
a
n
g

in
g

 n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t”

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
jo

b
s
 (

P
o
lic

y
 S

8
) 

fa
ils

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

d
y
n
a
m

ic
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
g

is
ti
c
s
 i
n
d
u
s
tr

y
, 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
e
m

a
n
d
s
 f
o
r 

s
it
e
s
 w

e
ll 

s
e
rv

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

. 
 

 
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 
m

a
jo

r 
in

w
a
rd

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

–
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

a
p
id

ly
 

e
x
p
a
n
d
in

g
 l
o
g

is
ti
c
s
 s

e
c
to

r,
 o

n
 l
a
n
d
 a

t 
J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1

6
 o

f 
th

e
 M

1
 w

it
h
in

 S
o
u
th

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 

 N
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

P
o
lic

y
 S

8
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
th

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

re
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

th
is

 s
c
a
le

 a
n
d
 f
o
rm

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

  
  

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 w

it
h
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

re
a
 A

c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n
 

(C
A

A
P

),
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rd

in
g
 r

e
fe

rr
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
u
s
e
 

a
t 
W

a
te

rs
id

e
 i
n
s
e
rt

 ‘
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
u
s
e
 c

o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 w

o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 i
n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
.’
  

  
 

 
A

d
d
 t

o
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.1
1
.4

: 
“e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
u
s
e
 o

n
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 i
n
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
” 

- 
In

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

 

134



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
n
g
 t

o
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 (

A
v
o

n
/ 

N
u
n
n
 M

ill
s
 

s
it
e
) 

in
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 w

it
h
 s

ta
te

 o
f 
th

e
 a

rt
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 a
 b

e
tt

e
r 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 e

n
a
b
lin

g
 

it
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
e
te

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

te
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 f
ro

m
 

it
s
 l
in

k
a
g

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 

 A
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
n
d
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 c

a
m

p
u
s
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 r

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 R

e
a
lm

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
ro

m
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 S

U
E

 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

E
M

L
E

P
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 

E
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 a

s
 a

c
c
o
rd

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
’s

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

W
a
te

rs
id

e
 (

A
v
o
n
/ 

N
u
n
n
 M

ill
s
).

 
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 S

8
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 t
o
u
ri
s
m

, 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 l
e
is

u
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e
 C

ir
c
u
it
 a

s
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 E

5
, 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

B
ri
e
f 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

ir
c
u
it
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 o

u
tl
in

e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 n

o
w

 g
ra

n
te

d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

  
P

o
lic

y
 S

8
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f:
 “

a
n
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 t
o
u
ri
s
m

, 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 l
e
is

u
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t”

 a
ft

e
r 

“h
ig

h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 

m
o
to

rs
p
o
rt

 c
lu

s
te

r”
. 

   

P
C

0
5
4
/S

S
 

T
a
b
le

 2
 

1
4
 

1
 

T
h
e
 T

a
b
le

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

 n
o
te

 c
o
n
fi
rm

in
g
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 

w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 p

re
v
a
ili

n
g

 e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

. 
 

P
C

0
5
5
/S

S
 

T
a
b
le

 2
 

1
4
 

1
 

T
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
6
/S

S
 

T
a
b
le

 2
 

1
4
 

1
 

T
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
7
/S

S
 

T
a
b
le

 2
 

1
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

135



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
6
7
/S

S
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 

1
4
 

3
2
 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 f
o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 (

C
S

H
) 

a
n
d
 B

R
E

A
A

M
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
, 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

la
c
e
d
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 S

1
1
, 

s
o
 s

ti
ll 

re
m

a
in

 
in

 t
h
e
 P

la
n
. 
W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 1

0
%

 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
re

n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 

u
s
e
 m

ig
h
t 

b
e
 s

e
e
n
 a

s
 a

 r
e
tr

o
g
ra

d
e
 s

te
p
, 
th

e
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

s
c
o
ri
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
th

e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
1
 g

iv
e
s
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
is

e
d
 f

o
r 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
s
it
e
s
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
. 
 M

e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

e
n
e
rg

y
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 u

s
e
 a

re
 m

u
c
h
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 i
n
 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 g

re
e
n
h
o
u
s
e
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 t

h
a
n
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
in

g
 t
h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
o
n

-
re

d
u
c
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

p
o
w

e
r 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

/ 
lo

w
 c

a
rb

o
n
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

ti
ll 

s
e
e
k
s
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
n
e

rg
y
 f
ro

m
 

d
e
c
e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 o
r 

lo
w

 c
a
rb

o
n
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
, 

b
u
t 

b
a

la
n
c
e

s
 t

h
e
s
e
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
n
g
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 b

u
t 
s
u
g
g

e
s
ts

 a
 m

in
o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 

h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
e
tt
in

g
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 

a
b
o
u
t 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 n

o
te

d
, 
fo

r 
re

a
s
o
n
s
 

o
f 

c
e
rt

a
in

ty
, 
th

e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
h
e
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 1

0
%

 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
a
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t’
s
 e

n
e
rg

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 b
e
 m

e
t 
fr

o
m

 d
e
c
e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 a

n
d
 

re
n
e
w

a
b
le

 o
r 

lo
w

 c
a
rb

o
n
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
. 

 A
s
 d

ra
ft

e
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
tr

ic
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
is

 a
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
. 

 T
h
e
 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
, 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

, 
is

 t
o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 a
n
y
 s

u
c
h
 e

n
e
rg

y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
. 

 T
h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

h
e
 p

re
fe

ra
b
le

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 

a
d
o
p
t.
 

 

136



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
: 
“t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t
h
e
 

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
n
e
rg

y
 f
ro

m
 d

e
c
e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b

le
 o

r 
lo

w
 c

a
rb

o
n
 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
.”

 
  

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
1
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
o
u
n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
. 

 T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

is
 a

ls
o
 v

a
g

u
e
. 
 T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
c
a
s
t 
a
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
 

p
o
lic

y
, 

s
o
m

e
th

in
g

 t
h
a
t 
is

 p
re

s
e
n
tl
y
 m

is
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 h

a
v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 t

o
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
s
ig

n
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n
g
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

. 
 T

o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 P

o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

it
 i
s
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

d
h
e
re

n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
‘S

e
c
u
re

d
 b

y
 D

e
s
ig

n
’,
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

(A
S

B
) 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 
c
ri
m

e
, 

is
 i
n
s
e
rt

e
d
 a

s
 a

 s
u
b

-p
o
in

t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
ts

e
lf
. 

  
D

e
le

ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 r

e
m

o
v
e
s
 t

h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
, 

th
e
re

b
y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 i
ts

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
 i
n
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 N

P
P

F
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

  
G

re
a
te

r 
c
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 S

1
0
 a

n
d
 S

1
1
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 o

ff
-s

it
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

u
s
in

g
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
te

rm
s
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 d
e
fi
n
it
io

n
s
. 
 I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
in

 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 w

it
h
 z

e
ro

 c
a
rb

o
n
, 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 b
u
ild

in
g

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

re
 

b
ro

a
d
ly

: 
“c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 z

e
ro

 c
a
rb

o
n
 a

n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
” 

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 

137



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
z
e
ro

 c
a
rb

o
n
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

u
ild

in
g

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 

is
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 w

h
e
n
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
e
fi
n
it
io

n
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 c
h
a
n
g

e
. 
 I
n
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

h
a
s
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 a

n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
ll 

b
u
ild

in
g

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 z

e
ro

 c
a
rb

o
n
. 
 T

h
e
 u

n
c
e
rt

a
in

ti
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

n
o
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 r
e
v
ie

w
 

m
a
d
e
 s

o
 a

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
. 

 S
im

ila
rl
y
, 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 

‘a
llo

w
a
b

le
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
’ 
m

ig
h
t 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
h
is

 e
le

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

‘z
e

ro
 

c
a
rb

o
n
’ 
b
e
 d

ro
p
p
e
d
 o

r 
c
h
a
n
g

e
d
 b

y
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t.

 
  

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 f
o
r 

n
e
w

 b
u
ild

in
g

s
/ 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 

to
 i
n
 b

o
th

 P
o
lic

ie
s
 S

1
0
 a

n
d
 S

1
1
. 
W

h
ile

 t
h
e
 b

u
lle

te
d
 l
is

t 
o
f 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 i
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 i
s
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
a
s
 a

 w
a
y
 o

f 
ill

u
s
tr

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

is
 m

e
a
n
t 

b
y
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
a

lt
 w

it
h
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 P

o
lic

y
 S

1
1
’s

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
 C

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 L

e
v
e
l 
4
 a

n
d
 B

R
E

E
A

M
 V

e
ry

 G
o
o
d
. 
 F

o
r 

c
la

ri
ty

, 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 S

1
0
 t
o
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
S

1
1
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
. 

  
N

o
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
s
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 

It
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 c
la

ri
fy

 w
h
a
t 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 w

a
y
 o

f 
s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 w

it
h
 

a
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

t 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
s
ta

g
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

 

 
A

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 b

y
 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 t

h
a
t 
m

a
y
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t
h
e
 

138



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
 (

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
) 

o
f 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

. 
A

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

ts
 i
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 e

it
h
e
r 

re
p
e
a
t 
o
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
d
ic

t 
o
th

e
r 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ir
e
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
. 
 A

 c
le

a
re

r 
a
n
d
 m

o
re

 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

o
 

re
m

o
v
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

il 
o
f 

th
is

 p
o
lic

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

  
T

h
e
 f

a
c
t 
th

a
t 
P

o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
s
 t

o
 s

p
e
c
if
y
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
c
o
d
e
 

le
v
e

l 
is

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 (

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 i
t 

is
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
1

 n
o
w

 s
e
e
k
s
 t

h
is

).
 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 B

u
ild

in
g

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 h

e
n
c
e
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 m

a
d
e
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 S

1
1
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

le
a
re

r 
th

a
t 

s
e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
lly

 i
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

re
fe

ra
b
le

 t
o
 f

ir
s
t 
im

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 o

f 
b
u
ild

in
g

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 s

im
p
ly

 ‘
m

a
x
im

is
in

g
’ 
o
n

-s
it
e
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 o
r 

d
e
c
e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
, 

w
h
ic

h
 r

is
k
s
 b

e
in

g
 i
n
te

rp
re

te
d
 t

o
o
 r

ig
id

ly
. 

  
C

e
rt

a
in

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 P

o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
y
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

 m
a
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

o
th

e
r 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 a

 1
0
%

 t
a
rg

e
t 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 o
th

e
r 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 P

o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 

a
re

 n
o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
. 

 I
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r,
 a

ll 
th

e
 b

u
lle

te
d
 p

o
in

ts
 a

re
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
. 

 T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f

le
x
ib

le
 t

o
 

d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 c

h
a
n
g

in
g

 c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

re
fl
e
c
t 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
. 

 I
n
 o

rd
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 b

e
 s

o
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 

c
a
v
e
a
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
in

s
ta

te
d
. 

 

 
P

a
rt

s
 o

f 
p
o
lic

y
 r

e
p
e
a
t 

o
r 

c
o
n
tr

a
d
ic

t 
o
th

e
r 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 o
r 

a
re

 v
a
g

u
e
 

a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

a
s
 t
o
 w

h
a
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
, 

a
 c

le
a
re

r 
a
n
d
 m

o
re

 f
le

x
ib

le
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

o
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

il 
o
f 

th
is

 p
o
lic

y
 f

o
rm

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

. 

139



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
C

o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 g

re
a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
o
 s

tr
ik

e
 a

 b
a
la

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 p

o
lic

y
 

a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
. 

 

 
T

h
e
re

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 1

0
%

 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
a
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t’
s
 e

n
e
rg

y
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 g

re
a
te

r 
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

. 
 T

h
e
 a

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 

o
p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 a
n
y
 s

u
c
h
 e

n
e
rg

y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
. 

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

o
lic

y
, 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t
h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
n
e
rg

y
 f

ro
m

 d
e
c
e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 o
r 

lo
w

 c
a
rb

o
n
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
. 

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
c
c
o
rd

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 

P
o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

re
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 a
n
d

 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
. 

  
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 e

ff
o
rt

s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 a

n
d

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 u

s
e
, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 

tr
a
n
s
fe

r 
o
f 
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
o
n

-r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

p
o
w

e
r 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

o
th

e
r 

lo
w

 c
a
rb

o
n
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 P

o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 
b
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

e
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

a
n
d
 a

d
a
p
t 
to

 c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 

n
a
tu

ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,

 g
re

e
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 b

io
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
. 

   

140



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 f

o
c
u
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

a
re

a
s
 t
h
e
re

b
y
 m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 u
s
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 t
ra

v
e

l 
p
a
tt

e
rn

s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
te

 l
in

k
e
d
 t
ri
p
s
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 s
e
c
u
re

 
tr

a
n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 a

 l
o
w

 c
a
rb

o
n
 f

u
tu

re
. 

  
S

o
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
 m

in
o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 o
f 
th

e
 

p
o
lic

y
. 

P
C

0
7
0
/S

S
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 

5
.8

6
 a

n
d
 5

.8
7
 

1
6
 

6
 

 
O

n
s
h
o
re

 w
in

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
f 
th

e
 l
o
n
g

 t
e
rm

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 

o
f 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 s

h
o
w

n
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

s
u
b
s
id

y
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
“f

a
b
ri
c
 f

ir
s
t”

, 
b
u
t 
c
a
n
n
o
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 h

e
a
t 

a
n
d
 p

o
w

e
r 

a
t 
d
is

tr
ic

t 
le

v
e
l 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.9
1
 a

n
d
 f
ro

m
 

2
0
1
6
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
ll 

n
e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 w

ill
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 z

e
ro

 
c
a
rb

o
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

. 
 T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 

n
o
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
. 

 T
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
. 

 A
 

m
o
re

 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g

 t
h
a
t 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
 i
s
 a

 
k
e
y
 f

a
c
to

r,
 a

s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 H

a
rm

a
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
  

T
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 s

e
n
te

n
c
e
 o

f 
p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.8
6
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

m
it
te

d
: 

“W
it
h
 t

h
e
 

e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
, 

o
n
s
h

o
re

 w
in

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 f
o
rm

s
 t

h
e
 l
a
rg

e
s
t 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
re

n
e
w

a
b
le

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 f
o
r 

W
e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
.”

 

P
C

0
7
4
/S

S
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 

5
.8

8
 a

n
d
 5

.8
9
 

1
7
 

8
 

 
B

ro
a
d
ly

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 t
e
x
t 
a
t 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 5

.8
8
 –

 5
.8

9
. 
It
 i
s
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

w
h
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

w
in

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
, 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r,
 t

h
a
t 

a
 d

is
ti
n
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 ‘
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l’ 

a
n
d
 ‘
d
e
p
lo

y
a
b

le
’ 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

w
in

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
; 
th

e
 l
a
tt

e
r 

b
e
in

g
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 o

th
e
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 h

is
to

ri
c
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t.
  
W

h
ile

 

141



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
: 

‘h
is

to
ri
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
fe

a
tu

re
s
’ 
in

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.8
9
 i
t 

is
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

s
o
m

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

re
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
N

P
P

F
) 

a
n
d
 t
o
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 

th
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

a
s
s
e
ts

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 s

e
tt
in

g
 (

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
8

 o
f 
th

e
 N

P
P

F
),

 t
h
a
t 

o
ft

e
n
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 f
ro

m
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 n

e
w

 p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 a

re
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e
ly

 w
ri
tt

e
n
 a

n
d
 f
o
c
u
s
 s

o
le

ly
 o

n
 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 

re
n
e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e
rg

y
. 

In
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
w

in
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
, 
th

e
 

p
o
lic

y
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 f

u
ll 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

, 
a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

o
 

R
e
a
c
h
in

g
 t
h
e
 U

K
’s

 r
e
n
e
w

a
b

le
 e

n
e
rg

y
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 t

a
rg

e
ts

; 
o

 
C

lim
a
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
; 

o
 

E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 o
f 
e
n
e
rg

y
 s

u
p
p
ly

; 
o

 
S

ta
b
ili

s
in

g
 e

n
e
rg

y
 p

ri
c
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 f

o
s
s
il 

fu
e
l 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
; 

a
n
d
 

o
 

J
o
b
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

. 
 

 
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
lly

, 
th

e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 ‘
h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
’ 
n
e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 

a
s
 i
t 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 n

o
t 
c
le

a
rl
y
 w

o
rd

e
d
. 

It
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 u

s
in

g
: 

‘‘h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
 

to
 m

in
im

is
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 a

m
e
n
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
, 
in

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

v
is

u
a
l 

in
tr

u
s
io

n
, 
n
o
is

e
, 

d
u
s
t 
a
n
d
 o

d
o
u
r 

a
n
d
 t
ra

ff
ic

 g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n

.”
 I
t 

is
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

th
a
t 
h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

n
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 t
ra

ff
ic

 g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

. 
 F

u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
w

in
d
 t

u
rb

in
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

lt
e
re

d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
ir
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 b
e
 

e
x
e
m

p
t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.

 
  

142



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 r

u
ra

l 
d
iv

e
rs

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 w

in
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
. 

S
u
g
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 n

e
w

 
p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

p
re

s
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 f
u
tu

re
 

w
in

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
“f

a
b
ri
c
 f

ir
s
t”

, 
b
u
t 
c
a
n
n
o
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 h

e
a
t 

a
n
d
 p

o
w

e
r 

a
t 
d
is

tr
ic

t 
le

v
e
l 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.9
1
 a

n
d
 f
ro

m
 

2
0
1
6
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
ll 

n
e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 w

ill
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 z

e
ro

 
c
a
rb

o
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

. 
 T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 

n
o
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
. 

 T
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
. 

 A
 

m
o
re

 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g

 t
h
a

t 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
 i
s
 a

 
k
e
y
 f

a
c
to

r,
 a

s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 H

a
rm

a
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 

P
C

0
7
5
/S

S
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 

5
.9

0
 a

n
d
 5

.9
2
 

1
8
 

4
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 o

f 
“f

a
b
ri
c
 f

ir
s
t”

, 
b
u
t 
c
a
n
n
o
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 h

e
a
t 

a
n
d
 p

o
w

e
r 

a
t 
d
is

tr
ic

t 
le

v
e
l 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.9
1
 a

n
d
 f
ro

m
 

2
0
1
6
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
ll 

n
e
w

 h
o
m

e
s
 w

ill
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 z

e
ro

 
c
a
rb

o
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

. 
 T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 

n
o
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
. 

 T
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
h
a
v
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
. 

A
 

m
o
re

 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g

 t
h
a
t 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
 i
s
 a

 
k
e
y
 f

a
c
to

r,
 a

s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 H

a
rm

a
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 

P
C

0
7
6
/S

S
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
1
 

1
9
 

3
7
 

 
T

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 o

n
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
n
e
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

is
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
d
. 
 

  
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 h

e
a
t 

a
n
d
 p

o
w

e
r 

a
t 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
le

v
e
l,
 C

o
d
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 
4
 a

n
d
 V

e
ry

 G
o
o
d
 B

R
E

E
A

M
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 i
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

r 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

. 
 

143



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
U

n
le

s
s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 m
o
re

 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g

 t
h
a
t 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
 

is
 a

 k
e
y
 f

a
c
to

r 
a
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 H

a
rm

a
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o
 

b
e
 u

n
s
o
u
n
d
. 

  
T

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 Z

e
ro

 C
a
rb

o
n
 H

o
m

e
s
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 v

ia
 o

th
e
r 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

o
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

. 
  

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

f 
d
ra

ft
 p

o
lic

y
 w

it
h
 z

e
ro

 c
a
rb

o
n
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
, 
b
u
t 

w
a
n
t 

u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ti
e
s
 o

v
e
r 

fu
tu

re
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
“a

llo
w

a
b
le

 
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
” 

to
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 J

C
S

. 
  

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 t

o
o
 b

ro
a
d
; 

le
a
d
in

g
 t
o
 c

o
n
fu

s
io

n
 o

f 
p
u
rp

o
s
e

. 
A

 
s
e
p
a
ra

te
 w

in
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
/ 
b
io

m
a
s
s
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
. 

 

 
S

u
g
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
n
 d

ra
ft
 p

o
lic

y
 S

1
0
 t

o
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
S

1
1
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 

th
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

g
re

a
te

r 
c
la

ri
ty

 o
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 t

e
x
t 

a
n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 f

u
ll 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

w
in

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 

a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

w
in

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 d
is

ti
n
g
u
is

h
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 l
a
rg

e
-s

c
a
le

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
n
d
 s

m
a
ll-

s
c
a
le

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
. 

  
D

e
le

te
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 o

r 
re

la
te

 a
n
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 p

o
lic

y
 w

h
o
lly

 t
o
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

/l
o

w
 

c
a
rb

o
n
 e

n
e
rg

y
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

. 

144



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

e
ts

 t
h
e
 “

b
a
r”

 u
n
re

a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 h
ig

h
 b

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
in

g
 w

in
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

, 
w

h
e
n
 m

o
s
t 
if
 n

o
t 
a
ll 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e
 s

o
m

e
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

. 
  

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 t

o
o
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e
ly

 w
ri
tt

e
n
 a

n
d
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 u

n
d
u
ly

 
re

s
tr

ic
t 
w

in
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

a
ry

 t
o
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
. 

  
C

o
n
c
e
rn

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 o
f 

re
n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 

re
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 J

C
S

. 
  

K
e
y
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 p

o
lic

y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 J

C
S

. 
  

T
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 s

ta
n
d
a
lo

n
e
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 e
n
e
rg

y
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

 
  

A
ll 

w
in

d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t

im
e
-l

im
it
e
d
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 c
a
v
e

a
t 

fo
r 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
n
o
t 
m

e
e
t 
th

e
 s

e
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 

to
 “

a
llo

w
a
b

le
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
” 

w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
in

 a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 h

ig
h
e
r 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
 f
o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
. 

  
P

ro
p
o
s
e
 m

a
jo

r 
a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 

a
n
d
 l
a
s
t 
th

re
e
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 a

s
 t
h
e
s
e
 r

e
p
lic

a
te

 t
h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 

S
1
0
. 

145



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
te

rm
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 o

r 
P

ri
v
a
te

 E
n
e
rg

y
 F

u
n
d
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 d
e
fi
n
it
io

n
s
 s

u
p
p
lie

d
. 

  
E

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 w

it
h
 z

e
ro

 c
a
rb

o
n
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 i
s
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 

re
m

a
in

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
ig

h
t 
o
f 

th
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
ll 

b
u
ild

in
g

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 z

e
ro

 c
a
rb

o
n
. 

  
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
o
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
ill

 h
a

v
e
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

If
 a

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
a
n
n
o
t 
m

e
e
t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 t
h
e
n
 i
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b

e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
. 

  
M

in
o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

re
 s

u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t
o
 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t
h
e
 ‘
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
’ 
o
f 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

, 
re

fe
r 

to
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
B

R
E

E
A

M
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 l
o
w

 c
a
rb

o
n

 a
n
d
 r

e
n
e
w

a
b
le

 
e
n
e
rg

y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
, 
to

w
n
s
c
a
p
e
, 

n
a
tu

ra
l,
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
fe

a
tu

re
s
 a

n
d
 n

a
tu

re
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
te

re
s
ts

. 
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

a
jo

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 m
in

im
is

e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,
 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
. 

146



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 6
 –

 C
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
8
/C

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 

2
4
 

6
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 t

o
 P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 w

h
ic

h
 

re
fl
e
c
ts

 a
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
to

 t
h
is

 
P

o
lic

y
. 

 

 
A

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
e
x
t 
to

 P
o
lic

y
 C

3
 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 a

t 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
0
 (

a
ft

e
r 

s
e
c
o
n
d
 t

o
 l
a
s
t 

s
e
n
te

n
c
e
) 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 

P
o
lic

y
 C

3
 a

s
 f
o
llo

w
s
: 

“A
4
3
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
a
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

g
ro

w
th

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

t 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r,
 S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e
 a

n
d
 

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 i
n
 S

o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 
T

h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

fu
n
d
e
d
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

4
5
/A

4
3
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t
h
e
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

 i
n
 A

p
p
e

n
d
ix

 4
 o

f 
th

is
 P

la
n
.”

 
 

 
It
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 r

e
fe

rs
 t
o

: 
“M

1
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 1

4
-

1
9
 M

a
n
a
g

e
d
 M

o
to

rw
a

y
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 h

a
rd

 s
h
o
u
ld

e
r 

ru
n
n
in

g
”.

 A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 n

o
t 

n
o
w

 i
n
 a

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

it
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 

e
x
p
e
c
t 

th
a
t 

s
u
c
h
 a

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 c

o
m

e
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 n

o
w

 m
a
k
e
s
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 o
n
 

h
o
w

 t
o
 f

u
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 r
o
a
d
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
to

 p
ro

c
e
e
d
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 
re

fl
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
d
v
a
n
c
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

in
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
th

e
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 

147



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 6
 –

 C
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

u
s
in

g
 A

rt
ic

le
 1

4
 d

ir
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 s

to
p
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 b

e
in

g
 g

ra
n
te

d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 h

o
ld

in
g

 b
a
c
k
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
it
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
re

c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

G
ro

w
th

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
 a

s
 i
t 
is

 
s
u
re

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 a

b
o
u
t 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 r
o
a
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 w
h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 a
llo

w
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 P

la
n
 t

o
 

c
o
m

e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

. 
 

 
R

e
q

u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 P

o
li c

y
 C

3
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
e
x
t 

d
o
 

n
o
t 

c
o
n
s
ti
tu

te
 a

n
y
 f
u
tu

re
 r

o
a
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

G
re

a
t 

B
ill

in
g

 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 M

1
. 

 

 
P

re
v
io

u
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 v
a
lid

, 
i.
e

. 
a
d
d
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

o
u
th

 T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
b
y
p
a
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
la

te
d
 A

4
3
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 p

a
rt

s
 

o
f 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 A

1
4
 a

n
d
 v

ill
a
g

e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

A
5
0
8

. 

P
C

0
1
9
/C

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 

2
4
 

3
 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

4
3
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 d

e
s
ir
e
 t
o
 s

e
e
 t
h
is

 r
o
a
d
 d

u
a
lle

d
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 A

rc
. 
T

h
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

is
 n

o
t 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 

w
ill

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 i
ts

 
d
e
liv

e
ry

. 

148



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 6
 –

 C
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
P

re
v
io

u
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 v
a
lid

, 
i.
e
 a

d
d
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

o
u
th

 T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
b
y
p
a
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
la

te
d
 A

4
3
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

149



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 8
 –

 E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 A

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
9
/E

 
    

P
o
lic

y
 E

3
 

2
5
 

4
 

           

 

 
 

It
 i
s
 b

e
lie

v
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
n
e
x
o
ra

b
ly

 t
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 m
a
d
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
re

a
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 N

o
rt

h
 S

U
E

 a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 n

o
t 

a
 v

ia
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 R

e
a
lm

. 
T

h
e
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 l
e
d
 I

n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
a
m

p
u
s
 m

o
v
e
, 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

a
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 

R
e
a
lm

. 
 I
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 f
e
e
d
 o

ff
 t
h
e
s
e
 

a
c
a
d
e
m

ic
 l
in

k
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

te
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 o
f 
th

e
 Z

o
n
e
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 f
ro

m
 a

 7
h
a
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
 f
o
r 

a
 

te
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 r

e
a
lm

 a
t 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

S
U

E
, 

to
 a

 1
2
0
h
a
 s

it
e
 n

e
x
t 
to

 t
h
e
 R

iv
e
r 

N
e
n
e
 

in
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 a
 m

a
s
s
iv

e
 

s
h
if
t 

in
 t

h
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
la

n
d
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 
 B

y
 l
o
c
a
ti
n
g
 s

u
c
h
 a

 
la

rg
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 i
n
 

o
n
e
 p

la
c
e
, 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h
e
 

fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 d

e
c
id

e
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 

w
o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
te

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
ir
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 c
o
n
tr

a
ry

 t
o
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 2

1
 o

f 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

150



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 8
 –

 E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 A

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

. 
 J

C
S

 i
s
 o

v
e
r 

re
lia

n
t 

o
n
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 
n
e
w

 j
o
b
s
 o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

it
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 S

E
M

L
E

P
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 

lim
it
in

g
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 m

a
rk

e
t.

  
A

 p
re

fe
ra

b
le

 o
p
ti
o
n
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 o

r d
e
r 

to
 c

re
a
te

 h
e
a
d
ro

o
m

 f
o
r 

th
e
 J

C
S

. 
In

 t
h
is

 w
a
y
, 

th
e
 J

C
S

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 

c
re

a
te

d
 a

 c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 f

o
r 

a
n
y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m

a
rk

e
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 t

o
 

in
v
e
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 t

h
a
t 
re

fe
rs

 t
o
 

th
e
 W

a
te

rs
id

e
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 Z

o
n
e
 a

s
 a

 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 R

e
a
lm

 i
n
s
te

a
d
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

N
o
rt

h
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a
ti
b
le

 
w

it
h
 t

h
is

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 t

h
e
 

s
y
n
e
rg

ie
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 t
w

o
. 

 T
h
is

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

la
n
 i
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 a
n
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 

P
o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
 

151



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 9
 –

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
3
/H

 
T

a
b
le

 4
 

2
7
 

1
3
 

 
T

h
e
 v

a
lid

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t
a
b
le

 i
s
 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
a
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 

H
2
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
in

 T
a
b
le

 4
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 c

o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 T
a
b
le

 1
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 t

a
b
le

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 u

p
 t

o
 

2
0
2
9
 o

r 
2
0
3
1
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 s

u
p
p
ly

 i
s
 i
n
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 f

u
ll 

a
n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 f
o
r 

m
a
rk

e
t 

a
n
d
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/H

 
P

o
lic

y
 H

2
 

2
7
 

4
1
 

 
T

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 f
o
r 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 a

s
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
 

h
a
v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 p

ro
je

c
t 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
s
 a

n
d
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
. 

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

P
o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
N

P
P

F
) 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 r

e
p
o
rt

: 
‘V

ia
b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 

L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
s
’ 
in

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 
th

is
 a

rg
u
m

e
n
t.

 
 

 
T

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
b
a
s
is

 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 

M
a
rk

e
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(S

H
M

A
),

 i
s
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
d
. 

 

152



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 9
 –

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 S

H
M

A
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 a
n
d
 n

o
t 
h
id

d
e
n
 a

w
a
y
 i
n
 a

 
te

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
p
a
p
e
r.

 
 

 
T

h
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 d
o
 n

o
t 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 n

o
r 

ro
b
u
s
tl
y
 t
e
s
t 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
ili

ty
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 f
o
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

D
is

tr
ic

t,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

p
lit

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

T
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
 a

re
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
: 

 
o

 
T

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
r 

q
u
o
ta

 f
o
r 

ru
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

a
p
p
ly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 l
a
rg

e
r 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 o

r 
la

rg
e
/ 
m

e
d
iu

m
 

s
it
e
s
. 

 
o

 
T

h
e
 s

p
lit

 u
rb

a
n

/ 
ru

ra
l 
ta

rg
e
t 

is
 c

o
n
tr

a
ry

 t
o
 

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 o

f 
c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
ti
n
g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 t

o
w

n
. 

 
o

 
A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f
o
c
u
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 w

h
e
re

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

. 
 

o
 

T
h
e
 4

0
%

 t
a
rg

e
t 
fo

r 
ru

ra
l 
a
re

a
s
 i
s
 t

o
o
 h

ig
h
 

a
n
d
 i
s
 a

 t
o
p
 d

o
w

n
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

h
ic

h
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

re
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 

153



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 9
 –

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

o
 

T
h
e
 t

a
rg

e
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s

it
e
 s

iz
e
 t

h
re

s
h
o
ld

 a
re

 
n
o
t 

v
ia

b
le

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

d
e
liv

e
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

 
o

 
T

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 s

it
e
s
 

b
e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 5

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

n
 a

 s
it
e
 b

y
 s

it
e
 b

a
s
is

. 
 

o
 

T
h
e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 R

e
la

te
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 f
ro

m
 3

5
%

 t
o
 2

7
.5

%
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/H

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.1
4
 a

n
d
 P

o
lic

y
 H

3
 

(N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 9

.1
8
 a

n
d
 9

.1
9
) 

2
8
 

5
 

 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rd

in
g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 c

la
ri
fy

 t
h
e
 

s
c
a
le

 o
f 

s
it
e
s
 (

d
w

e
lli

n
g

 n
u
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
) 

th
a
t 

a
re

 c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
, 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 
th

e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 
m

a
rk

e
t 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
: 

‘n
o
 m

o
re

 
th

a
n
 t
h
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
’,
 a

n
d
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
s
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 i
n
 p

e
rp

e
tu

it
y
. 

 

 
M

in
o
r 

w
o
rd

in
g

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 ‘
g
e
n
e
ra

lly
’ 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 ‘
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
a
c
t’
 

 

 
S

tr
in

g
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
re

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 a
re

 n
o
t 
g

iv
e
n
 a

 l
o
o
p
h
o
le

 t
o
 b

u
ild

 
m

a
rk

e
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 e

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 s

it
e
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

e
x
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 
th

a
t 
in

 c
e
rt

a
in

 c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 r

u
ra

l 
e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 

s
it
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 o

f 
a
 l
a
rg

e
r 

s
c
a
le

 a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 

154



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 9
 –

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 t
h
a
t 
p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 u
s
e
d
 s

it
e
s
 m

a
y
 

c
o
m

e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 w
h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 L

a
n
d

 A
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(S

H
L
A

A
).

 

 

155



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
0

 –
 B

u
il

t 
a

n
d

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
7
/B

N
 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
3

 
3
2
 

3
 

 
C

a
ll 

fo
r 

g
re

a
te

r 
re

c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 w

o
o
d

la
n
d
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

J
C

S
. 

 

P
C

0
2
7
/B

N
 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
4
 

3
3
 

5
 

 
Q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 t

h
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 

a
ll 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

to
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

b
ir
d
s
 w

it
h
in

 2
5
0
m

 o
f 
th

e
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

A
re

a
. 
 T

h
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 o
n
e
ro

u
s
. 
T

h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

p
p
lie

d
 o

n
ly

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

la
rg

e
 

e
n
o
u
g

h
 i
n
 s

c
a
le

 t
h
a
t 
m

ig
h
t 

b
e
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 
a
ff

e
c
ti
n
g
 b

ir
d
s
. 

 
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

o
re

 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 b

u
ff

e
r 

z
o
n
e
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 m

o
re

 e
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

b
u
ff

e
r 

z
o
n
e
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 w
ill

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 n

o
 l
ik

e
ly

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
e
ff

e
c
t 

o
f 

a
n
y
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 s

it
e
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ff

e
r 

z
o
n
e
 t

o
 2

5
0
m

 
a
n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b

ir
d
 f
o
ra

g
in

g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

o
u
th

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 w

o
rd

s
: 

‘n
o
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

’ 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h

: 
‘n

o
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 e

ff
e
c
t 

o
n
 

in
te

g
ri
ty

’,
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 

 

156



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
0

 –
 B

u
il

t 
a

n
d

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
5
3
/B

N
 

N
e
w

 P
o
lic

y
 B

N
7
A

 
3
5
 

1
1
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

 p
o
lic

y
 a

s
 i
t 

s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 d

e
a
l 

w
it
h
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
w

a
te

r 
is

s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
ta

k
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

W
a
te

r 
C

y
c
le

 S
tu

d
y
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 

w
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
ra

in
a
g

e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

 

 
O

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
 L

e
v
e
l 
4
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

w
a
te

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 C

o
d
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
s
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 

d
e
liv

e
re

d
 v

ia
 o

th
e
r 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

a
te

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

c
o
u
ld

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

 

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 w
a
te

r 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

p
g

ra
d
e
d
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

d
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 t
o
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

o
v
e
rl
o
a
d
e
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
t 
a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 w
a
te

r 
q

u
a
lit

y
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h
a
t 
w

a
te

r 
q
u
a
lit

y
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 i
s
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

e
d
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 

157



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
0

 –
 B

u
il

t 
a

n
d

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 W

a
te

r 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 D
ir
e
c
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 w

o
rd

s
: 
‘t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

w
a
te

r 
q

u
a
lit

y
 i
s
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
, 
a
n
d
 a

s
 f
a
r 

a
s
 i
s
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a
b
le

, 
im

p
ro

v
e
d
.’
 

 

 
N

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
w

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

w
a
te

r 
q

u
a
lit

y
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 w
a
te

r 
s
u
p
p
ly

 
a
n
d
 h

y
d
ra

n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

fi
re

-f
ig

h
ti
n
g
. 

P
C

0
5
4
/B

N
 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
7

 
3
6
 

5
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 c

la
ri
ty

 o
n
 a

 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

lo
c
a
lly

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
s
s
u
e
s

to
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 

re
fl
e
c
ts

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

 

 
A

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 F
lo

o
d
 R

is
k
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 n
e
w

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
b
e
tt

e
rm

e
n
t,
 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 n
e
w

 
a
n
d
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
fr

o
m

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
fl
u
v
ia

l 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 
w

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
. 

158



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
0

 –
 B

u
il

t 
a

n
d

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 o
f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
p
e
c
if
y
 t
h
a
t 

o
n
ly

 ‘
s
ta

tu
to

ry
’ 
b
o
d
ie

s
 c

a
n

 t
ri
g
g

e
r 

th
e
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
a
 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 
 

 
It
 i
s
 v

it
a
l 
th

a
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 i
s
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
 

d
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 m

a
s
te

r-
p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

ta
g

e
. 

 

P
C

0
6
0
/B

N
 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
9

 
3
9
 

2
 

 
 

G
e
n
e
ri
c
 p

o
lic

y
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
d
d
 m

u
c
h
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
th

e
re

fo
re

 t
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 m

o
re

 l
o
c
a
lly

 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
c
a
s
t 

to
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 o

u
t 
th

o
s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 m

ig
h
t 

g
e
n
e
ra

te
 p

o
llu

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 m

ig
h
t 

n
e
e
d
 

to
 t
a
k
e
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
th

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 
p
o
llu

ti
o
n
. 

 

159



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
1

 –
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 D
e
li
v
e

ry
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
4
/I

D
 

P
o
lic

y
 I

N
F

2
 

4
1
 

1
7
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 P

o
lic

y
 I

N
F

2
 a

n
d
 

w
e

lc
o
m

e
s
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 c

la
ri
ty

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
. 

  
T

h
e
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

P
D

 a
n
d
 i
ts

 
s
lim

m
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
lly

 l
o
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lly

 
d
is

ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 e

le
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
is

 p
o
lic

y
. 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 m

o
re

 l
o
c
a
lly

 d
is

ti
n
c
ti
v
e

 b
y
 g

iv
in

g
 

a
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 l
is

t 
o
f 

S
.1

0
6
 i
te

m
s
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

it
s
 

re
m

o
v
a
l.
  

  
T

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

lin
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 w

h
ils

t 
n
o
t 

b
e
in

g
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

 a
s
 i
t 

a
p
p
e
a
rs

 a
t 
fa

c
e
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

s
p
ir
it
 o

f 
p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 2

0
5
 o

f 
th

e
 N

P
P

F
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

p
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g

 p
la

n
n
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
ta

lli
n
g
. 

 
  

T
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 P

o
lic

y
 I

N
F

2
 d

o
 n

o
t 
g

o
 

fa
r 

e
n
o
u
g

h
. 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 u

n
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 

in
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
. 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 

a
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 P

re
-S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
. 

 

 
In

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
3
 o

f 
th

e
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 
o
f 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f
ro

m
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 s

u
c
h
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

160



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
1

 –
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 D
e
li
v
e

ry
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

p
la

n
 a

re
 m

a
d
e
 u

n
v
ia

b
le

. 
A

d
d
 s

e
n
te

n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

e
n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 r

e
a
d
: 

o
 
“C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

 F
R

O
M

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
E

R
S

 
W

IL
L
 N

O
T

 B
E

 S
O

U
G

H
T

 S
U

C
H

 T
H

A
T

 
D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
S

 W
IT

H
IN

 
T

H
E

 P
L
A

N
 B

E
C

O
M

E
 U

N
V

IA
B

L
E

.”
 

  
T

h
e
 d

ra
ft
 P

o
lic

y
 I

N
F

2
 g

o
e
s
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 s

e
e
k
s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

ie
s
. 

It
 i
s
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
to

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
 a

 C
o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
lie

s
 u

p
o
n
 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 a

t 
a
 s

ta
g

e
 w

h
e
n
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 

is
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

. 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
. 

 
  

M
a
jo

r 
re

v
is

io
n
s
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 a

n
y
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
. 

  
T

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

w
o
rk

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 

th
e
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 n

o
w

 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
g

ro
w

th
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

J
o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 s
p
a
ti
a
l 
d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
, 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fu
n
d
in

g
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
. 
T

h
is

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 s

tr
o
n
g

ly
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 D

ra
ft
 i
n
 

161



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
1

 –
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 D
e
li
v
e

ry
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 C

3
, 

C
4
 a

n
d
 N

3
 

w
h

ic
h
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il 
w

a
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
to

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 J

C
S

. 
  

T
h
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 
p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 o

f 
th

is
 p

o
lic

y
 

is
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

s
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

s
p
e
c
if
y
in

g
 f

u
tu

re
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 a
 p

o
lic

y
 c

a
n
 

c
a
u
s
e
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
d
e
la

y
s
 o

r 
s
u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
. 
T

h
e
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 t
w

o
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

o
in

t 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 U

n
it
s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
c
ro

s
s
 

b
o
th

 a
re

a
s
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

 

 
C

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

t 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
le

v
e
l.
 

P
C

0
1
6
/I

D
 

T
a
b
le

 7
 

4
2
 

9
 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 T

a
b
le

 d
o
 n

o
t 

e
x
p
la

in
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

s
 o

f 
th

e
 T

a
b
le

. 
In

 t
h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 

th
a
t 

it
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
ly

, 
th

e
n
 t

h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 m

a
d
e
 c

le
a
r 

in
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
la

n
a
to

ry
 t

e
x
t.

 
  

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
W

a
s
te

 W
a
te

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
W

o
rk

s
. 
T

h
is

, 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 u

ti
lit

ie
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
, 

is
 a

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 a

 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.
  

162



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
1

 –
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 D
e
li
v
e

ry
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 
P

la
n
 b

e
in

g
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t
h
e
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
w

h
ic

h
 m

u
s
t 

b
e
 a

 k
e
y
 

is
s
u
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 d
e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
. 

 

P
C

0
1
7
/I

D
 

T
a
b
le

 7
 

4
3
 

9
 

It
 s

ti
ll 

re
m

a
in

s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

T
a
b
le

 7
, 
th

e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
e
x
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 1

1
.3

0
–
1
1
.3

9
 

is
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

r 
is

 f
o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 I

N
F

2
. 

In
 t

h
e
 

e
v
e
n
t 

th
a
t 
it
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
ly

, 
th

e
n
 t

h
is

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 c

le
a
r 

in
 t
h
e
 e

x
p
la

n
a
to

ry
 t

e
x
t.

 I
f 

it
 i
s
 

a
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

th
e
n
 i
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 
th

e
 t
e
s
ts

 o
f 

s
o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
. 
A

n
y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 

p
ro

p
e
rl
y
, 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 a
n
d
 f

a
ir
ly

 a
tt
ri
b
u
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 p

ro
v
id

e
r 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
rs

. 

P
C

0
1
8
/I

D
 

T
a
b
le

 7
 

4
3
 

1
2
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
s
 P

C
0
1
7
/I
D

. 

P
C

0
1
9
/I

D
 

T
a
b
le

 7
 

4
3
 

9
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
s
 P

C
0
1
7
/I
D

. 

P
C

0
2
0
/I

D
 

T
a
b
le

 7
 

4
3
 

1
2
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
s
 P

C
0
1
7
/I
D

. 

P
C

0
2
1
/I

D
 

T
a
b
le

 7
 

4
3
 

9
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
s
 P

C
0
1
7
/I
D

. 

P
C

0
2
2
/I

D
 

T
a
b
le

 7
 

4
4
 

1
0
 

 
C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
s
 P

C
0
1
7
/I
D

. 
  

T
h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

ro
w

th
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
3
/I

D
 

T
a
b
le

 7
 

4
4
 

1
0
 

 
C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
s
 P

C
0
1
7
/I
D

. 
 

163



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
1

 –
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 D
e
li
v
e

ry
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

ro
w

th
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
2
4
/I

D
 

T
a
b
le

 7
 

4
4
 

1
0
 

T
h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

ro
w

th
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
2
5
/I

D
 

T
a
b
le

 7
 

4
4
 

9
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
s
 P

C
0
1
7
/I
D

. 
 

P
C

0
2
6
/I

D
 

T
a
b
le

 7
 

4
5
 

9
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
s
 P

C
0
1
7
/I
D

. 
 

P
C

0
2
7
/I

D
 

T
a
b
le

 7
 

4
5
 

9
 

C
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
s
 P

C
0
1
7
/I
D

. 
 

P
C

0
2
8
/I

D
 

T
a
b
le

 7
 

4
5
 

1
0
 

 
C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
s
 P

C
0
1
7
/I
D

. 
  

T
h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 w

o
rk

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

4
5
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 -

 D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
(i
n
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
re

-n
a
m

e
d
 t

h
e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

L
in

k
) 

p
u
ts

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
ta

rt
 

b
a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
7
/1

8
 t
o
 2

0
2
1
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 

th
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
th

e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

E
 S

U
E

 w
ill

 
s
ta

rt
 t
h
e
n
. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
h
e
re

n
t 

u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
is

 S
U

E
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 
ro

a
d
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
h
is

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
. 

C
o
n
c
e
rn

 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
m

ig
h
t 

n
o
t 

s
ta

rt
 

in
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
, 
i.
e
. 
b
y
 2

0
2
6
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

m
ig

h
t 
b
e
 a

llo
w

e
d
 t

o
 s

ta
rt

 w
it
h
o
u
t 

fu
ll 

a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
o
n
 t

h
e
 A

4
5
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 

164



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
1

 –
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 D
e
li
v
e

ry
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
2
9
/I

D
 

T
a
b
le

 7
 

4
5
 

1
0
 

 
C

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
s
 P

C
0
1
7
/I
D

. 
  

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

is
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
is

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

s
 i
t 

re
fl
e
c
ts

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

g
ro

w
th

 o
f 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
. 

  
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 T

a
b
le

 7
 d

o
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
 

a
n
y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

A
4
3
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n
 S

o
u
th

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 

A
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 t

o
 T

a
b
le

 7
 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 a

s
 f
o
llo

w
s
: 

 
o

 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 R

e
q

u
ir
e
d
: 
A

4
3
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 S

o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

 
o

 
R

e
a
s
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t:
 R

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 

e
n
a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r,
 S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e
 a

n
d
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 

 
o

 
B

ro
a
d
 P

h
a
s
in

g
: 
P

h
a
s
e
d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
in

g
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
. 

165



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2

 –
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
5
/N

 
P

o
lic

y
 N

1
 

4
6
 

6
 

 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
, 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
th

e
 

e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

r 
a
n
d
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

, 
th

e
 

fo
c
u
s
 o

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

. 
 

 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e
, 
in

 
p
ri
n
c
ip

le
, 

o
f 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 u

s
e
 o

n
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

W
a
te

rs
id

e
 s

it
e
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
re

c
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
s
h
o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/N

 
P

o
lic

y
 N

2
 

4
7
 

8
 

 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
, 

b
u
t 

c
a
re

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 f

lo
o
d
 

ri
s
k
 d

o
 n

o
t 
h
a
rm

 t
h
e
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
s
it
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 
a
re

a
 a

n
d
 p

u
t 
th

e
m

 a
t 

a
 c

o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

c
ti
v
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
 f

lo
o
r 

u
s
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 b

a
n
k
s
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 s
o
c
ie

ti
e
s
 i
n
 a

ll 
d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 r

e
ta

il 
fr

o
n
ta

g
e
s
. 

 

 
A

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
fl
o
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 h

a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
, 
th

e
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f

le
x
ib

le
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 s
p
e
c
if
y
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 

u
p
d
a
te

d
 o

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
. 

  

166



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2

 –
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 R

o
g

e
r 

T
y
m

 a
n
d
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

 R
e
ta

il 
C

a
p
a
c
it
y
 

U
p
d
a
te

 2
0
1
2
 i
s
 f

la
w

e
d
 a

s
 i
t 

a
rt

if
ic

ia
lly

 d
e
fl
a
te

s
 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
, 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 p

ro
te

c
t 

in
te

rn
e
t 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

. 
It
 a

ls
o
 a

s
s
u
m

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

to
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
’s

 m
a
rk

e
t 
s
h
a
re

 w
ill

 r
e
m

a
in

 c
o
n
s
ta

n
t 

w
h
e
re

a
s
 n

e
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 

G
ro

s
v
e
n
o
r 

C
e
n
tr

e
 w

ill
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

s
h
a
re

. 
 

 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e
, 
in

 
p
ri
n
c
ip

le
, 

o
f 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 u

s
e
 o

n
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

W
a
te

rs
id

e
 s

it
e
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 r
a
is

e
d
 i
n
 

P
re

-S
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

th
is

 P
o
lic

y
. 

 

 
F

o
r 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

 ‘
to

w
n
’ 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 

 

 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 ‘
s
e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
’ 
s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

P
o
lic

y
 N

2
 i
s
 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 P

o
lic

y
 S

9
. 

 

 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 r
e
d
u
c
e
 f

lo
o
d
 r

is
k
 ‘
w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
’ 

w
ill

 b
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
o
th

e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

a
k
e
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 

P
o
lic

ie
s
 B

N
7
 a

n
d
 B

N
7
A

. 

167



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2

 –
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
1
/N

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.2

8
 

4
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
3
/N

 
P

o
lic

y
 N

3
 

4
9
 

1
5
 

 
A

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

ro
w

th
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o
 b

e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
n
d
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 
P

re
v
io

u
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

o
lic

y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

P
o
lic

y
 i
s
 n

o
w

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
‘p

a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e
’ 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
y
 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 w

ill
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t
ra

ff
ic

 o
n
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 r
o
a
d
s
. 

It
 a

ls
o
 c

a
lls

 i
n
to

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
 

s
o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
o
rd

 w
it
h
 

th
e
 p

ro
m

is
e
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

e
fo

re
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

 

 
T

h
e
 S

U
E

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h
 

it
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

 v
a
lu

a
b
le

 g
re

e
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
. 
T

h
e
 S

U
E

 s
h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
n
 b

e
 r

e
-a

llo
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 

la
n
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
M

o
u
lt
o
n
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f
a
il 

to
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
la

n
d
o

w
n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

. 
T

h
e
 

p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
v
e
 r

e
d
 l
in

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
m

o
v
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 P

la
n
 t

o
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g

ro
w

th
. 

168



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2

 –
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

 
c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 

s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
. 

 

 
M

in
o
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 w
o
rd

in
g
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 s

o
u
g

h
t:

 
o

 
In

 t
h
e
 s

ix
th

 b
u
lle

t 
–
 d

e
le

te
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

s
: 

‘A
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
’ 

o
 

In
 t
h
e
 e

ig
h
th

 b
u
lle

t 
- 

re
w

o
rd

 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 
ro

a
d
 t
o
 e

x
te

n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A

4
3
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
O

v
e
rs

to
n
e
 

R
o
a
d
. 

P
C

0
1
7
/N

 
P

o
lic

y
 N

4
 

5
2
 

5
 

 
A

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

ro
w

th
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 ‘
in

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
’ 
fo

r 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g
e
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 i
n
s
e
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 ‘
s
m

a
ll’

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 s

to
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 t
o
o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
v
e
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

 
c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 

s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
. 

 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
o
u
g

h
t 
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
c
k
 H

o
te

l 
J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 f
o
r 

th
is

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 r
e
la

te
d
 t

o
 i
t.

 
 

169



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2

 –
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 W

e
s
t 

a
n
d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 a

n
d
 H

a
rl
e
s
to

n
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 a

re
 r

e
fe

rr
e
d
 

to
. 

P
C

0
2
0
/N

 
P

o
lic

y
 N

5
 

5
4
 

4
4
 

 
A

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

ro
w

th
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
. 

 

 
P

re
v
io

u
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t
ra

ff
ic

 i
m

p
a
c
t,
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
, 
fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
, 

h
a
rm

 t
o
 t

h
e
 g

o
lf
 c

o
u
rs

e
, 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

, 
p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

, 
p
o
llu

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

s
o
lif

lu
c
ti
o
n
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 

re
it
e
ra

te
d
. 

 

 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

te
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 

in
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
, 
fl
o
o
d
 r

is
k
, 

s
o
lif

lu
c
ti
o
n
, 

tr
a
ff

ic
, 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

p
o
llu

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
. 
T

h
e
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 S

U
E

 s
h
o
u
ld

 
e
it
h
e
r 

b
e
 p

u
t 
o
n
 h

o
ld

 p
e
n
d
in

g
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 P

la
n
 o

r 
b
e
 t
o
ta

lly
 r

e
a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
a
le

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
. 
A

n
y
 r

e
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
q

u
a
lit

y
 

h
o
u
s
e
s
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 C

o
lli

n
g
tr

e
e
 w

it
h
 a

n
y
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t
h
e
 M

a
p
le

 F
a
rm

 p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 f
ro

m
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
R

o
a
d
 o

n
ly

. 

170



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2

 –
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 s

o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
d
 

h
a
v
in

g
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

H
L
A

A
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 

s
it
e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d
 f

lo
o
d
in

g
 

c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 c

o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 W

N
J
P

U
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 S

U
E

, 
n
o
r 

h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
y
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

n
 u

n
b
ia

s
e
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 o

ri
g

in
a
l 

o
b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 t
o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 1

4
0
0
. 
It
 i
s
 

a
rg

u
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
c
h
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

g
re

a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 a

tt
e
n
u
a
te

 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k
 a

n
d
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 g
re

e
n
 s

p
a
c
e

, 
o
ff

e
r 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

a
n
o
th

e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 p

o
in

t,
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 m
o
re

 
lo

g
ic

a
l 
p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

. 
 

 

 
T

h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 j
o
b
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 i
n
 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 i
s
 n

o
te

d
 

a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 a

rg
u
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
 s

it
e
 

w
o
u

ld
 e

n
a
b
le

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

in
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 w

e
ll 

p
la

c
e
d
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 

n
e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

   

171



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2

 –
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
a
 n

e
w

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 
is

 n
o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o
 b

e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 o

r 
re

a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 r
e
la

te
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

 

 
T

h
e
 i
n
s
e
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 ‘
s
m

a
ll’

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 s

to
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 t
o
o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

 
c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 

s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
. 

P
C

0
2
2
/N

 
P

o
lic

y
 N

6
 

5
5
 

5
 

 
A

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

ro
w

th
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 i
n
s
e
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 ‘
s
m

a
ll’

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 s

to
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 t
o
o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 t

e
rm

 ‘
c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 s

to
re

’ 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h
 ‘
s
u
p
e
rm

a
rk

e
t’
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

 
c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 

s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
. 

172



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2

 –
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
. 

P
C

0
2
4
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.5

6
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.5

4
) 

5
7
 

1
 

T
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
6
/N

 
P

o
lic

y
 N

7
 

5
7
 

6
 

 
A

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

ro
w

th
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

, 
b
u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 

c
la

ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

h
a
s
e
d
. 

 

 
M

in
o
r 

w
o
rd

in
g

 c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 

c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 l
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

B
y
p
a
s
s
, 

p
lu

s
 m

a
k
e
 a

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

re
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 r

o
a
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e

n
tr

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

 
c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 

s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
. 

P
C

0
2
8
/N

 
P

o
lic

y
 N

8
 

5
9
 

8
 

 
A

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

ro
w

th
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
. 

 

173



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2

 –
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 i
n
s
e
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 ‘
s
m

a
ll’

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 s

to
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 t
o
o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

 
c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 

s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
. 

 

 
O

b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 w

o
rd

in
g

 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

s
u
rf

a
c
e
 w

a
te

r 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

lo
o
d
 

a
tt

e
n
u
a
ti
o
n
. 

A
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
fl
o
o
d
in

g
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 i
s
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

is
k
 o

f 
1
 i
n
 5

0
 y

e
a
rs

.
 

 
A

n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
is

 
re

q
u
ir
e
d
. 
A

n
y
 p

a
rt

ia
l 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 

W
e
s
t 
B

y
p
a
s
s
 w

ill
 “

d
u
m

p
” 

h
e
a
v
y
 t

ra
ff

ic
 i
n
to

 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
re

a
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
a
 

‘4
2
0
 P

la
c
e
’ 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 l
o
o
p
h
o
le

 
to

 g
e
t 

o
u
t 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

 m
a
d
e
 i
n
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
. 

   

174



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2

 –
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 u

n
s
o
u
n
d
 a

n
d
  
n
o
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
: 

o
 

T
h
e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

s
 

a
 w

h
o
le

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

p
e
rm

is
s
io

n
 f
o
r 

o
n
e

-t
h
ir
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
. 

o
 

T
h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
s
t 

B
y
p
a
s
s
 a

re
 u

n
c
le

a
r.

 
o

 
T

h
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rk

 a
n
d
 r

id
e
 w

ill
 

u
n
d
e
rm

in
e
 t
h
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
m

o
d
a
l 
s
h
if
t.

 

P
C

0
3
3
/N

 
P

o
lic

y
 N

9
 

6
1
 

4
 

 
A

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

ro
w

th
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 i
n
s
e
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 ‘
s
m

a
ll’

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 s

to
re

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 t
o
o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

 
c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 

s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
. 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n

. 

P
C

0
3
7
/N

 
P

o
lic

y
 N

1
0
 

6
3
 

4
 

 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

s
 a

 f
le

x
ib

le
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 v

ia
b
le

 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 w

it
h
in

 
S

U
E

s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

h
a
rm

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
. 

 

175



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2

 –
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 a

t 
o
d
d
s
 w

it
h
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 2

6
 

o
f 

th
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
(N

P
P

F
) 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

o
lic

y
 S

9
 

a
s
 i
t 

a
p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

c
o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
 i
n
 S

U
E

 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 t
o
 

h
a
v
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 a

re
a
 e

v
e
n
 t
h
o
u
g

h
 

th
is

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 m
a
y
 b

e
 l
o
c
a

te
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 a

n
y
 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
t 
s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
n
y
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

o
lic

y
 t

e
rm

s
. 

 
 

 
T

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

S
U

E
s
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 u
rb

a
n
 a

re
a
. 

P
C

0
4
5
/N

 
P

o
lic

y
 N

1
2
 

6
3
 

2
 

 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

h
e
 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 G

ro
w

th
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

S
c
h
e
m

e
. 

176



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
3

 –
 D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
4
/D

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

1
 

6
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
1
5
/D

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

2
 

6
6
 

2
 

 
T

h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
te

x
t 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e

 c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 a

d
d
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

 “
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

” 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 
im

p
ly

 a
 w

e
a
k
e
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
's

 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 s

u
p
e
rf

lu
o
u
s
, 
a
s
 t

h
e
 

d
e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
“c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

” 
in

 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 r
e
fe

rs
 t
o
 “

th
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 o

f 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 t
o
 

a
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
t 

in
 a

 w
a
y
 t

h
a
t 

s
u
s
ta

in
s
 a

n
d
, 

w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
s
 i
ts

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
”.

 
 

 
T

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
q

u
a
n
tu

m
 i
n
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
re

a
te

 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 A

5
/ 

A
4
5
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 

 

P
C

0
2
5
/D

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 

6
7
 

5
 

 
T

h
e
 i
m

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
a
 m

in
im

u
m

 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
f 
th

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
,0

0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 b

y
 2

0
2
6
 i
s
 

u
n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 a

rb
it
ra

ry
. 

 T
h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
rs

t 
b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
in

 P
o
lic

y
 D

3
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 

to
 r

e
a
d
: 
“4

,0
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
, 

o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 i
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 

a
b
o
u
t 

2
,0

0
0
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
2
0
2
6
, 
s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 m

a
rk

e
t 
fo

rc
e
s
”.

 
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 i
s
 n

e
it
h
e
r 

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
 n

o
r 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
. 
 T

h
e
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 r
a
te

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 

u
n
re

a
lis

ti
c
a
lly

 h
ig

h
 a

n
d
 u

n
a
c
h
ie

v
a
b
le

. 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 2

0
2
6
 a

re
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 e

x
c
e
e
d
 

177



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
3

 –
 D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

1
,4

1
7
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
. 
T

h
is

 l
e
a
v
e
s
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

s
h
o
rt

 o
f 

a
t 
le

a
s
t 
1
,0

0
0
 d

w
e

lli
n
g

s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

o
ri
g

in
a
l 
P

o
lic

y
/ 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
. 
 I

t 
is

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 

th
is

 s
h
o
rt

fa
ll 

is
 m

e
t.
  
T

h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 t
o
 1

,5
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 t
o
 2

0
2
6
 

a
n
d
 l
a
n
d
 a

t 
H

o
lly

 L
o
d
g

e
 D

ri
v
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

o
r 

1
,0

0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
. 

  
A

d
d
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
n
te

n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 

D
3
 t

o
 r

e
a
d
: 
 “

T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
 I

S
 E

X
P

E
C

T
E

D
 

T
O

 C
O

M
E

 F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 W

IT
H

 R
E

G
A

R
D

 T
O

 T
H

E
  

C
O

N
S

E
N

T
E

D
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
S

 A
T

 M
O

N
K

S
M

O
O

R
 

F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 W

H
E

R
E

 R
E

L
E

V
A

N
T

 
D

E
M

O
N

S
T

R
A

T
E

 C
O

-O
R

D
IN

A
T

IO
N

.”
 

 

P
C

0
2
7
/D

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 

6
8
 

1
 

T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
q

u
a
n
tu

m
 i
n
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
re

a
te

 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 A

5
/ 

A
4
5
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 

178



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
4

 –
 T

o
w

c
e
s

te
r 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
5
/T

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 1

4
.1

5
 –

 1
4
.1

9
 

(N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

4
.1

5
)  

6
9
 

3
 

 
 

A
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

4
.2

1
 t

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 A

4
3
 T

o
v
e
 a

n
d
 A

b
th

o
rp

e
 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

 
C

o
n
c
e
rn

 i
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 i
n
 

th
e
 t
e
rm

in
o
lo

g
y
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 

(T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
T

o
w

n
 P

a
rk

) 
a
n
d
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 i
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 o

n
 I

n
s
e
t 

M
a
p
 3

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 T

o
w

n
 P

a
rk

 s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
n
 

a
n
y
 w

a
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 R

e
lie

f 
R

o
a
d
. 

 

 
E

x
te

n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 t

o
 2

0
3
1
 w

o
u
ld

 e
n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 

w
h
o

le
 o

f 
th

e
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 i
n
 

th
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
. 

 

P
C

0
0
6
/T

 
      

P
o
lic

y
 T

3
 

7
2
 

1
2
 

 
M

in
o
r 

w
o
rd

in
g

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e
 4

th
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
to

 r
e
ta

in
 t
h
e
 w

o
rd

 ‘
e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l’ 

in
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 A

4
3
 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

 
O

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 b

la
n
k
e
t 
d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
la

n
d
 o

w
n
e
d
 b

y
 

th
e
 T

ru
s
te

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 M

u
ri
e
l 
J
a
c
k
s
o
n

-S
to

p
s
 S

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 “

In
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 G
re

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

”.
 B

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
7
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h

: 
“A

 n
e
w

 t
o
w

n
 

p
a
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 m

a
s
te

rp
la

n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 A

re
a
 o

f 
S

e
a
rc

h
 s

h
o
w

n
 o

n
 I
n
s
e
t 
3
”.

 
 

 

179



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
4

 –
 T

o
w

c
e
s

te
r 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
o
s
e
 p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 S

U
E

 c
o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
 

p
ro

te
c
te

d
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
, 
th

a
t 

a
re

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 a

m
e
n
it
y
, 
a
n
d
 

a
re

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 

re
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

 b
ro

a
d
 a

re
a
 o

f 
1
2
0
 a

c
re

s
 o

f 
la

n
d
 

re
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 a

s
 t
h
e
 B

u
rc

o
te

 S
U

E
. 
T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 l
a
n
d
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 
 

 
T

h
e
 J

C
S

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 B

u
rc

o
te

 W
o
o
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

P
a
rk

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
ts

 e
x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.

 
 

 
D

e
ta

ile
d
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 s

e
e
k
 t

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 w

o
rd

in
g
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t
h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 T

3
: 

o
 

D
w

e
lli

n
g

 n
u
m

b
e
rs

 t
o
 b

e
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d

 a
s
 b

e
in

g
 ‘
in

 t
h
e
 

re
g

io
n
 o

f’
 

o
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 a

re
a
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 ‘
u
p
 t
o
’

o
 

C
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 t
o
w

n
 p

a
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 
o

 
C

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

a
 ‘
s
it
e
’ 
fo

r 
o
n
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
l 

w
ill

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t
e
x
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 i
t 

c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 R
o
a
d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 

re
a
lis

ti
c
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 f
u
ll 

re
g
a
rd

 t
o
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
. 

 

 
A

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

180



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
5

 –
 B

ra
c
k

le
y

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
0
/B

 
P

o
lic

y
 B

2
 

  
 

7
5
 

1
0
 

 
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

la
ri
ty

 o
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

h
e
 

p
o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

4
3

 
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
B

ra
c
k
le

y
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 t

o
o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
v
e
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 

ty
p
e
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
u
s
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 4

0
%

 
fl
o
o
rs

p
a
c
e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

B
8
 u

s
e
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
n
a
b
le

 a
 b

ro
a
d
e
r 

fo
rm

 o
f 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 m

a
jo

r 
re

ta
il 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
te

s
t.
 

 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 t
o
 3

5
0
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 i
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
. 
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
la

n
d
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 S

U
E

 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

 i
s
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 T
h
e
 c

a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 t
o
 4

6
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
g

re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 a

lo
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

-w
e
s
t 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
. 

 

 
A

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
1
3
/B

 
P

o
lic

y
 B

3
 

7
6
 

7
  

 
T

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

la
ri
ty

 o
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 t

h
e
 

p
o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

4
3
 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
B

ra
c
k
le

y
. 

 

181



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
5

 –
 B

ra
c
k

le
y

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 S

U
E

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 ‘
re

v
is

it
e
d
’ 
in

 t
h
e
 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
H

ig
h
 S

p
e
e
d
 R

a
il 

2
. 
 

 

 
T

h
e
 c

u
rt

ila
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 ‘
T

h
e
 

G
le

b
e
’ 
s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 b

o
u
n
d
a
ry

. 
 

 
A

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 e

c
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

182



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
6

 –
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
0
/R

 
P

o
lic

y
 R

1
 

 

 

7
9
 

4
7
  

 
T

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 g

ro
w

th
 l
im

it
s
 a

re
 a

rb
it
ra

ry
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 e

m
p
ir
ic

a
l 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
. 
T

h
e
y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
la

te
d
 t

o
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
, 

a
n
d
 a

re
 o

v
e
rl
y
 

p
re

s
c
ri
p
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
fl
e
x
ib

le
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 g

ro
w

th
 l
im

it
s
 w

ill
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e

 
a
 ‘
fi
rs

t 
c
o
m

e
 f
ir
s
t 

s
e
rv

e
d
’ 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

d
e
liv

e
r 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 I
t 
w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 g

ro
w

th
 f

ig
u
re

s
 f
o
r 

la
rg

e
r 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 

s
m

a
lle

r 
v
ill

a
g

e
s
 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n
 b

e
 r

e
v
it
a
lis

e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 g

ro
w

th
 l
im

it
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 m

e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
o
s
t 

s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
, 
b
u
t 
th

is
 i
s
 n

o
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 h

ie
ra

rc
h
y
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 t
o
o
 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
v
e
. 

A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

e
w

 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
m

e
a
n
s
 o

f 
d
e
liv

e
ry

.
 

 
T

h
e
 h

ie
ra

rc
h
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 a

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 J

C
S

. 
T

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 V

ill
a
g

e
s
 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
a
s
 

th
e
y
 a

re
 k

e
y
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 r

u
ra

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 

183



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
6

 –
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
id

u
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
 

a
re

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

, 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
n
d
 

h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 a

 s
o
u
n
d
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
id

u
a
l 
fi
g

u
re

 o
f 

1
,3

3
5
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
 

in
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

h
a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 
 

 
T

h
e
 a

p
p
a
re

n
t 
re

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

to
w

n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 i
s
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
d
. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

u
g
g

e
s
t 
th

a
t 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 w

ill
 

b
e
 e

a
s
ie

r 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 g

ro
w

th
 w

ill
 a

ff
e
c
t 
ru

ra
l 

c
h
a
ra

c
te

r.
 P

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

 i
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 l
a
rg

e
r 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

1
,7

9
0
 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
 o

f 
S

o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

is
 n

o
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

d
e
la

y
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

t 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r.
 

 

 
U

s
in

g
 a

 b
a
s
e
 d

a
te

 o
f 

2
0
1
1

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 g

ro
w

th
 

lim
it
s
 i
s
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
d
. 
2
0
0
6
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
0
 a

re
 p

u
t 
fo

rw
a
rd

 a
s
 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 w

o
rd

in
g

 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

‘s
m

a
ll 

s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

/ 
h
a
m

le
ts

’ 
is

 a
n
 e

x
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

a
 ‘
to

p
 d

o
w

n
’ 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

t 
o
d
d
s
 w

it
h
 ‘
lo

c
a
l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
’.
 

 

184



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
6

 –
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 c

o
n
tr

a
ry

 t
o
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

4
 o

f 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
s
 i
t 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

a
llo

w
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
m

a
rk

e
t 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 c
ro

s
s
-

s
u
b
s
id

is
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

 

 
A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 i
t 
c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
 S

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 P

la
n
s
 w

ill
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
c
a
le

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
e
a
c
h
 v

ill
a
g

e
/ 

s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t.
 

 

 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 m
u
s
t 

b
e
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
if
 t
h
e
y
 

a
re

 u
s
e
d
 t

o
 j
u
s
ti
fy

 e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
c
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
lim

it
s
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
a
c
h
e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 f

in
a
l 
p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
fe

rr
in

g
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
in

s
ta

te
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
P

a
ri
s
h
 C

o
u
n
c
ils

 t
o
 a

g
re

e
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 i
n
e
rt

ia
 d

u
e
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 

o
p
p
o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f
a
il 

to
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 t
h
e
 

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 
a
c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 b
a
la

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 j
o
b
s
. 
T

h
e
y
 

a
ls

o
 f

a
il 

to
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
ti
n
g

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
o
s
e
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 

S
ilv

e
rs

to
n
e
, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e
x
is

ts
 t

o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
is

 b
a
la

n
c
e
. 

185



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
6

 –
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 P

o
lic

y
 R

1
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 

u
p
 t

o
 2

0
3
1
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 R

1
 t

o
 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 o

f 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 
im

p
lic

it
ly

 t
h
re

a
te

n
s
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

s
 o

f 
G

re
a
t 
H

o
u
g

h
to

n
 a

s
 a

 
d
is

c
re

te
 v

ill
a
g

e
 i
n
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 ‘
w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 p
e
rm

it
te

d
’ 
is

 t
o
o
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h
 ‘
c
a
n
 b

e
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
’.
  

 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
n
a
b
le

 l
a
rg

e
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 u
s
e
d
 s

it
e
s
 

to
 c

o
m

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 
g
ro

w
th

 p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

N
o
rt

h
 S

U
E

 i
n
 M

o
u
lt
o
n
 P

a
ri
s
h
 i
s
 i
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

ru
ra

l 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
. 

 

186



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
7

 –
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
4
/M

 
N

e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.3

 
8
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.8

 (
N

e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.9

) 
8
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
6
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

5
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

7
) 

8
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

187



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 4
 –

 W
e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 I
n

fr
a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
 P

la
n

 
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/A

4
 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
to

ry
 (

P
a
g

e
 2

0
1
) 

8
6
 

1
9
 

 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 t
h
e
 e

x
tr

a
 c

la
ri
ty

 o
n
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 t

h
a
t 
d
e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 

th
e
 f
o
rm

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
b
e
c
o
m

e
s
 c

le
a
re

r.
 

  
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 d

o
 n

o
t 

o
v
e
rc

o
m

e
 o

u
r 

o
ri
g

in
a
l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

v
e
r 

u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 a

n
d
 

a
c
c
u
ra

c
y
 o

f 
c
o
s
ts

. 
 D

e
le

te
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 o

r 
c
la

ri
fy

 i
ts

 
p
u
rp

o
s
e
, 
d
e
le

te
 c

o
s
ti
n
g

s
 a

n
d
 a

m
e
n
d
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
ie

s
. 

  
A

s
 t

h
e
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 f
o
r 

re
fe

re
n
c
e
 o

n
ly

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 I
D

P
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 a

n
n

u
a
lly

 t
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r.

  
T

h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
to

ry
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
s
 t

h
a
t 
fo

r 
fu

ll 
c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
a
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
in

g
 t
e
x
t 

in
 t
h
e
 I

D
P

. 
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
. 

  
It
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 

(I
D

P
) 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 i
n
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 I

D
P

 w
ill

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 w
a
y
. 

 O
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

la
n
d
o

w
n
e
rs

 w
h
o
 o

w
n
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 S

U
E

s
 w

o
u
ld

 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
 t

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t
o
 b

e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d
 i
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 (

a
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
) 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
. 
 A

ll 
s
u
c
h
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 m

u
s
t 
ta

k
e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 
s
it
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

188



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 4
 –

 W
e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 I
n

fr
a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
 P

la
n

 
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
2
/A

4
 

T
a
b
le

s
 (

p
a
g

e
s
 2

0
2
 t
o
 2

2
2
) 

9
1
 

1
1
 

 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 t

o
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

A
4
5
 C

o
rr

id
o
r 

S
tu

d
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
1
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

s
ta

te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

s
e
e
n
 a

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 t

h
is

 m
a
tt

e
r 

e
x
c
e
p
t 
to

 n
o
te

 
th

a
t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

 h
a
s
 s

lip
p
e
d
 t

o
 2

0
2
1
. 
 

C
la

ri
ty

 i
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t 

o
n
 h

o
w

 m
u
c
h
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 

a
llo

w
e
d
 a

t 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 
S

U
E

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 2

0
2
1
 i
f 

in
d
e
e
d
 a

n
y
. 

 T
h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
is

 
fu

n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
is

s
u
e
 a

s
 i
t 
is

 q
u
it
e
 c

le
a
r 

th
a
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 m

ig
h
t 
n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
 t

o
 f

u
lf
il 

b
a
s
ic

 
p
la

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 2

0
2
6
 –

 a
s
 s

u
c
h
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 a

s
 

d
ra

ft
e
d
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 u

n
s
o
u
n
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
U

E
. 

 U
n
ti
l 
th

is
 a

s
p
e
c
t 
is

 r
a
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 

u
n
s
o
u
n
d
. 

  
T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 

re
fe

rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 R
o
a
d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

la
n

. 
 

 

 
A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 4
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 S

o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 a

s
 

fo
llo

w
s
: 

o
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 R

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t:
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 A

4
3
 

ju
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

t 
B

ra
c
k
le

y
 

o
 

R
e
q

u
ir
e
d
 f

o
r 

G
ro

w
th

 a
t:
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 a

n
d
 S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e

 
o

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 B
o
d

y
: 

H
A

/ 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

o
 

B
ro

a
d
 P

h
a
s
in

g
: 
2
0
1
5
 

o
 

C
o
s
t 

E
s
t.
: 

£
1
.5

m
 

189



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 4
 –

 W
e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 I
n

fr
a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
 P

la
n

 
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

o
 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 S

o
u
rc

e
s
: 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

  
 

  
T

h
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 I

D
P

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 g

re
a
te

r 
s
y
n
e
rg

y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

th
e
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
A

re
a
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
, 

a
s
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 s

o
u
g

h
t 
to

 
c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

. 
  

O
b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 S

o
u
th

 S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 

p
ri
n
c
ip

a
lly

 E
5

 a
n
d
 T

2
5
, 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
. 

  
C

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 r

e
m

a
in

 r
e
g

a
rd

in
g
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

it
e
m

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

 t
h
a
t 
re

la
te

 t
o
 t
h
e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 N

o
rt

h
 

E
a
s
t 

S
U

E
. 

 T
h
e
 S

U
E

 p
ro

m
o
te

rs
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 s

e
e
k
 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 U

n
it
 t
o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 t

h
e
s
e
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 a

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
C

o
m

m
o
n
 G

ro
u
n
d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t

h
e
 

P
u
b
lic

 E
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

 
C

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

 i
s
 a

n
 

it
e
ra

ti
v
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 u

p
- d

a
te

d
 

a
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

, 
a
s
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 

ti
m

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
lit

y
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

. 
 

 
It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
d
e
 c

le
a
r 

th
a
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
is

 n
o
t 
a
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

a
ri
s
in

g
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 f
ro

m
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 K

in
g
’s

 H
e
a
th

 S
U

E
, 
b
u
t 
is

 a
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 m

e
e
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

ls
o
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

190



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 4
 –

 W
e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 I
n

fr
a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 D

e
li

v
e

ry
 P

la
n

 
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

o
th

e
r 

s
it
e
s
. 

 

 
In

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
: 

 
o

 
H

ig
h
w

a
y
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 
c
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
r,

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

g
e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

fu
n
d
in

g
. 
T

h
e
 

P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 s

h
o
w

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
e
r 

o
n
ly

 f
u
n
d
in

g
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
fe

a
s
ib

le
. 
T

h
e
re

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

fr
o
m

 b
o
th

 p
u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

rs
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

, 
H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 
o

 
T

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 s
c
h
o
o
lin

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
 i
s
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 l
e
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 6

 f
o
rm

 e
n
tr

y
 b

u
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
is

h
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 a
 6

 f
o
rm

 
e
n
tr

y
, 

o
r 

la
rg

e
r.

  
 

o
 

It
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
to

w
n
 p

a
rk

 h
a
s
 a

 
te

rt
ia

ry
 s

ta
tu

s
, 
it
 i
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 

a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 i
t 
is

 n
o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 f
o
r 

th
e
 m

a
in

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
r 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
is

. 

191



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 6
 –

 W
e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 T

a
b
le

 L
a
y
o
u
t 

1
1
5
 

1
 

T
h
e
 e

x
tr

a
 e

m
p
h
a
s
is

 a
n
d
 c

la
ri
ty

 o
n
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
s
 

w
e

lc
o
m

e
d

. 

P
C

0
0
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 T

a
b
le

 L
a
y
o
u
t 

1
1
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 T

a
b
le

 L
a
y
o
u
t 

1
1
5
 

0
 

N
o

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
1
6
 

6
 

 
T

h
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
s
h
o
u
ld

 e
n
a
b
le

 a
 m

o
re

 f
le

x
ib

le
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 b

e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 t
h
a
t 

is
 a

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 

a
n
y
 a

b
n
o
rm

a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
fa

c
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 p

la
c
e
 l
im

it
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 i
n
 S

U
E

 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n

 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r,
 e

.g
. 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
. 
 

 
P

la
n
s
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
a
lis

ti
c
, 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 w

h
e
n
 r

e
a
d
 a

s
 w

h
o
le

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
c
h
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 p

la
n
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

. 
 P

la
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 
G

ro
u
p
’s

 a
d
v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs

 o
n
 

V
ia

b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
s
 (

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
2
) 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

N
P

P
F

. 
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 s
u
c
h
 

a
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 

b
u
rd

e
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
ly

 t
h
is

 t
h
re

a
te

n
s
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
’s

 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
1
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
1
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
1
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
1
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
1
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

192



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 6
 –

 W
e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

  

P
C

0
1
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
1
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
1
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3
 

1
1
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3
 

1
1
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3
 

1
1
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3
 

1
1
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3
 

1
1
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4
 

1
2
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4
 

1
2
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4
 

1
2
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4
 

1
2
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4
 

1
2
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
5
 

1
2
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
5
 

1
2
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
5
 

1
2
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
5
 

1
2
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
5
 

1
2
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
6
 

1
2
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
6
 

1
2
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
6
 

1
2
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
6
 

1
2
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 2

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
2
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 2

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
2
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 2

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
2
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 2

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
2
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 2

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
2
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

193



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 6
 –

 W
e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

  

P
C

0
3
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 2

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 2

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 2

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 2

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 3

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
2
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 3

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 3

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 3

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 3

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 3

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 4

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
2
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 4

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
2
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 4

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
2
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 4

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 4

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 4

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 4

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 5

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
2
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 5

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
2
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 5

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
2
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 5

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 5

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
2
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 5

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 5

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 6

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
3
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 6

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
3
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

194



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 6
 –

 W
e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

  

P
C

0
6
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 6

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
3
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 6

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
3
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 6

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 6

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 6

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 6

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 7

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
3
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 7

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
3
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
7
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 7

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
3
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
7
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 7

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
3
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
7
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 7

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
3
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
7
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 7

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
7
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 7

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
7
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 7

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
7
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 7

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
7
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 7

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
7
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
3
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
7
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
3
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
8
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
3
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
8
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
3
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
8
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
8
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
8
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
8
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
3
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
8
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3
 

1
3
7
 

1
 

T
h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 j
o
b
s
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

P
C

0
8
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3
 

1
3
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

195



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 6
 –

 W
e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

  

P
C

0
8
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3
 

1
3
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
8
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3
 

1
3
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
9
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4
 

1
3
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
9
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4
 

1
3
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
9
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4
 

1
3
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
9
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4
 

1
3
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
9
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
5
 

1
3
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
9
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
5
 

1
3
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
9
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 8

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
5
 

1
3
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
9
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 9

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
3
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
9
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 9

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
4
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
9
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 9

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
4
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
0
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 9

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
4
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
0
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 9

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
4
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
0
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 9

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
0
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 9

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
0
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 9

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
0
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 9

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
0
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 9

 –
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
0
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

0
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
4
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
0
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

0
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
4
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
0
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

0
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
4
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
1
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

0
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
4
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
1
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

0
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
4
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
1
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

0
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
1
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

0
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

196



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 6
 –

 W
e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

  

P
C

1
1
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

0
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
1
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
1
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
1
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
1
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
1
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
2
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
2
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
2
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
2
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3

 
1
4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
2
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3

 
1
4
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
2
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3

 
1
4
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
2
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3

 
1
4
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
2
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3

 
1
4
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
2
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4

 
1
4
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
2
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4

 
1
4
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
3
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4

 
1
4
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
3
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4

 
1
4
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
3
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
5

 
1
4
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
3
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
5

 
1
4
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
3
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
5

 
1
4
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
3
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
5

 
1
4
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
3
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
6

 
1
4
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
3
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
6

 
1
4
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
3
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
6

 
1
4
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
3
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
6

 
1
4
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

197



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 6
 –

 W
e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

  

P
C

1
4
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

1
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
6

 
1
4
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
4
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

2
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
5
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
4
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

2
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
5
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
4
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

2
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
5
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
4
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

2
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
5
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
4
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

2
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
5
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
4
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

2
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
5
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
4
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

2
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
5
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
4
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

3
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
5
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
4
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

3
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
5
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
5
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

3
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
5
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
5
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
5
2
 

1
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

1
4
 o

f 
th

e
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

. 

P
C

1
5
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
5
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
5
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
5
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
5
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
5
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
5
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
5
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
5
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
5
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
5
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
5
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
5
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
5
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
5
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
5
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
6
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
5
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
6
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3

 
1
5
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
6
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3

 
1
5
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
6
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
3

 
1
5
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
6
4
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4

 
1
5
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

198



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 1

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 6
 –

 W
e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
 P

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

  

P
C

1
6
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4

 
1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
6
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

4
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
4

 
1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
6
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

5
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
6
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

5
 –

 O
ri
g

in
a
l 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
6
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

5
 –

 O
ri
g

in
a
l 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
2
 

1
5
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
7
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

5
 –

 N
e
w

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
5
7
 

1
 

T
h
e
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 m

e
th

o
d
s
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 f
u
tu

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 

P
C

1
7
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

5
 –

 N
e
w

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
5
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
7
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

5
 –

 N
e
w

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
5
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
7
3
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

5
 –

 N
e
w

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
5
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
7
4
/A

6
 

N
e
w

 O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

6
 

1
5
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
7
5
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

6
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
5
9
 

1
 

T
h
e
 n

e
w

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
is

 w
e
lc

o
m

e
d
. 
It
 i
s
 

s
u
g
g

e
s
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 

th
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

‘lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
’,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
 

A
d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
, 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 5

 y
e
a
rl
y
 

re
v
ie

w
s
. 

P
C

1
7
6
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

6
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1
 

1
5
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
7
7
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

6
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
6
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
7
8
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

6
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
1

 
1
6
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
7
9
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

6
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
6
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
8
0
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

6
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
6
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
8
1
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

6
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
6
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

1
8
2
/A

6
 

O
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

6
 –

 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
2

 
1
6
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

199



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 -
 F

o
re

w
o

rd
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/F

 
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 H

e
a
d
in

g
 

4
 

7
 

 
A

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

ff
e
r 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
fo

r 
th

e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g
e
s
. 

 

 
P

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 g

re
a
te

r 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
, 
th

e
 g

re
a
te

r 
e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 p

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 h
e
ri
ta

g
e

, 
th

e
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 c

ro
s
s
-

b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
th

e
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
C

h
u
rc

h
 

F
ie

ld
s
, 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 a

s
 a

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/F

 
F

ir
s
t 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/F

 
S

e
c
o
n
d
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/F

 
S

e
c
o
n
d
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/F

 
S

e
c
o
n
d
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/F

 
T

h
ir
d
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/F

 
F

o
u
rt

h
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/F

 
F

o
u
rt

h
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/F

 
S

ix
th

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

200



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
 –

 T
h

e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/R

 
T

h
e
 W

h
o
le

 S
e
c
ti
o
n

 
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

     
 

201



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 –

 I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/I
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 3

.8
 

6
 

1
2
 

 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a

re
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

 

 
It
 i
s
 a

rg
u
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
c
c
o
rd

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 N

P
P

F
 

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
d
o
e
s
 

n
o
t 
re

p
re

s
e
n
t 

a
n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

n
e
e
d
 n

o
r 

d
o
e
s
 

it
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
, 

s
o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s
 o

f 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.
 

 

 
T

h
e
 i
n
te

ra
c
ti
o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 a
re

a
 a

n
d
 M

ilt
o
n
 

K
e
y
n
e
s
 i
s
 a

 k
e
y
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

 i
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

te
rm

s
, 
b
u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 j
o
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 o
n
 t

h
e

s
e
 

m
a
tt
e
rs

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 J

C
S

 s
ta

te
s
 t

h
a
t 

it
 c

o
m

p
lie

s
 w

it
h
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

o
lic

y
 b

u
t 

th
is

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

d
 o

r 
te

s
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 P

re
-S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 J

C
S

 w
a
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 n

e
w

 
te

s
ts

 o
f 

s
o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 N

P
P

F
, 

th
e
re

fo
re

 i
t 

is
 

fu
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

lly
 f

la
w

e
d
 t

o
 o

n
ly

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 o

n
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 A

 n
e
w

 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 b
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 

th
e
 e

n
ti
re

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 J

C
S

, 
s
o
 t

h
a
t 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
, 
lo

c
a
l 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 c

a
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 

J
C

S
, 

a
s
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 i
n
 i
ts

 e
n
ti
re

ty
, 

is
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
o
u
n
d
. 

 

202



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 –

 I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 m

a
d
e
 a

t 
P

C
0
0
1
/I
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 

th
a
t 
fu

ll 
re

g
a
rd

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

a
id

 t
o
 t

h
e
 N

P
P

F
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 J

C
S

 a
re

 
n
o
t 
fu

lly
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
s
e
 p

o
lic

y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
. 

 

 
A

 n
e
w

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

(S
H

M
A

) 
is

 
n
e
e
d
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 N

P
P

F
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 

th
e
 f
u
ll 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 J

C
S

, 
a
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 d

ra
ft

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

C
h
a
n
g

e
s
, 
g

o
e
s
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

n
e
w

 p
a
ra

 
3
.1

3
) 

a
n
d
 s

e
e
k
s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
u
it
e
d
 t
o
 

s
u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n
t 
L
D

F
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 (
p
a
ra

 3
.9

) 
a
n
d
/o

r 
to

 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
, 
th

e
re

fo
re

 r
e
g

a
rd

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

 
a
s
 u

n
s
o
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 u

n
la

w
fu

l.
 

 

 
A

s
 t

h
e
 E

a
s
t 
M

id
la

n
d
s
 R

S
S

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 

y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 f
o
rm

a
lly

 
re

v
o
k
e
d
, 
th

e
 J

C
S

 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 

a
n
d
 i
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 u
n
s
o
u
n
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 ‘
n
e
w

’ 
e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
c
c
o
rd

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 R

S
S

 a
n

d
 

it
s
 e

ff
ic

a
c
y
 i
s
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 J

C
S

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 p
re

p
a
re

d
. 

 

 

203



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 3
 –

 I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
2
/I
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 3

.9
 

6
 

1
 

T
h
e
 c

la
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 e

x
p
la

in
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 

fo
r 

th
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f

o
r 

n
e
w

 C
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

. 

P
C

0
0
4
/I
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 3

.1
3
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 3

.1
4
) 

7
 

1
 

T
h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 m

a
k
e
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
l 
c
le

a
re

r 
to

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e

 
n
o
t 

d
e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/I
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 3

.1
5
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 3

.1
6
) 

7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/I
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

 3
.1

7
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

 3
.1

8
) 

7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

204



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 4
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
P

o
rt

ra
it

, 
V

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 O
b

je
c

ti
v
e

s
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/S

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.1
3
 

1
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/S

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.3
3
 

1
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/S

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.3
6
 

1
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/S

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.5
1
 

1
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/S

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.5
3
 

1
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/S

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.6
2
 

1
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/S

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.6
3
 

1
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/S

 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 1

0
 

1
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
0
/S

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.6
4
 

1
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

205



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
 

1
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.7
 

1
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.1
4
 

1
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/S

S
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

1
 

1
2
 

3
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 f
a
il 

to
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 

th
a
t 
th

e
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 j
o
b
s
. 
T

h
e
y
 a

ls
o
 f

a
il 

to
 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t
h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
ti
n
g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
o
s
e
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e
, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 

g
re

a
te

s
t 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e
x
is

ts
 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
is

 b
a
la

n
c
e
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.1
5
 

1
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.1
6
 

1
3
 

0
  

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.1
8
 

1
3
 

0
  

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.2
0
 

1
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/S

S
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

2
 

1
4
 

1
 

 
T

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

s
 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 

s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 u

rb
a
n
 a

re
a
. 

  
T

h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

U
E

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

P
C

0
1
0
/S

S
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

2
 

1
4
 

1
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 w

o
rd

 '
s
h
o
u
ld

' w
it
h
 'm

u
s
t' 

re
m

o
v
e
s
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
, 

th
e
re

b
y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 i
ts

 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
  
b
ri
n
g

in
g
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
to

 d
ir
e
c
t 
c
o
n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
N

P
P

F
) 

a
n
d
 

it
s
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 '
d
e
liv

e
ry

' 
o
f 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 I
t 
im

p
lie

s
 a

 n
e
g

a
ti
v
e

, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
s
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 P

o
lic

y
 S

9
 (

P
C

0
5
8
/S

S
) 

w
h
ic

h
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 

th
is

 a
n
d
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 w

o
rd

 's
h
o
u
ld

'.
 

206



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
1
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.2
1
 

1
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.2
1
 

1
5
 

5
 

 
T

h
e
 v

a
lid

it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 i
s
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
d
 

a
n
d
 i
t 

is
 a

rg
u
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

s
 a

 
w

h
o

le
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
N

P
P

F
),

 i
n
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 t
e
s
t 
o
f 

s
o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 

th
e
 p

la
n
 t
o
 b

e
 ‘
p
o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 p
re

p
a
re

d
’.
 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

la
n
 h

a
s
 f
a
ile

d
 t

o
 b

e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
S

o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 D

is
tr

ic
t.

 
 

 
A

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
1

,0
0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 2
0
%

 b
u
ff

e
r.

 
 

 
F

u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

 t
h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
e
t 

‘f
u
ll 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
’ 
a
n
d
 i
s
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
t 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 N

P
P

F
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 N

o
rt

h
 S

U
E

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 c

6
8
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 R

e
la

te
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

N
R

D
A

) 
o
u
g

h
t 
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 

a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 g

ro
w

th
 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
. 

It
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
a
t 

la
n
d
 a

t 
W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 i
s
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

th
is

 p
u
rp

o
s
e

. 
 

 

207



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
3
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.2
2
 

1
5
 

4
 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 R

e
la

te
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

N
R

D
A

) 
o
u
g

h
t 
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 

a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 g

ro
w

th
 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
. 

 L
a
n
d
 a

t 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 i
s
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

th
is

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
.

 

 
T

h
e
 p

la
n
 p

e
ri
o
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

x
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
v
e
r 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 

1
5
 y

e
a
rs

 f
ro

m
 a

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
N

P
P

F
).

 

P
C

0
1
4
/S

S
 

T
a
b
le

 1
 

1
5
 

1
0
 

 
O

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
q

u
a
n
tu

m
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 

a
n
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 t
o
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

3
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 t

im
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 T

a
b
le

 1
 s

h
o
u

ld
 

b
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
 t
o
 2

0
1
1
-2

0
3
1
. 

P
C

0
1
5
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.2
3
 

1
5
 

1
 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 R

e
la

te
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

N
R

D
A

) 
o
u
g

h
t 
to

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
 

a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
n
t 
th

a
t 
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 g

ro
w

th
 i
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
. 

L
a
n
d
 a

t 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 i
s
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

th
is

 p
u
rp

o
s
e
.

P
C

0
1
6
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.2
4
 

1
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
7
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.2
6
 

1
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
8
/S

S
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

3
 

1
7
 

3
9
 

 
H

o
w

 t
h
e
 s

p
lit

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 t

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

ru
ra

l 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 i
s
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 r

u
ra

l 
is

 
w

e
lc

o
m

e
, 

b
u
t 
th

e
 f

ig
u
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

to
o
 l
o
w

. 
M

o
re

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 t

o
 l
a
rg

e
r,

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 

208



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 L

o
n
g
 B

u
c
k
b
y
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 r

u
ra

l 
is

 n
o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
o
 b

e
 a

 ‘
m

in
o
r’
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

in
g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 R

e
g

io
n
a
l 
S

p
a
ti
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 (

R
S

S
) 

 

 
T

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 P

o
lic

y
 S

3
 s

ti
ll 

la
c
k
 c

la
ri
ty

 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 

ju
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
 l
o
w

e
r 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
th

a
n
 t
h
e
 

R
S

S
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 s

u
p
p
ly

 f
ig

u
re

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 

a
c
c
o
rd

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 R

S
S

. 
 

 
A

 t
a
rg

e
t 
o
f 

2
,5

0
0
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

la
n
 i
s
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 a

n
d
 m

e
e
ts

 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

la
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 a

s
 i
t 
fa

ils
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

n
e
e
d
s
. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 n

o
w

 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
s
 e

v
e
n
 l
o
w

e
r 

b
u
ild

in
g

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 
fe

w
 

y
e
a
rs

. 
  

209



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
A

s
 t

h
e
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 f
ig

u
re

 f
a
ils

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 2
0
%

 
b
u
ff

e
r 

it
 i
s
 i
n
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 N

P
P

F
. 
T

h
e
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
0
1
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 t
ra

je
c
to

ry
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 a

c
c
o
rd

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 N

P
P

F
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 d

e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

S
o
u
th

 E
a
s
t 

S
U

E
 i
s
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
9
/S

S
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

4
 

1
7
 

5
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 S

4
 a

s
 p

re
s
e
n
tl
y
 w

o
rd

e
d
 w

o
u
ld

 p
re

v
e
n
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 R

e
la

te
d
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

N
R

D
A

) .
 T

h
is

 e
le

m
e
n
t 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

d
e
le

te
d
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

if
 t
h
e
 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
m

a
te

ri
a
lis

e
. 

 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
o
lic

y
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 
a
 b

u
ff

e
r 

o
f 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

K
is

lin
g

b
u
ry

 a
n
d
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 
 

 

 
T

h
e
 t

im
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 P
o
lic

y
 S

4
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
 t
o
 2

0
1
1
-2

0
3
1
. 

P
C

0
2
1
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.3
1
 

1
7
 

7
 

 
C

o
n
c
e
rn

 i
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 p

la
n
 r

e
lie

s
 h

e
a
v
ily

 o
n
 

ta
rg

e
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
. 
W

o
rd

in
g

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
s
e
rt

e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 

re
fe

rs
 t
o
 a

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 p

o
lic

y
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

p
o
lic

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
. 

   

210



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
a
 ‘
D

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 C

o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
y
’ 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 

is
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
, 

b
u
t 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

 i
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 w

o
rd

in
g

 
o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 S

5
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
a
p
a
b
le

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
o
n
it
o
re

d
. 

 

P
C

0
2
3
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.3
2
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.3
8
) 

1
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
4
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.3
4
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
0
) 

1
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
5
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.3
5
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
1
) 

1
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
6
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.3
5
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
1
) 

1
9
 

2
 

O
b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 j
o
b
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

ig
u
re

 o
f 

1
9
,0

0
0
. 
 T

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

J
C

S
) 

fa
ils

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 c

le
a
r 

p
o
lic

y
 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
. 

 
T

h
e
 J

C
S

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 t
h
e
 t
re

n
d
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 

w
a
re

h
o
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 f
u
tu

re
. 
 W

a
re

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 h

ig
h
 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

w
a
rd

 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
to

 W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 r
o
le

 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
2
7
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.3
5
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
1
) 

1
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
8
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.3
5

 (
N

e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
1
) 

1
9
 

4
 

 
T

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 t
re

n
d
 o

f 
g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 w

a
re

h
o
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
re

s
e
e
a
b
le

 f
u
tu

re
. 

  

211



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 c

o
n
v
e
y
s
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 m
a
k
e
 g

o
o
d
 j
o
b
 

lo
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
 w

it
h
 a

 c
o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 1

9
,0

0
0
 n

e
w

 j
o
b
s
 t

o
ta

l.
 N

o
tw

it
h
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 

o
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 1

9
,0

0
0
 f

ig
u
re

, 
th

e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 o

f 
th

is
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

 

 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 j
o
b
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
g

io
n

 
 

 
T

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 w

id
e
ly

 b
a
s
e

d
 j
o
b
 l
e
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 

P
C

0
2
9
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.3
6
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
2
) 

1
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
0
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.3
7
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
3
) 

1
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
2
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.3
9
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
5
) 

1
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
3
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
0
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
6
) 

2
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
4
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
0
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
6
) 

2
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
5
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
1
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
7
) 

2
0
 

1
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 w

id
e
ly

 b
a
s
e

d
 j
o
b
 l
e
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 

P
C

0
3
6
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
2
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
2
) 

2
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
7
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
3
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
9
) 

2
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
8
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
4
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.5
0
) 

2
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

212



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
4
0
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
5
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.5
1
) 

2
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
1
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
5
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.5
1
) 

2
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
2
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
6
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.5
2
) 

2
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
3
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
7
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.5
3
) 

2
2
 

1
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
a
 w

id
e
ly

 b
a
s
e

d
 j
o
b
 l
e
d
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

 

P
C

0
4
4
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
8
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.5
4
) 

2
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
5
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.4
9
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.5
5
) 

2
3
 

4
 

 
T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 f
a
ils

 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
la

n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

t 
J
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

1
8
 o

f 
th

e
 M

1
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

 n
o
n
-s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
lit

y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 B

1
 (

a
) 

a
n
d
 (

b
),

 B
2
 

a
n
d
 B

8
 u

s
e
s
. 

 

 
A

m
e
n
d
 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 s

e
n
te

n
c
e
 a

s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
: 
“.

..
o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d
 (

o
r 

u
n
le

s
s
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
ta

ile
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
s
 b

y
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a

l 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

”)
. 
 T

h
is

 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 w

o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 b

y
 c

o
n
fi
rm

in
g

 t
h
a
t 
n
o
n

-s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
y
 s

ti
ll 

c
o
m

e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
s
 

b
e
in

g
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u

a
l 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

 a
n
d
 h

e
lp

 
in

c
lu

d
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 

m
a
rk

e
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
. 

  

213



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
A

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
la

n
d
 a

t 
B

ra
c
k
m

ill
s
 P

o
in

t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 

fo
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

. 
 

 
T

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

m
a
rk

e
t 

a
re

a
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

is
 a

w
a
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 

o
f 

la
n
d
 f
o
r 

w
a
re

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 u

s
e
s
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 

lim
it
e
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 ‘
la

rg
e
 s

u
p
p
ly

 o
f 

w
a
re

h
o
u
s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 c

o
n
s
e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

ip
e
lin

e
' 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 u

p
. 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 I

n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R

a
il 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

e
rm

in
a
l 
(D

IR
F

T
) 

II
 

is
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 e

x
h
a
u
s
te

d
 b

y
 2

0
1
4

. 
 

 

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 P

o
lic

y
 E

4
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 D

IR
F

T
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
D

IR
F

T
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 a

 w
a
re

h
o
u
s
in

g
 

a
n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 

(P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 4

.5
0
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
).

 
 

 
A

d
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

ro
b
u
s
tn

e
s
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

it
h
 

m
in

o
r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 e
.g

. 
re

m
o
v
in

g
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 n

o
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 t
re

n
d
 g

ro
w

th
, 
“l
a
rg

e
” 

fr
o
m

 s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 

w
a
re

h
o
u
s
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 a
n
d
 '
a
n
y
'  

fr
o
m

 
a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
n
g

 n
e
w

 w
a
re

h
o
u
s
in

g
. 

 

P
C

0
4
6
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.5
1
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.5
7
) 

2
3
 

1
 

T
h
e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
u
ild

 h
e
a
d
ro

o
m

 i
n
to

 i
ts

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

la
n
d

 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 s
it
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 k

e
y
 j
o

b
 

g
ro

w
th

 s
e
c
to

r 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

t 
A

rm
 F

a
rm

 i
n
 S

o
u
th

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
. 

 

214



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
4
7
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.5
3
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.5
9
) 

2
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
8
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.5
6
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.6
2
)  

2
4
 

1
 

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.5
6
 f

a
ils

 t
o
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

is
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 t
h
e
 t
o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

v
it
a
lit

y
 –

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 i
n
a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

 
to

w
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 (

th
e
re

b
y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 i
ts

 
a
tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
);

 t
h
e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 r

e
ta

il 
o
ff

e
r 

in
 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
ri
n
g

 t
o
w

n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 M

ilt
o
n
 K

e
y
n
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 

d
ra

w
n
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
le

v
e
ls

 o
f 
tr

a
d
e
 f
ro

m
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
; 

a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
g

e
s
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

p
a
rk

in
g
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
k
e
 a

 j
o
u
rn

e
y
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
o
w

n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
 u

n
a
tt
ra

c
ti
v
e
. 

 A
ll 

th
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 

re
c
o
g

n
i s

e
d
 i
f 

th
e
 v

it
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 

is
 t

o
 b

e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
. 
 O

u
t 
o
f 

c
e
n
tr

e
 r

e
ta

ili
n
g

  
h
a
s
 a

 r
o
le

 t
o
 

p
la

y
. 

 
  

T
h
e
 t

h
ir
d
 s

e
n
te

n
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 

o
r 

re
v
is

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 a

ll 
th

e
 f

a
c
to

rs
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 t

h
e
 v

it
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 t
o
w

n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
. 

  
  
  

P
C

0
4
9
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.5
7
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.6
3
) 

2
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
0
/S

S
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 5

.5
8
 a

n
d
 5

.5
9

 
2
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
5
1
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.6
0
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.6
4
) 

2
6
 

0
  

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
2
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.6
1
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.6
5
) 

2
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

215



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 5
 –

 S
p

a
ti

a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
5
3
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.6
3
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.6
7
) 

2
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
8
/S

S
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

9
 

2
6
 

1
 

P
o
lic

y
 S

9
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 j
u
s
ti
fi
a
b
le

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
n
g

 r
e
ta

il 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 w
h
ic

h
 a

c
c
o
rd

s
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 N

P
P

F
, 

a
n
d
 i
s
 i
n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
 i
ts

 m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
. 

 

P
C

0
5
9
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.7
0
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.7
4
) 

2
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
0
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.7
2
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.7
6
) 

2
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
1
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.7
3
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.7
7
) 

2
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
2
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.7
4
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.7
8
) 

2
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
3
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.7
5
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.7
9
) 

2
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
4
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.7
6
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.8
0
) 

3
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
5
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.7
7
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.8
1
) 

3
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
6
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.7
9
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.8
3
) 

3
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
8
/S

S
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.8
4
 

3
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
6
9
/S

S
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 5

.8
0
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

ra
p
h
 5

.8
5
) 

3
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

216



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 6
 –

 C
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/C

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.1
0
 

3
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/C

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.1
0
 

3
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/C

 
N

e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.1
5
 

3
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/C

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

1
 

3
7
 

2
 

 
T

h
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 C

1
 a

re
 n

o
te

d
 a

n
d
 

th
a
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 b
e
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
c
h
a
n
g
e

. 
 

 
C

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 h

o
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

 a
n
d
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
 h

o
w

 t
h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 b

u
t 
w

o
u
ld

 o
b
je

c
t 

to
 t
h
is

 b
e
c
o
m

in
g
 a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
b
u
rd

e
n
 o

n
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 
  

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 
fo

s
te

r 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 b

u
t 
th

e
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g

 
tw

o
 t

ru
n
k
 r

o
a
d
s
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 A

4
3
 (

T
) 

is
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
o
a
d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 i
s
 f

ir
s
t 
a
n
d
 f
o
re

m
o
s
t 

a
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
o
to

ri
s
ts

 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
d
 t
o
 b

y
p
a
s
s
 

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r,
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 r
e
m

e
d
y
in

g
 a

ir
 q

u
a
lit

y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

in
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 P

C
0
0
5
/C

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
t 

is
 n

o
t 
c
le

a
r 

h
o
w

 a
n
y
 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
c
a
n
 a

ls
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
e
n
e
rg

y
 u

s
e
. 

 

P
C

0
0
5
/C

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

1
 

3
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/C

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

1
 

3
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

217



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 6
 –

 C
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
7
/C

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.1
5
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.1
6
)  

3
8
 

4
 

 
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 m
a
k
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
, 

th
is

 i
s
 a

 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
. 

P
la

n
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
b
u
t 
th

e
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
a
lis

ti
c
, 
a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 w

h
e
n
 r

e
a
d
 a

s
 w

h
o
le

 s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 s

u
c
h
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

la
n
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
ra

b
le

. 
  

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.1
6
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
re

fe
r 

to
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 b

e
in

g
 a

 k
e
y
 f

a
c
to

r 
in

 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

. 

P
C

0
0
8
/C

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.1
7
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.1
8
) 

3
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/C

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

2
 

3
9
 

1
3
 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 P

o
lic

y
 C

2
 f

o
r 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

n
e
w

 o
r 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 o

n
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
rs

t 
d
w

e
lli

n
g

 i
s
 u

n
re

a
s
o
n
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 u

n
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
. 
T

h
e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
h
a
s
 n

o
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

. 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 a

 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
m

a
s
s
 b

e
fo

re
 n

e
w

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
. 
T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 t
o
 

a
d
d
 “

w
h
e
re

 t
h
is

 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

” 
fa

ils
 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

. 
T

h
e
 w

o
rd

s
 “

o
n
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

” 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
 f
ro

m
 P

o
lic

y
 C

2
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 m

in
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
re

s
p
o
n
d
 t

o
 o

r 
c
o
in

c
id

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 t

e
s
ts

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

t 
p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 3

2
 o

f 
th

e
 N

P
P

F
 w

h
ic

h
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 
b
e
 p

re
v
e
n
te

d
 o

n
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 g
ro

u
n
d
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 

"r
e
s
id

u
a
l 
c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 

218



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 6
 –

 C
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

s
e
v
e
re

."
 W

h
ils

t 
P

C
0
0
9
/C

 r
e
fe

rs
 t

o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 "

w
h
e
n

 t
h
is

 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

",
 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
a
n
 i
n
fl
e
x
ib

le
 i
n
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

is
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
, 
d
e
la

y
in

g
 o

r 
p
re

v
e
n
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

n
e
w

 
h
o
m

e
s
. 
S

e
c
u
ri
n
g
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

 m
a
y
 b

e
 n

e
it
h
e
r 

v
ia

b
le

 
n
o
r 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
 

 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 P
o
lic

y
 C

2
 i
s
 i
n
te

rp
re

te
d
 i
n
 a

 f
le

x
ib

le
 

m
a
n
n
e
r,

 a
b
le

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
re

fe
r 

to
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
s
e
v
e
re

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 
c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 

im
p
a
c
ts

 (
p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 3

2
 o

f 
th

e
 N

P
P

F
).

 F
u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
th

e
 J

C
S

 s
h
o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 a

 p
o
s
it
iv

e
 v

ie
w

 w
it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 

v
ia

b
ili

ty
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 
T

h
u
s
, 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 a

t 
a
 p

o
in

t 
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

o
f 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 a

n
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
b
u
rd

e
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
c
h
e
m

e
. 

  
It
 i
s
 n

o
te

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 

b
u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 C

2
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
s
 t

o
 S

U
E

’s
 w

ill
 

b
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 “

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

n
e
w

 o
r 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 o

n
 o

c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
rs

t 
d
w

e
lli

n
g

”.
 W

h
ils

t 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 

c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rd

s
 “

w
h
e
n
 t

h
is

 i
s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

” 
th

is
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 a

t 
a
n
y
 S

U
E

. 
It
 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 w

a
rr

a
n
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 n

e
w

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 

219



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 6
 –

 C
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

o
b
je

c
ts

. 
It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
to

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t
h
a
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 w
ill

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
 a

 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
m

a
s
s
 b

e
fo

re
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

n
e
w

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 m

a
y
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

a
d
e
q

u
a
c
y
. 

 P
o
lic

y
 C

2
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 c

a
ll 

fo
r 

a
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

 t
o
 

b
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 o
r 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 

p
u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

  

P
C

0
1
0
/C

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

2
 

4
0
 

8
 

 
In

tr
o
d
u
c
in

g
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

b
e
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 

to
 “

m
it
ig

a
te

 i
ts

 e
ff

e
c
ts

 o
n
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

” 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
lie

s
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 
a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
o
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 a

 N
IL

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 r
e
m

o
v
e
s
 a

n
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 f
ro

m
 

th
e
 P

o
lic

y
 u

n
d
e
rm

in
in

g
 i
ts

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 
T

h
is

 b
ri
n
g

s
 

th
e
 P

o
lic

y
 i
n
to

 c
o
n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

o
lic

y
 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
N

P
P

F
) 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 

'd
e
liv

e
ry

' 
o
f 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 T
h
e
 

N
P

P
F

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
h
a
s
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

, 
s
ta

ti
n
g
 

in
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 3

2
: 
"d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 o
n
ly

 b
e
 

p
re

v
e
n
te

d
 o

r 
re

fu
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 g
ro

u
n
d
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 
s
e
v
e
re

".
 A

 q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
“a

c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

” 
le

v
e
ls

 o
f 

im
p
a
c
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 a
d
d
e
d
 t
o
 P

o
lic

y
 C

2
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t
h
e
 

im
p
lie

d
 N

IL
 i
m

p
a
c
t.
 

  

220



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 6
 –

 C
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
F

u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

 d
u
e
 r

e
g

a
rd

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 h

a
d
 t
o
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 a

s
 

re
fe

rr
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g
e
 0

0
7
/C

.  

P
C

0
1
1
/C

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.1
9
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
0
) 

4
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/C

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.1
9
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
0
) 

4
0
 

1
 

R
e
q

u
e
s
t 
fo

r 
c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
e
x
t 

d
o
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
ti
tu

te
 a

n
y
 f

u
tu

re
 r

o
a
d
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 G

re
a
t 

B
ill

in
g

 i
n
te

rc
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 M

1
. 

P
C

0
1
3
/C

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.1
9
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
0
) 

4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
4
/C

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
0
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
1
) 

4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
5
/C

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
1
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
2
) 

4
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
6
/C

 
N

e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
3
 

4
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
7
/C

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 

4
2
 

3
 

 
S

tr
o
n
g

ly
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t
h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

“A
4
3
 K

e
tt
e
ri
n
g

 t
o
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

” 
in

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

3
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

e
x
t 

a
t 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
3
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 

N
o
rt

h
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h

ir
e
 C

o
re

 S
p
a
ti
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

It
 i
s
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.
 

 

 
It
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
o
g

ic
a
l 
to

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t
h
a
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 r
o
a
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 A

5
 t
o
 A

4
3
 r

e
lie

f 
ro

a
d
 

a
t 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 r

e
la

te
d
 A

4
3
 j
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e

 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 v

ir
tu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 R
o
a
d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

. 

221



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 6
 –

 C
o

n
n

e
c

ti
o

n
s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
A

d
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

o
u
th

 T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
re

lie
f 

ro
a
d

 t
o
 

P
o
lic

y
 C

3
. 

P
C

0
2
0
/C

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
4
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
6
) 

4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
1
/C

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
5
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
7
) 

4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
2
/C

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

4
 

4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
3
/C

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

5
 

4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
4
/C

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
8
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.3
0
) 

4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
5
/C

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.2
9
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 6

.3
1
) 

4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
6
/C

 
P

o
lic

y
 C

6
 

4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

222



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 7
 –

 R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/R

C
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.1
1
 

4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/R

C
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.1
9
 

4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/R

C
 

T
a
b
le

 3
 

4
5
 

3
 

 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 a

n
d
 s

tr
o
n
g

ly
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 p

o
lic

y
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

th
e

 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 f

a
it
h
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

  
 

 

 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 t
h
e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
‘c

h
u
rc

h
 h

a
lls

’ 
a
s
 k

e
y
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 o

f 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 s

o
u
n
d
 i
n
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

re
s
p
e
c
ts

. 
 

P
C

0
0
4
/R

C
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.2
6
 

4
5
 

3
 

 
W

e
lc

o
m

e
 t
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 e

x
p
lic

it
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 

"c
h
u
rc

h
 h

a
lls

" 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

y
p

o
lo

g
y
 

w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 s

o
u
n
d
 i
n
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

re
s
p
e
c
ts

. 
 

P
C

0
0
5
/R

C
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.2
9
 

4
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/R

C
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.3
1
 

4
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/R

C
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.3
2
 

4
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/R

C
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.3
5
 

4
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/R

C
 

F
o
o
tn

o
te

 t
o
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.3
5

 
4
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
0
/R

C
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.3
6
 

4
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/R

C
 

F
o
o
tn

o
te

 t
o
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.3
6

 
4
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/R

C
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 7

.4
2
 

4
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
3
/R

C
 

P
o
lic

y
 R

C
2

 
4
8
 

1
2
 

 
T

h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 S

p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 C

u
lt
u
ra

l 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 
e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
. 
T

h
e
ir
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 w

it
h
in

 P
o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 w

o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e
 

th
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 

o
f 
g

iv
in

g
 t
h
e
s
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
p
la

n
 s

ta
tu

s
 

–
 t

h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
. 

223



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 7
 –

 R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
/r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 s

tu
d
ie

s
, 
th

e
 

W
e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 S

p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ty
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 P
o
lic

y
 

R
C

2
. 

 

 
P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

L
e
v
y
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

 1
2
2
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 b

e
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
re

ly
 u

p
o
n
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 p

re
-d

a
te

 t
h
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
a
l 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 e

n
d
o
rs

in
g

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 p

o
lic

y
, 

in
 t
h
is

 c
a
s
e
 P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
, 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
, 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 o

r 
le

g
a
lly

 s
o
u
n
d
. 

 

 
O

b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 
th

a
t 
th

e
s
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
d
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 b

u
rd

e
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
. 

 

 
A

 L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 s
u
c
h
 a

 s
c
a
le

 o
f 

o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 b

u
rd

e
n
s
 t

h
a
t 
c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
ly

 
th

is
 t

h
re

a
te

n
s
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
’s

 a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 v

ia
b
ly

. 
 

224



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 7
 –

 R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
4
/R

C
 

P
o
lic

y
 R

C
2

 
4
8
 

7
 

 
F

o
r 

c
la

ri
ty

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 a

 d
e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 t
e
rm

 
“c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
” 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 e

it
h
e
r 

in
 t

h
e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
e
x
t 
to

 P
o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 o

r 
in

 t
h
e
 g

lo
s
s
a
ry

. 

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 a

s
 “

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
, 

w
e
lf
a
re

, 
s
o
c
ia

l,
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 

s
p
ir
it
u
a
l,
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 l
e
is

u
re

 a
n
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
”.

 
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

L
e
v
y
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

 1
2
2
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 b

e
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
re

ly
 u

p
o
n
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 p

re
-d

a
te

 t
h
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
a
l 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 e

n
d
o
rs

in
g

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
s
e
 P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
, 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
, 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 o

r 
le

g
a
lly

 s
o
u
n
d
. 

 

 
O

b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 
th

a
t 
th

e
s
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
d
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 b

u
rd

e
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
. 

  

225



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 7
 –

 R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
A

 L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 s
u
c
h
 a

 s
c
a
le

 o
f 

o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 b

u
rd

e
n
s
 t

h
a
t 
c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
ly

 
th

is
 t

h
re

a
te

n
s
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
’s

 a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 v

ia
b
ly

. 
 

P
C

0
1
5
/R

C
 

P
o
lic

y
 R

C
2

 
4
9
 

6
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

L
e
v
y
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

 1
2
2
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 b

e
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
re

ly
 u

p
o
n
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 p

re
-d

a
te

 t
h
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
a
l 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 e

n
d
o
rs

in
g

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 p

o
lic

y
, 

in
 t
h
is

 c
a
s
e
 P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
, 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
, 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 o

r 
le

g
a
lly

 s
o
u
n
d
. 

 

 
O

b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 
th

a
t 
th

e
s
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
d
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 b

u
rd

e
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
.

 

 
A

 L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 s

u
c
h
 a

 s
c
a
le

 o
f 

o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 b

u
rd

e
n
s
 t

h
a
t 
c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
ly

 
th

is
 t

h
re

a
te

n
s
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
’s

 a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 v

ia
b
ly

. 
  

226



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 7
 –

 R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
6
/R

C
 

P
o
lic

y
 R

C
2

 
4
9
 

6
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

L
e
v
y
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

 1
2
2
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 b

e
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
re

ly
 u

p
o
n
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 p

re
-d

a
te

 t
h
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
a
l 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 e

n
d
o
rs

in
g

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 p

o
lic

y
, 

in
 t
h
is

 c
a
s
e
 P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
, 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
, 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 o

r 
le

g
a
lly

 s
o
u
n
d
. 

 

 
O

b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 
th

a
t 
th

e
s
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
d
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 b

u
rd

e
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
.

 

 
A

 L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 s
u
c
h
 a

 s
c
a
le

 o
f 

o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 b

u
rd

e
n
s
 t

h
a
t 
c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
ly

 
th

is
 t

h
re

a
te

n
s
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
’s

 a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 v

ia
b
ly

. 
 

P
C

0
1
7
/R

C
 

P
o
lic

y
 R

C
2

 
4
9
 

6
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

L
e
v
y
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

 1
2
2
. 

   

227



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 7
 –

 R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 b

e
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
re

ly
 u

p
o
n
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 p

re
-d

a
te

 t
h
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 

 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
a
l 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 e

n
d
o
rs

in
g

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 p

o
lic

y
, 

in
 t
h
is

 c
a
s
e
 P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
, 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
, 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 o

r 
le

g
a
lly

 s
o
u
n
d
. 

 

 
O

b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 
th

a
t 
th

e
s
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
d
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 b

u
rd

e
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
.

 

 
A

 L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 s
u
c
h
 a

 s
c
a
le

 o
f 

o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 b

u
rd

e
n
s
 t

h
a
t 
c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
ly

 
th

is
 t

h
re

a
te

n
s
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
’s

 a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 v

ia
b
ly

. 

P
C

0
1
8
/R

C
 

P
o
lic

y
 R

C
2

 
4
9
 

6
 

 
P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

L
e
v
y
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

 1
2
2
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

p
e
rl
y
 b

e
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
re

ly
 u

p
o
n
 p

re
c
e
d
in

g
 

S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
y
 p

re
-d

a
te

 t
h
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
. 

228



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 v
e

rs
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 7
 –

 R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
  

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e
a
l 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 e

n
d
o
rs

in
g

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 p

o
lic

y
, 

in
 t
h
is

 c
a
s
e
 P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
, 

m
a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
, 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 o

r 
le

g
a
lly

 s
o
u
n
d
. 

 

 
O

b
je

c
t 
to

 t
h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 P

o
lic

y
 R

C
2
 o

n
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 
th

a
t 
th

e
s
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
d
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 b

u
rd

e
n
 o

f 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
.

 

 
A

 L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 
b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 s
u
c
h
 a

 s
c
a
le

 o
f 

o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
, 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

y
 b

u
rd

e
n
s
 t

h
a
t 
c
u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
ly

 
th

is
 t

h
re

a
te

n
s
 t
h
e
 p

la
n
’s

 a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 v

ia
b
ly

. 
 

229



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 8
 –

 E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 A

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/E

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.5
 

5
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/E

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.5
 

5
1
 

1
 

T
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
x
p
lic

it
ly

 s
ta

te
 t
h
e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

 
e
x
is

ti
n
g

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
, 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
h
e
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 
in

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 R

a
n
s
o
m

e
 R

o
a
d
 a

re
a
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
. 

 

P
C

0
0
3
/E

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.6
 

5
2
 

1
 

 
T

h
is

 P
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
la

n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

o
r 

n
o
n

-s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

B
1
 (

a
) 

a
n
d
 

(b
) 

a
n
d
 B

2
 u

s
e
s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 B

8
. 
T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 f
a
ils

 t
o
 

m
a
x
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

r 
p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 m

a
rk

e
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 b

y
 c

o
n
fi
rm

in
g

 t
h
a
t 
n
o
n

-
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
y
 s

ti
ll 

c
o
m

e
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
s
 b

e
in

g
 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u

a
l 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

. 
 

 
A

d
d
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 n

o
n
-s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

la
n
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 l
o
c
a
l 
jo

b
s
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
d
e
ta

ile
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

. 

P
C

0
0
4
/E

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.7
 

5
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/E

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.8
 

5
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/E

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.1
0
 

5
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/E

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.1
1
 

5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/E

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.1
2
 

5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
0
/E

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.1
3
 

5
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/E

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.1
5
 

5
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/E

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.1
8
 

5
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
3
/E

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.2
0
 

5
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
4
/E

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.2
9
 

5
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
5
/E

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 8

.2
9
 

5
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

230



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 8
 –

 E
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 A

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
6
/E

 
P

o
lic

y
 E

5
 

5
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
7
/E

 
P

o
lic

y
 E

5
 

5
8
 

3
 

 
T

h
e
 J

C
S

 K
e
y
 D

ia
g

ra
m

 c
o
n
fi
rm

s
 t
h
a
t 

S
ilv

e
rs

to
n
e
 C

ir
c
u
it
 i
s
 a

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
, 

b
u
t 

P
o
lic

y
 E

5
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
c
la

ri
fy

 o
r 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

, 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 a
t 
th

e
 C

ir
c
u
it
. 

 

 
In

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 b

e
 f
u
lly

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

, 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 s

ta
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

ra
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 
th

is
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t ,

 t
o
u
ri
s
m

, 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

le
is

u
re

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 
th

e
 C

ir
c
u
it
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

d
 b

y
 n

e
w

 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n
 c

lo
s
e
 p

ro
x
im

it
y
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
a
rb

y
 t
o
w

n
s
 o

f 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
a
n
d
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
. 

 W
it
h
o
u
t 
a
 

s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 n

e
a
rb

y
, 

in
 b

o
th

 S
ilv

e
rs

to
n
e
 v

ill
a
g

e
 a

n
d
 

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r/
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
, 

it
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 
th

e
 s

k
ill

e
d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 C

ir
c
u
it
 t
o
 f
u
lf
il 

it
s
 k

e
y
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 r

o
le

 a
s
 a

 c
e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
, 
W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 

a
s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 a
n
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 w

o
rd

 “
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

” 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
s
e
n
te

n
c
e
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 E

5
 

b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 w

o
rd

 “
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t”

. 
 T

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
a
d
: 
“A

ll 
p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
l 

lin
k
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 
T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r,
 B

ra
c
k
le

y
 a

n
d
 S

ilv
e
rs

to
n
e
, 

in
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
b
y
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

e
n
in

g
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 t
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 l
in

k
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 

C
ir
c
u
it
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
s
e
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 b

y
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
ti
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

a
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 a

n
d
 e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

g
ro

w
th

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 n

e
a
rb

y
 a

n
d
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 

s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

.”
 

P
C

0
1
8
/E

 
P

o
lic

y
 E

5
 

5
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
9
/E

 
P

o
lic

y
 E

5
 

5
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

231



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 9
 –

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/H

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.1
 

5
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/H

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.4
 

5
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/H

 
N

e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 a

d
d
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

9
.4

 a
n
d
 T

a
b
le

 4
 

5
9
 

7
 

T
h
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
rk

e
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
(S

H
M

A
) 

fa
ils

 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 f

u
ll 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fy

 
a
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 
g
ro

w
th

 t
h
a
t 

w
o
u
ld

 m
e
e
t 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 a
n
d
 

p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o
n
s
, 
ta

k
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
d
e
m

o
g

ra
p
h
ic

 c
h
a
n
g

e
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/H

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.6
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

9
.8

) 
6
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/H

 
N

e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.1
1
 

6
1
 

1
2
 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 r

e
fe

rs
 t

o
 a

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

u
p
d
a
te

 o
f 

th
e
 V

ia
b
ili

ty
 A

p
p
ra

is
a
l.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

fu
n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

lly
 f

la
w

e
d
 a

n
d
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 r

e
lie

d
 o

n
 t
o
 

in
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

. 
 

 
F

u
ll 

a
n
d
 p

ro
p
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b

e
 g

iv
e
n
 t
o
 

th
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 

th
e
 N

P
P

F
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 r

e
p
o
rt

: 
‘V

ia
b
ili

ty
 

T
e
s
ti
n
g
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
s
’ 
(J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
2
).

 
 

 
T

h
e
 J

C
S

 i
s
 r

e
lia

n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

S
U

E
s
 y

e
t 
th

e
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 s

it
e
s
 i
s
 

in
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

. 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
s
e
 s

it
e
s
. 

 

P
C

0
0
7
/H

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.1
0
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.1
3
) 

6
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/H

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.1
1
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.1
4
) 

6
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

232



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 9
 –

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
9
/H

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.1
2
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.1
5
) 

6
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
0
/H

 
N

e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.1
6
 

6
3
 

4
 

T
h
e
 s

o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 t
a
rg

e
ts

 a
re

 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
d
 g

iv
e
n
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll 

s
it
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

P
C

0
1
3
/H

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.1
5
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.2
0
) 

6
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
4
/H

 
P

o
lic

y
 H

4
 

6
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
5
/H

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.1
6
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.2
1
) 

6
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
6
/H

 
P

o
lic

y
 H

5
 

6
4
 

1
3
 

 
It
 i
s
 n

e
it
h
e
r 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 n
o
r 

d
e
s
ir
a
b
le

 t
o
 s

e
e
k
 t
o
 

im
p
o
s
e
 l
if
e
ti
m

e
 h

o
m

e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 o

n
 a

ll 
d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 t
h
is

 
fu

n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
v
ia

b
ili

ty
 i
s
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
, 

b
u
t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 t
h
a
t 
d
o
 n

o
t 

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 l
if
e
ti
m

e
 h

o
m

e
s
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 
c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 d

e
s
ig

n
. 

 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 P
o
lic

y
 S

1
1
 w

it
h
in

 P
o
lic

y
 

H
5
. 

 

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t

h
a
t 
a
ll 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 v

ia
b
ili

ty
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
ls

. 
 

P
C

0
1
7
/H

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.1
9
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.2
4
) 

6
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

233



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 9
 –

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
8
/H

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.2
1
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.2
6
) 

6
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
9
/H

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.2
3
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.2
8
) 

6
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
0
/H

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.2
6
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 9

.3
1
) 

6
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
1
/H

 
P

o
lic

y
 H

7
 

6
6
 

2
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
s
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 d

o
 n

o
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 a

ff
e
c
t 
th

e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

ta
n
c
e
. 

 

P
C

0
2
2
/H

 
P

o
lic

y
 H

7
 

6
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

 

234



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
0

 –
 B

u
il

t 
a

n
d

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/B

N
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.1

 
6
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/B

N
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

 
6
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/B

N
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.5

 
6
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/B

N
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.6

 
6
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/B

N
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.8

 
6
8
 

1
 

T
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
x
p
lic

it
ly

 e
x
p
re

s
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
w

ly
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 N

a
tu

re
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 (

N
IA

).
 T

h
e
 n

a
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 N

IA
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 N

e
n
e
 V

a
lle

y
 N

a
tu

re
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
A

re
a
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.8

 (
N

e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.9

) 
6
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.1

1
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.1

2
) 

6
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.1

2
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.1

3
) 

6
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/B

N
 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
1

 
7
0
 

8
 

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
e
 l
e
g

a
l 
c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

o
u
n
d
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
1
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
u
ri
n
g
 

o
f 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 c

re
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
G

re
e
n
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 L

e
v
y
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 1

2
2
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 r

e
c
e
n
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 G
ro

u
p
’s

 r
e
p
o
rt

: 
“V

ia
b
ili

ty
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
s
”.

 
 

P
C

0
1
0
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.1

4
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.1

5
) 

7
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.1

5
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.1

6
) 

7
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

235



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
0

 –
 B

u
il

t 
a

n
d

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
2
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.1

6
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.1

7
)  

7
1
 

1
 

T
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 ‘
R

e
g

io
n
a
lly

 I
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 
G

e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 

a
n
d
 G

e
o
m

o
rp

h
o
lo

g
ic

 S
it
e
s
 (

R
IG

G
S

) ’
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

s
u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
d
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,

 F
o
o
d
 a

n
d
 R

u
ra

l 
A

ff
a
ir
s
’ 
(D

E
F

R
A

) 
lo

c
a
l 
s
it
e
s
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
. 
 C

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
 t

h
e
 p

h
ra

s
e
 

‘R
e
g

io
n
a
lly

 I
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

G
e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
a
n
d
 

G
e
o
m

o
rp

h
o
lo

g
ic

 S
it
e
s
 (

R
IG

G
S

)’
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

c
h
a
n
g

e
d
 t

o
 ‘
L
o
c
a
l 
G

e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
S

it
e
s
'.
 

P
C

0
1
3
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.1

7
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.1

8
) 

7
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
4
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.1

8
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.1

9
) 

7
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
5
/B

N
 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
2

 
7
2
 

2
 

T
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

m
a
d
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

.  
 

P
C

0
1
6
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

 1
0
.2

1
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.2

2
) 

7
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
8
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

2
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.2

3
) 

7
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
9
/B

N
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

4
 

7
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
0
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

3
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.2

5
) 

7
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
1
/B

N
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

6
 

7
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
2
/B

N
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

7
 

7
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
3
/B

N
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

8
 

7
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
4
/B

N
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

9
 

7
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
5
/B

N
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.3

0
 

7
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

236



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
0

 –
 B

u
il

t 
a

n
d

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
2
6
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

4
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.3

1
) 

7
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
8
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

5
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.3

2
) 

7
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
9
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

6
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.3

3
) 

7
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
0
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

7
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.3

4
) 

7
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
1
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

8
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.3

5
) 

7
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
2
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.2

9
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.3

6
) 

7
9
 

1
 

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
rr

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

ti
ll 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 

th
is

 p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
: 
 

o
 

In
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 W

e
e
d
o
n
 D

e
p
o
t,
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 u

s
u
a
lly

 
re

fe
rr

e
d
 t

o
 a

s
 't

h
e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

W
e
e
d
o
n
 B

a
rr

a
c
k
s
', 

th
is

 
c
o
n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
a
 g

ro
u
p
 o

f 
G

ra
d
e
 I

I*
 (

n
o
t 
G

ra
d
e
 I
I)

 
lis

te
d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
; 
a
n
d
 

o
 

In
 t
h
e
 1

4
th

 l
in

e
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

a
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 

'h
is

to
ri
c
' r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 'h

e
ri
ta

g
e
' 
a
s
s
e
ts

 a
s
 u

s
e
d
 i
n
 

th
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 

P
C

0
3
3
/B

N
 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
5

 
8
0
 

5
 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 a

s
 f
o
llo

w
s
: 

o
 

D
e
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
“a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
” 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 

p
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
; 

a
n
d
 

o
 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f

o
u
rt

h
 b

u
lle

t 
p
o
in

t 
o
f 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

 o
f 
th

is
 p

o
lic

y
 a

d
d
 

“p
o
te

n
ti
a
l”
 t

o
 t

h
e
 t
h
ir
d
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 t

o
 r

e
a
d
: 

“k
n
o
w

n
 o

r 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
h
is

to
ri
c
 o

r 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 …

” 
 

237



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
0

 –
 B

u
il

t 
a

n
d

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
O

n
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 e

x
p
lic

it
ly

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 “

N
e
n
e
 R

id
g

e
” 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
a
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 p
o
lic

y
 i
n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

0
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 p

la
n
n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 t
o
 g

iv
e
 p

ro
p
e
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 t
o
 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

it
y
 w

h
e
n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

. 
A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
ly

 t
h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 3

 o
f 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
5
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 w

o
rd

in
g

 i
s
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

. 
  
 

P
C

0
3
4
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.3

2
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.3

9
) 

8
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
5
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.3

3
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.4

0
) 

8
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
6
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.3

4
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.4

1
) 

8
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
7
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.3

6
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.4

3
) 

8
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
8
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.3

9
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.4

6
) 

8
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
9
/B

N
 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
6

 
8
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
0
/B

N
 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
6

 
8
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
1
/B

N
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 H

e
a
d
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 E

x
is

ti
n
g

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.4

0
 

8
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

238



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
0

 –
 B

u
il

t 
a

n
d

 N
a

tu
ra

l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
4
2
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.4

0
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.4

7
) 

8
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
3
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.4

1
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.4

8
) 

8
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
4
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.4

3
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.4

9
) 

8
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
5
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.4

2
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.5

0
) 

8
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
6
/B

N
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.5

1
 

8
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
7
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.4

4
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.5

2
) 

8
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
8
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.4

5
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.5

3
) 

8
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
9
/B

N
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.5

4
 

8
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
0
/B

N
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.5

5
 

8
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
1
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.4

8
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.5

8
) 

8
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
2
/B

N
 

T
a
b
le

 6
 E

x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 T

e
s
t 

8
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
5
/B

N
 

P
o
lic

y
 B

N
8

 
8
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
6
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.5

2
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.6

2
) 

8
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
7
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.5

3
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.6

3
) 

9
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
8
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.5

4
 (

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
0
.6

4
) 

9
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
5
9
/B

N
 

N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.6

5
 

9
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
6
1
/B

N
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

0
.6

0
 

9
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

239



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
1

 –
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 D
e
li
v
e

ry
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/I

D
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.8

 
9
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/I

D
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.9

 
9
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/I

D
 

P
o
lic

y
 I

N
F

1
 

9
2
 

1
0
 

 
T

h
e
 p

h
ra

s
e
 t

h
a
t 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 f

o
r 

d
e
le

ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
ta

in
e
d
. 
If

 a
d
e
q

u
a
te

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 e

x
is

ts
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
.  

  
 

 
T

h
e
re

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

p
o
lic

y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
a
 

jo
in

e
d

-u
p
 a

n
d
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
o
f 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

y
 a

ll 
a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 t

h
o
s
e
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 t

h
ir
d
 s

e
c
to

rs
, 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
 w

h
e
re

 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

a
id

. 
 

 
T

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

o
v
e
rl

y
 a

c
c
o
rd

 w
it
h
 C

IL
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
 1

2
2
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

in
 

re
q

u
ir
in

g
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 
m

a
n
n
e
r.

 I
t 
p
la

c
e
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
 e

le
c
to

ra
te

. 
T

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 o

f 
P

o
lic

y
 I

N
F

1
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
a
d
: 
“W

H
E

R
E

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

S
 A

 N
E

E
D

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 
IN

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

, 
P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
IE

S
 

W
IL

L
 E

N
S

U
R

E
 T

H
A

T
 P

R
O

V
IS

IO
N

 I
S

 M
A

D
E

 I
N

 A
 

T
IM

E
L
Y

 A
N

D
 S

U
S

T
A

IN
A

B
L
E

 M
A

N
N

E
R

" 
 

240



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
1

 –
 I

n
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 D
e
li
v
e

ry
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

 
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
la

ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s

o
u
g

h
t 

o
n
 h

o
w

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
rs

 
c
a
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
c
h
a
n
g

e
 o

r 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 

re
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 P

o
lic

in
g

 
a
n
d
 F

ir
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
c
u
e
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/I

D
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.1

2
 

9
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/I

D
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.1

7
 

9
4
 

1
 

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 f
lo

o
d
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
is

t 
o
f 
ty

p
e
s
 o

f 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

in
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.1

7
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 c

la
ri
ty

, 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 w

it
h
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 l
im

it
 t
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 f
o
r 

m
is

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n

. 

P
C

0
0
6
/I

D
 

T
it
le

 b
e
fo

re
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.1

8
 

9
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/I

D
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.1

9
 

9
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/I

D
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.2

0
 

9
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/I

D
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.2

1
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.2

0
) 

9
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
0
/I

D
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.2

2
 

9
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/I

D
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.2

3
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.2

1
) 

9
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/I

D
 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.2

4
 

9
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
3
/I

D
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.2

6
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.2

3
) 

9
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
5
/I

D
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.3

2
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.2

9
) 

9
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
0
/I

D
 

E
x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.3

7
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

1
.3

4
) 

9
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

241



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2

 –
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/N

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.4

 
9
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/N

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.6

 
9
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/N

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.9

 
9
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/N

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.1

1
 

9
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/N

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.1

8
 

9
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/N

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.2

1
 

9
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/N

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.2

4
 

9
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
0
/N

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.2

7
 

9
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/N

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.2

9
 

1
0
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
4
/N

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.3

0
 

1
0
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
5
/N

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.3

1
 

1
0
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
6
/N

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.3

3
 

1
0
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
8
/N

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.3

9
 

1
0
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
9
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.4

3
 

1
0
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
1
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.5

0
 

1
0
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
2
3
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.5

3
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.5

1
) 

1
0
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
5
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.5

7
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.5

5
) 

1
0
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
7
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.5

9
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.5

7
) 

1
0
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
9
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 1

2
.6

5
 a

n
d
 1

2
.6

6
 

(N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 1

2
.6

3
 a

n
d
 1

2
.6

4
) 

1
0
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
0
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.6

7
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.6

5
) 

1
0
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
1
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.6

8
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.6

6
) 

1
0
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

242



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
2

 –
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
3
2
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.7

0
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.6

8
) 

1
0
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
4
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.7

2
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.7

0
) 

1
0
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
5
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.7

4
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.7

2
) 

1
0
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
6
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 1

2
.7

7
 a

n
d
 1

2
.7

8
 

(N
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.7

5
)  

1
0
4
 

1
 

T
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 
U

rb
a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 (

S
U

E
s
) 

c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
n
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 u
rb

a
n
 

a
re

a
. 

 T
h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr

e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 S

U
E

s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
le

te
d
. 

P
C

0
3
8
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.8

2
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.8

0
) 

1
0
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
9
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.8

3
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.8

1
) 

1
0
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
0
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.8

4
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.8

2
) 

1
0
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
1
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.8

8
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.8

6
) 

1
0
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
2
/N

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.8

9
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.8

7
) 

1
0
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
4
3
/N

 
P

o
lic

y
 N

1
1
 

1
0
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
4
4
/N

 
N

e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

2
.9

6
 

1
0
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

 

243



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
3

 –
 D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.3

 
1
0
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
0
2
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.5

 
1
0
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
0
3
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.6

 
1
0
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
0
4
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.7

 
1
0
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
0
5
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.9

 
1
0
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
0
6
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.1

1
 

1
0
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
0
7
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.1

5
 

1
0
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
0
8
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.1

8
 

1
0
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
0
9
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.1

8
 

1
1
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
1
0
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.1

9
 

1
1
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
1
1
/D

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

1
 

1
1
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
1
2
/D

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

1
 

1
1
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
1
3
/D

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

1
 

1
1
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
1
6
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.2

3
 

1
1
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
1
7
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.2

4
 

1
1
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
1
8
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.2

5
 

1
1
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
1
9
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.2

5
 

1
1
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
2
0
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.2

5
 

1
1
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
2
1
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.2

7
 

1
1
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
2
2
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.3

0
 

1
1
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
2
3
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.3

1
 

1
1
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
2
4
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.3

2
 

1
1
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
2
6
/D

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 

1
1
2
 

1
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
p
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 j
u
n
io

r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
p
la

c
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 a

re
a
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

k
n
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 

a
s
 s

o
o
n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 
 

P
C

0
2
8
/D

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 

1
1
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
2
9
/D

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 

1
1
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
3
0
/D

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

3
 

1
1
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

244



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
3

 –
 D

a
v
e

n
tr

y
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
3
1
/D

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

4
 

1
1
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
3
2
/D

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

3
.3

5
 

1
1
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
3
/D

 
P

o
lic

y
 D

5
 

1
1
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

 

245



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
4

 –
 T

o
w

c
e
s

te
r 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/T

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

4
.7

 
1
1
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/T

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

4
.8

 a
n
d
 1

4
.9

 
1
1
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/T

 
P

o
lic

y
 T

1
 

1
1
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/T

 
P

o
lic

y
 T

2
 

1
1
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/T

 
P

o
lic

y
 T

4
 

1
1
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/T

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

4
.2

2
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

4
.2

5
) 

1
1
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/T

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

4
.2

5
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

4
.2

8
) 

1
1
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
0
/T

 
P

o
lic

y
 T

5
 

1
1
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/T

 
P

o
lic

y
 T

5
 

1
1
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

246



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
5

 –
 B

ra
c
k

le
y

 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/B

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

5
.3

 
1
1
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/B

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

5
.7

 
1
1
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/B

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

5
.8

 
1
1
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/B

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

5
.1

0
 

1
2
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/B

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

5
.1

2
 

1
2
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/B

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

5
.1

3
 

1
2
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/B

 
P

o
lic

y
 B

1
 

1
2
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/B

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

5
.1

6
 

1
2
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/B

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

5
.1

8
 

1
2
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/B

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

5
.2

1
 

1
2
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/B

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

5
.2

5
 

1
2
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

247



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
6

 –
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/R

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

6
.4

 
1
2
5
 

4
 

 
T

h
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 c

re
a
te

 n
e
w

 s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
k
n
o
w

le
d
g

e
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
N

P
P

F
).

 
 

 
T

h
e
 s

e
n
ti
m

e
n
ts

 e
x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 

a
b
o
u
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

re
 

n
o
t 
re

fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 ‘
to

p
 d

o
w

n
’ 
p
o
lic

y
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 H

2
. 

 

 
T

h
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 
o
f 

a
llo

w
in

g
 m

a
rk

e
t 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
in

g
 i
n
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
s
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 N

P
P

F
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/R

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

6
.8

 
1
2
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/R

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

6
.9

 
1
2
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/R

 
P

o
lic

y
 R

1
/ 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

6
.9

 
1
2
6
 

1
 

 
T

h
e
 r

u
ra

l 
s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 

h
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 i
s
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 m
a
tt
e
r 

a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 J

C
S

. 
 

 
M

o
u

lt
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
fi
n
e
d
 a

s
 a

 ‘
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

V
ill

a
g

e
’ 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 J

C
S

. 
 

P
C

0
0
5
/R

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

6
.1

0
 

1
2
6
 

1
 

 
T

h
e
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 
c
le

a
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 o
f 

s
e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s

c
a
le

 o
f 

g
ro

w
th

 w
ill

 b
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

a
n
d

u
p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

th
e
 f

a
c
to

rs
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 

P
o
lic

y
 R

1
. 

 

P
C

0
0
6
/R

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

6
.1

0
 a

) 
1
2
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

248



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
6

 –
 R

u
ra

l 
A

re
a

s
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
7
/R

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

6
.1

5
 

1
2
6
 

1
 

 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 d

a
te

 f
ro

m
 2

0
0
6
 t
o
 2

0
1
1
 

is
 n

o
t 
ju

s
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
ta

k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 I
n
te

ri
m

 R
u
ra

l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 i
n
 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 (

IR
H

P
).

 
 

 
A

 b
a
s
e
 d

a
te

 o
f 

2
0
1
0
 w

o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 I
R

H
P

, 
w

h
ils

t 
a
t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

v
ill

a
g

e
s
 

to
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
ir
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/R

 
N

e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 a

ft
e
r 

P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
6
.1

5
 

1
2
7
 

1
 

 
T

h
e
 r

e
s
id

u
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

1
,3

5
5
 d

w
e
lli

n
g

s
 f
o
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 r

u
ra

l 
a
re

a
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
p
te

d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/R

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

6
.1

6
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 1

6
.1

8
 a

n
d
 1

6
.1

9
) 

1
2
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/R

 
P

o
lic

y
 R

2
 

1
2
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/R

 
P

o
lic

y
 R

2
 

1
3
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
3
/R

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

6
.2

3
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

6
.2

6
) 

1
3
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

249



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
7

 –
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/M

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

 
1
3
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
0
2
/M

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

 
1
3
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
0
3
/M

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.2

 
1
3
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
0
5
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.4

 (
N

e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.5

) 
1
3
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.5

 (
N

e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.6

) 
1
3
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.5

 (
N

e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.6

) 
1
3
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.5

 (
N

e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.6

) 
1
3
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.6

 (
N

e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.7

) 
1
3
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
0
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.7

 (
N

e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.8

) 
1
3
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.8

 (
N

e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.9

) 
1
3
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
3
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.8

 (
N

e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.9

) 
1
3
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
4
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.9

 (
N

e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

0
) 

1
3
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
5
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.9

 P
a
rt

s
 a

 a
n
d
 b

 
(N

e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

0
) 

1
3
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
6
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.9

 P
a
rt

 c
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

0
) 

1
3
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

250



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
7

 –
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 R
e
v
ie

w
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
7
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

0
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

1
) 

1
3
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
8
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

0
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

1
) 

1
3
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
9
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

0
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

1
) 

1
3
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
0
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

1
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

2
) 

1
3
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
1
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

2
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

3
) 

1
3
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
2
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

3
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

4
) 

1
3
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
3
/M

 
N

e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

5
 

1
3
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

P
C

0
2
4
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

4
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

6
) 

1
3
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
5
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

6
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

8
) 

1
3
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
7
/M

 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

6
 (

N
e
w

 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

7
.1

8
) 

1
3
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

251



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
  

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

 –
 L

is
t 

o
f 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

 
 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/A

 
L
is

t 
o
f 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ic

e
s
 

1
3
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 
 

252



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
 –

 P
la

n
s

 a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 T

a
k
e

n
 i

n
to

 A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 P

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/A

1
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

1
4
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/A

1
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

1
4
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/A

1
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

1
4
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/A

1
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

1
4
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/A

1
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

1
4
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/A

1
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

1
4
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/A

1
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

1
4
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/A

1
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

1
4
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/A

1
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

1
4
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
0
/A

1
 

L
o
c
a
l 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/A

1
 

L
o
c
a
l 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/A

1
 

L
o
c
a
l 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
3
/A

1
 

L
o
c
a
l 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
4
/A

1
 

L
o
c
a
l 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
5
/A

1
 

L
o
c
a
l 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
6
/A

1
 

L
o
c
a
l 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
7
/A

1
 

L
o
c
a
l 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
8
/A

1
 

L
o
c
a
l 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
9
/A

1
 

L
o
c
a
l 

1
4
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
0
/A

1
 

L
o
c
a
l 

1
4
2
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

253



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
 –

 E
v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a

s
e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/A

2
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
1
4
3
 

1
 

T
h
e
 V

ill
a
g

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 S

tu
d
y
 (

2
0
1
1
) 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
n
o
t 

b
e
 l
a
b
e
lle

d
 a

s
 ‘
c
o
m

p
le

te
’ 
d
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 2
 o

f 
th

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

p
e
n
d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
. 

 A
s
 a

 r
e

s
u
lt
 

o
f 

th
is

 S
tu

d
y
 b

e
in

g
 i
n
c
o
m

p
le

te
 i
t 

is
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

J
o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
e
d
 u

n
ti
l 
th

is
 

S
tu

d
y
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

s
 i
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 b

a
s
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 S

e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 

H
ie

ra
rc

h
y
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 P
o
lic

y
 R

1
. 

 G
iv

e
n
 

L
o
n
g
 B

u
c
k
y
’s

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 a

s
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 l
a
rg

e
s
t 
s
e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 
in

 
D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t,
 a

n
d
 t
h
a
t 

it
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

it
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

L
o
n
g
 B

u
c
k
b
y
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 a

s
 a

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 V

ill
a
g

e
 w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 V

ill
a
g

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 S

tu
d
y
 a

n
d
 a

llo
w

e
d
 t

o
 

e
x
p
a
n
d
 b

e
y
o
n
d
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 s

e
tt
le

m
e
n
t 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

. 
  
 

P
C

0
0
2
/A

2
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
1
4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/A

2
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
1
4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/A

2
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 R
e
la

te
d
 

1
4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/A

2
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 R
e
la

te
d
 

1
4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/A

2
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 R
e
la

te
d
 

1
4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/A

2
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 R
e
la

te
d
 

1
4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/A

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

R
e
la

te
d
 

1
4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/A

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

R
e
la

te
d
 

1
4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
0
/A

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

R
e
la

te
d
 

1
4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/A

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

R
e
la

te
d
 

1
4
3
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/A

2
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d
 

1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
3
/A

2
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d
 

1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
4
/A

2
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d
 

1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
5
/A

2
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d
 

1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
6
/A

2
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d
 

1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
7
/A

2
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d
 

1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

254



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
 –

 E
v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a

s
e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
1
8
/A

2
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d
 

1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
9
/A

2
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d
 

1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
0
/A

2
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d
 

1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
1
/A

2
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d
 

1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
2
/A

2
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d
 

1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
3
/A

2
 

B
u
ilt

 a
n
d
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

R
e
la

te
d
 

1
4
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
4
/A

2
 

B
u
ilt

 a
n
d
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

R
e
la

te
d
 

1
4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
5
/A

2
 

B
u
ilt

 a
n
d
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

R
e
la

te
d
 

1
4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
6
/A

2
 

B
u
ilt

 a
n
d
 N

a
tu

ra
l 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

R
e
la

te
d
 

1
4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
7
/A

2
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 R

e
la

te
d
 

1
4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
8
/A

2
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 R

e
la

te
d
 

1
4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
9
/A

2
 

L
e
is

u
re

 a
n
d
 R

e
ta

il 
R

e
la

te
d

 
1
4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
0
/A

2
 

L
e
is

u
re

 a
n
d
 R

e
ta

il 
R

e
la

te
d

 
1
4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
1
/A

2
 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 –

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 R
e
la

te
d

 
1
4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
2
/A

2
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 –

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 R
e
la

te
d
 

1
4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
3
/A

2
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 –

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d

 
1
4
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
4
/A

2
 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

- 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
1
4
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
5
/A

2
 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

- 
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
1
4
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
6
/A

2
 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

–
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
1
4
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
7
/A

2
 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

–
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 R
e
la

te
d
 

 

1
4
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

255



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
 –

 E
v
id

e
n

c
e

 B
a

s
e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
3
8
/A

2
 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

–
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

R
e
la

te
d
 

1
4
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
3
9
/A

2
 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

–
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d
 

1
4
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

256



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 3
 –

 W
e
s

t 
N

o
rt

h
a

m
p

to
n

s
h

ir
e

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 T

ra
je

c
to

ry
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/A

3
 

T
a
b
le

 –
 A

c
tu

a
l 
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 

2
0
0
1
/0

2
 –

 2
0
0
9
/1

0
 

1
4
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/A

3
 

T
a
b
le

 –
 P

ro
je

c
te

d
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 

T
ra

je
c
to

ry
 

1
4
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/A

3
 

T
a
b
le

 –
 P

ro
je

c
te

d
 C

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 

T
ra

je
c
to

ry
 

1
4
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/A

3
 

A
d
d
 n

e
w

 t
a
b
le

 –
 “

B
. 

C
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 

2
0
0
1
-2

0
1
1
 a

n
d
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

T
ra

je
c
to

ry
 b

y
 N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 

R
e
la

te
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
re

a
 

(N
R

D
A

) 
a
n
d
 R

e
s
id

u
a
ls

 f
o
r 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
n
d
 S

o
u
th

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
re

a
s
 

1
4
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/A

3
 

N
e
w

 t
a
b
le

 (
p
a
rt

 o
f 

B
) 

–
 P

ro
je

c
te

d
 

C
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 T

ra
je

c
to

ry
 

1
4
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/A

3
 

C
h
a
rt

 s
h
o
w

in
g

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

a
 

(2
0
1
0
-2

0
2
6
) 

re
p
la

c
e
d
 w

it
h
 c

h
a
rt

 
s
h
o
w

in
g

 t
h
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 2

0
1
1
-2

0
2
6
 

1
4
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/A

3
 

N
e
w

 C
h
a
rt

 s
h
o
w

in
g

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 N

R
D

A
 

a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

u
a
l 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

a
 (

2
0
1
1
-

2
0
2
6
) 

1
4
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

257



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
8

/ 
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 5
 –

 S
a

v
e

d
 L

o
c

a
l 

P
la

n
 P

o
li

c
ie

s
 t

o
 b

e
 R

e
p

la
c

e
d

 b
y
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
re

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 P

o
li

c
ie

s
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/A

5
 

P
re

te
x
t 

 
1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/A

5
 

P
re

te
x
t 

1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/A

5
 

N
e
w

 S
e
c
ti
o
n

 
1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/A

5
 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 (

P
o
lic

y
 H

S
2
) 

1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/A

5
 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 (

P
o
lic

y
 H

S
2
5
) 

1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/A

5
 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 (

P
o
lic

y
 E

M
4
) 

1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/A

5
 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 (

P
o
lic

y
 C

M
8
) 

1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/A

5
 

D
a
v
e
n
tr

y
 (

P
o
lic

y
 R

C
2
) 

1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/A

5
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 (

P
o
lic

y
 E

1
2
) 

1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
0
/A

5
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 (

P
o
lic

y
 B

1
3
) 

1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/A

5
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 (

P
o
lic

y
 T

1
4
) 

1
5
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/A

5
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 (

P
o
lic

y
 D

1
) 

1
5
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
3
/A

5
 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
 (

P
o
lic

y
 D

7
) 

1
5
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
4
/A

5
 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 (

P
o
lic

y
 H

3
) 

1
5
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
5
/A

5
 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 (

P
o
lic

y
 T

H
2
) 

1
5
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
6
/A

5
 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 (

P
o
lic

y
 T

R
C

4
) 

1
5
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
7
/A

5
 

S
o
u
th

 N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 (

P
o
lic

y
 W

F
H

1
) 

1
5
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

258



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 1
9

 –
 G

lo
s
s

a
ry

 o
f 

T
e
rm

s
 a

n
d

 A
b

b
re

v
ia

ti
o

n
s

 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/G

 
A

ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 

1
5
7

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/G

 
A

n
c
ie

n
t 
W

o
o
d
la

n
d
s
 

1
5
7

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/G

 
A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 i
n
 P

ri
n
c
ip

le
 (

A
IP

) 
1
5
7

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/G

 
D

2
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 a
n
d
 l
e
is

u
re

 
1
5
7

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
5
/G

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
(D

P
D

) 
1
5
7

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/G

 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

1
5
7

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/G

 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 

1
5
8

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/G

 
In

te
rc

h
a
n
g

e
s
 

1
5
8

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/G

 
L
o
c
a
l 
C

e
n
tr

e
 

1
5
8

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
0
/G

 
L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 
1
5
8

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/G

 
L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
L
D

F
) 

1
5
9

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/G

 
L
o
c
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

O
rd

e
rs

 
1
5
9

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
3
/G

 
L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 

1
5
9

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
4
/G

 
L
o
c
a
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
1
6
0

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
5
/G

 
L
o
c
a
lis

m
 A

c
t 

1
6
0

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
6
/G

 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
N

P
P

F
) 

1
6
0

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
7
/G

 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 L

im
it
e
d
 

1
6
0

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
8
/G

 
O

p
e
n
 B

o
o
k
 A

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 

1
6
1

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
9
/G

 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 N

o
te

s
 (

P
P

G
s
) 

1
6
1

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
0
/G

 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

 
1
6
1

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
1
/G

 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

1
6
2

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
2
/G

 
S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 U
rb

a
n
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
s
 (

S
U

E
’s

) 
1
6
2

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
3
/G

 
W

a
te

r 
C

y
c
le

 S
tu

d
y
 (

P
h
a
s
e
 1

) 
1
6
2

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
4
/G

 
W

a
te

r 
C

y
c
le

 S
tu

d
y
 (

P
h
a
s
e
 2

) 
1
6
2

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
5
/G

 
W

e
s
t 
N

o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

L
a
n
d
 

S
tu

d
y
 (

W
N

E
L
S

) 
1
6
3

 
0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

259



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
0

 –
 M

a
p

s
 a

n
d

 K
e

y
 D

ia
g

ra
m

s
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
1
/M

K
 

F
ig

u
re

 2
 a

n
d
 F

ig
u
re

 3
 

1
6
4
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
2
/M

K
 

N
e
w

 F
ig

u
re

 3
-1

 
1
6
5
 

1
 

T
h
e
 n

o
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 K

e
y
 D

ia
g

ra
m

 p
la

n
s
 F

ig
u
re

 2
 a

n
d
 F

ig
u
re

 3
-1

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t
o
 a

c
c
o
rd

 w
it
h

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 D

a
v
e
n
tr

y
 

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R

a
il 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

e
rm

in
a
l 
(D

IR
F

T
) 

a
n
d
 P

o
lic

y
 E

4
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
 p

la
n
s
. 

P
C

0
0
3
/M

K
 

F
ig

u
re

 4
 

1
6
5
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
4
/M

K
 

F
ig

u
re

 5
 a

n
d
 a

ll 
In

s
e
t 

M
a
p
s
 

1
6
5
 

1
 

F
ig

u
re

 5
 -

 T
h
e
 L

e
g

e
n
d
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 n

o
 d

e
fi
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 g

re
e
n
 s

h
a
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 s
it
e
 m

e
a
n
in

g
 t
h
a
t 
is

 n
o
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 

fr
o
m

 F
ig

u
re

 5
 w

h
a
t 
th

is
 s

h
a
d
in

g
 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 
c
le

a
r 

te
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
o
m

is
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 a

lt
h
o
u
g

h
 a

n
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
 w

a
s
 m

a
d
e

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

2
0
1
1
 v

e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 W

N
J
C

S
 i
n
 t

h
is

 r
e
g

a
rd

, 
n
o
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

m
a
d
e
 t
o
 F

ig
u
re

 5
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
(a

n
d
 a

s
s
u
m

in
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
s
 f
o
r 

a
 

to
w

n
 p

a
rk

),
 i
t 
is

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

it
e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 
a
 b

la
n
k
e
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

s
u
c
h
 a

 u
s
e
 o

n
 F

ig
u
re

 5
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 n

o
 o

th
e
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 o
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 p

u
b
lic

 p
a
rk

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

N
o
rt

h
a
m

p
to

n
s
h
ir
e
 J

C
S

 
a
re

a
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o

n
 F

ig
u
re

 5
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

a
rk

s
 i
n
 

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r)
 a

n
d
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 I

n
s
e
t 

M
a
p
 3

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 m
o
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 m
e
d
iu

m
 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
la

n
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 

T
o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
S

o
u
th

 S
U

E
 i
n
 a

n
y
 e

v
e
n
t.

 T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
t 

is
 

s
o
u
g

h
t 
to

 F
ig

u
re

 5
: 
‘D

e
le

te
 t
h
e
 g

re
e
n
 s

h
a
d
in

g
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

it
e
.’
 

 T
h
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
s
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

4
.1

8
 

(f
o
rm

e
rl
y
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

4
.1

6
) 

b
y
 d

e
le

ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 s

e
n
te

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 b

y
 

d
e
le

ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
s
e
n
te

n
c
e
 o

f 
P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 1

4
.1

9
 (

fo
rm

e
rl
y
 P

a
ra

g
ra

p
h
 

1
4
.1

7
).

  
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t

h
is

 o
b
je

c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 

to
 I
n
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 3

 a
n
d
 P

o
lic

y
 T

3
 (

S
e
e
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 f
o
r 

th
e
s
e
 P

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 C

h
a
n
g

e
s
).

 
 

260



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
0

 –
 M

a
p

s
 a

n
d

 K
e

y
 D

ia
g

ra
m

s
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
0
5
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 1

 
1
6
5
 

4
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 1

 o
f 

F
ig

u
re

 5
 -

 I
t 

is
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 c

u
rt

ila
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 n

a
m

e
d
 T

h
e
 G

le
b
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

x
c
lu

d
e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

B
ra

c
k
le

y
 N

o
rt

h
 S

U
E

. 
T

h
e
 r

e
d
 l
in

e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 T

h
e
 G

le
b
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 o

n
 I
n
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 1

 o
f 

F
ig

u
re

 5
. 

P
C

0
0
6
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 2

 
1
6
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
7
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 3

 
1
6
6
 

1
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 3

 o
f 

F
ig

u
re

 5
 -

 I
t 

is
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 i
m

p
o

s
e
 a

 b
la

n
k
e
t 

d
e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r  
“I

n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 S

tr
u
c
tu

ra
l 
G

re
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 

S
U

E
s
” 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 e

n
ti
re

 s
it
e
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
lic

it
 

re
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

d
o
p
te

d
 T

o
w

c
e
s
te

r 
M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
 a

n
d
 W

N
J
C

S
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 s

it
e
 i
s
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

s
o
m

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 T
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
o
u
g

h
t:
 D

e
le

te
 t
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

it
e
 a

s
 

“I
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 G
re

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 S

U
E

s
” 

a
n
d
 

re
p
la

c
e
 w

it
h
 “

A
re

a
 o

f 
S

e
a
rc

h
 f
o
r 

N
e
w

 T
o
w

n
 P

a
rk
” 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 a

n
d
 t
e
x
t 

a
t 
n
e
w

 P
a
ra

g
ra

p
h
s
 

1
4
.1

8
, 
1
4
.1

9
 a

n
d
 P

o
lic

y
 T

3
. 

P
C

0
0
8
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 4

 
1
6
6
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
0
9
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 5

 
1
6
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
0
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 6

 
1
6
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
1
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 7

 
1
6
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
2
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 8

 
1
6
7
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
3
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 9

 
1
6
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
4
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 1

0
 

1
6
8
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
5
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 1

1
 

1
6
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
6
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 1

2
 

1
6
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
7
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 1

3
 

1
6
9
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
8
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 1

4
 

1
7
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
1
9
/M

K
 

In
s
e
t 
M

a
p
 1

5
 

1
7
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

P
C

0
2
0
/M

K
 

F
ig

u
re

 6
 

1
7
0
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

261



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 4

 

T
a
b

le
 2

 -
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s

u
e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 M

in
o

r 
P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

re
-

S
u

b
m

is
s

io
n

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 2
0

 –
 M

a
p

s
 a

n
d

 K
e

y
 D

ia
g

ra
m

s
 

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e
d

 
C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 

P
o

li
c
y
/ 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 
P

a
g

e
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

R
e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 M

a
in

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 R

a
is

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

s
 

P
C

0
2
1
/M

K
 

N
e
w

 F
ig

u
re

 7
 

1
7
1
 

0
 

N
o
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

 

262



 

  

Item No: 7 

Date:  20 December 2012 

 

WEST NORTHAMPTONSHIRE  

JOINT STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

A Progress Review of Local Plans across 
West Northamptonshire 

 

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF THE JOINT PLANNING UNIT 

 

1. Introduction 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide an update on the progress being made 

on the preparation of Local Plans across West Northamptonshire. 
 
1.2 The Joint Strategic Planning Committee approved a revised Local Development 

Scheme (LDS) for West Northamptonshire on 12 June 2012. This LDS sets out a 
programme for the preparation of Local Plans in West Northamptonshire over a 
three year period. In addition to the preparation of the Joint Core Strategy this 
LDS sets out the programme for the preparation of the following locality based 
Local Plans: 
 

1. Daventry District Settlements and Countryside Local Plan (led by Daventry 
District Council); 

2. South Northamptonshire Settlements and Development Management Local 
Plan (led by South Northamptonshire Council); 

3. Northampton Related Development Area Allocations and Development 
Management Policies Local Plan (led by the West Northamptonshire Joint 
Planning Unit together with Northampton Borough Council); and 

4. Northampton Central Area Action Plan (led by Northampton Borough Council). 
 
1.3 This report provides a progress update in respect of the Local Plans listed 

above, together with the Northamptonshire Minerals and Waste Development 
Framework Local Plan for which Northamptonshire County Council is the 
responsible planning authority. The governance of this Local Plan is set out 
under the Northamptonshire Minerals and Waste Development Scheme (May 
2012).  

  
2. Recommendations 
 
2.1 That the Committee notes the progress on the preparation of the locality based 

Local Plans for which the governance arrangements are set out in the approved 
West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme, June 2012. 

Agenda Item 7

263



 

  

 
2.2 That the Committee notes and welcomes the advanced stage in preparation that 

the Northampton Central Area Action Plan has reached and its likely imminent 
adoption. 

 
2.3 That the West Northamptonshire Local Development Scheme, June 2012 (LDS), 

be reviewed, as necessary, ahead of submission of the Local Plans it includes 
for their public examination in order to ensure that the LDS reflects the up to date 
key milestone dates for the preparation of all Local Plans contained within it.  

 
2.4 That the Committee notes that the governance of the Minerals and Waste 

Development Framework Local Plan is set out in the Northamptonshire Minerals 
and Waste Development Scheme and that the Committee also notes the 
progress on the partial review of the Minerals and Waste Development 
Framework Local Plan as described in this report. 

 
3. Context - Daventry District Settlements and Countryside Local Plan 
 
3.1 This Local Plan will build on the Joint Core Strategy Local Plan and will include a 

detailed and wide variety of policies to guide the decision making process for 
future Planning Applications across Daventry District (excluding those parts 
within the Northampton Related Development Area). It will provide policies for 
Daventry town and will establish a Rural Settlement Hierarchy for settlements 
within the District. It will set out how important areas, including green and open 
space, will be protected within those settlements as well as addressing 
development needs in those settlements. The Local Plan will include site-specific 
allocations and accompanying policies. Allocations will be included covering land 
uses, together with specific policies for the development, management and use 
of land and buildings and in the delivery of regeneration, growth, design, built 
and natural heritage objectives, together with the protection of important 
landscapes.  
 
Proposed Timetable1 

Key Stages/ Action Timescale 

Formal commencement of preparation, 
consulting statutory bodies on the scope of 
sustainability appraisal 

July 2012 

Issues and Options Paper October 2012 

Publication of Proposed Pre-Submission 
Draft and period for representations 

March 2013 

Publication of Proposed changes to Pre-
Submission version (if required) 

October 2013 

Submission of Local Plan and Sustainability 
Appraisal to Secretary of State 

April 2014 

Examination in Public July 2014 

Receipt of Inspector’s Report November 2014 

Adoption  February 2015 
 

 
3.2 Daventry District Council’s Strategy Group considered a report on 5th July 2012, 

which set out and agreed the above timetable for the production of the Local 

                                                 
1 From Daventry District Strategy Group Report 5

th
 July 2012 – Settlements and Countryside Local Plan  
264



 

  

Plan, more information on the scope of the document and a proposal for a 
Member Steering Group.  The Steering Group has now been set up and has 
met.  The Group is chaired by Kay Driver, Portfolio holder for Strategic Planning 
and Strategic Health.  Other representatives include the Chairman of Planning 
Committee and the Deputy Leader. 

 
3.3 An Issues Paper was presented to the Strategy Group at its meeting on 5th 

September.  Members agreed the document for consultation.  Consultation is 
now underway for an eight week period ending on 14th December.  During this 
period a series of meetings with Parish Councils have been held as part of the 
process of consultation. 

 
4. Context - South Northamptonshire Settlements and Development 

Management Local Plan 
 
4.1 This Local Plan will build on the Joint Core Strategy Local Plan and will include a 

detailed and wide variety of policies to guide the decision making process for 
future Planning Applications across South Northamptonshire (excluding those 
parts within the Northampton Related Development Area). It will establish a 
Rural Settlement Hierarchy for settlements within the District and consider 
amendments to the existing town and village confines and the identification of 
areas of important green space within those settlements as well as addressing 
development needs in those settlements. The Local Plan will include site-specific 
allocations and accompanying policies. Allocations will be included covering land 
uses, together with specific policies for the development, management and use 
of land and buildings and in the delivery of regeneration, growth, design, built 
and natural environment and heritage objectives, together with the protection of 
important landscapes. 

 
Proposed Timetable2 

Key Stages/ Actions  Timescale  

Commencement of preparation/ Consultation 
on scope of Local Plan including scope of 
plan  

May 2012 – December 2012 

Publication of Issues and Options Paper January 2013 

Publication of Proposed Pre-Submission 
Draft Local Plan and period for 
representations  

May 2013 

Submission of Local Plan and Sustainability 
Appraisal to Sec of State  

February 2014 

Examination in Public  June 2014 

Receipt of Inspector’s report  November 2014 

Adoption  Dec 2014/ Jan 2015 

 

                                                 
2 From South Northamptonshire Cabinet Report 10

th
 April 2012 – SN Settlements and Development Management 

DPD  
265



 

  

4.2 The Council has held two workshops for elected members and Parish Councils in 
October 2012. This will be followed by the preparation and publication of an 
‘issues’ paper in early 2013.  

 
4.3 A Landscape Sensitivity Study and Employment Land Study are shortly to be 

commissioned that will provide evidence to inform the preparation of the Plan. 
 
5. Context - Northampton Related Development Area Allocations and 

Development Management Policies Local Plan 
 
5.1 This Local Plan will build on the Joint Core Strategy Local Plan and will include a 

detailed and wide variety of policies to guide the decision making process for 
future Planning Applications across Northampton Borough (with the exception of 
Northampton Central Area) and Daventry District and South Northamptonshire 
Councils identified as being within the Northampton Related Development Area. 
It will provide policies for the Northampton Related Development Area. It will also 
define areas such as district, local and neighbourhood centres, employment 
areas and green infrastructure and open space as well as addressing 
development needs through site-specific allocations and accompanying policies. 
Allocations will be included covering land uses, together with specific policies for 
the development, management and use of land and buildings and in the delivery 
of regeneration, growth, design, built and natural environment and heritage 
objectives, together with the protection of important landscapes. 
 
Proposed Timetable 

Key Stages/ Action Timescale 

Formal commencement of preparation, 
consulting statutory bodies on the scope of 
sustainability appraisal 

October 2012 

Issues and Options Paper March 2013 

Publication of Proposed Pre-Submission 
Draft and period for representations 

October 2013 

Submission of Local Plan and Sustainability 
Appraisal to Secretary of State 

June 2014 

Examination in Public July 2014 

Receipt of Inspector’s Report November 2014 

Adoption  February 2015 

 
5.2  Initial work has commenced in identifying issues to be considered in preparing 

a draft for Issues and Options consultation. Work is progressing on both a 
Facilities Audit and a Faith Audit to support this Local Plan, alongside an 
assessment of the current evidence base to determine gaps in information. The 
detailed governance arrangements for the preparation of the Plan are currently 
under consideration. 

  
 
6. Context – Northampton Central Area Action Plan 
 
6.1 This document provides policy direction for allocations and investment in the 

centre of Northampton, emphasising its key role in the sub region. It is being led 
by Northampton Borough Council and is at an advanced stage of preparation. 

 
 

266



 

  

Proposed Timetable 

Key Stages/ Actions  Timescale  

Commencement of Preparation  November 2006  

Preparation of Scoping Report for the 
Sustainability Appraisal (SA) Report  

Dec 2006 - March 2007  

Consultation on Options  June 2007- September 2009  

Publication of DPD  November 2010  

Submission of Local Plan and Sustainability 
Appraisal to the Secretary of State  

May 2012 

Adoption of Local Plan  January 2013 

  
6.2 The Planning Inspectorate issued a report on the Examination of the 

Northampton Central Area Action Plan in November, recommending main 
modifications to the Plan to make it sound and capable of adoption. 

 
6.3    The Council published modifications to the Plan, also in November, which met 

the requirements of the Inspectorate in determining soundness of the Plan. A 
report will be submitted to the Council’s Cabinet in January 2013 proposing the 
adoption of the Plan.  

 
7. Context – Northamptonshire Minerals and Waste Development Framework 

/ Local Plan 
 
7.1 The documents comprising the Northamptonshire Minerals and Waste 

Development Framework (MWDF) were adopted in 2010 and 2011. This 
framework is made up of a suite of component documents comprising: Core 
Strategy, Waste site-specific, Minerals site-specific and Development Control 
policies documents. To maintain an up to date plan the MWDF is now the 
subject of a Partial Review.  

 
7.2  The Partial Review will merge the four MWDF component documents into one 

combined local plan and extend the plan period to 2031. It concentrates on 
amending provision for aggregates and for new waste capacity. Allocated sites 
are not planned to be reviewed. 
 

Proposed Timetable (as set out in the Northamptonshire Minerals and Waste 
Development Scheme May 2012 ) 

Key Stages/ Action Timescale 

Consultation on scope of MWDF Partial 
Review 

June 2012 

Consultation on Draft Minerals and Waste 
Local Plan 

January 2013 

Publication of Pre-Submission Draft Local 
Plan and period for representations 

September 2013 

Submission of Local Plan and Sustainability 
Appraisal to Secretary of State 

November 2013 

Examination in Public March 2014 

Receipt of Inspector’s Report June 2014 

Adoption  September 2014 

267



 

  

 
7.3 During June to August 2012 there was a consultation on the scope of the partial 

review. As well as the main consultation document; ‘MWDF Partial Review: 
Consultation on the Way Forward’, comments were also invited on a Local 
Aggregates Assessment and a Local Assessment of Waste Management 
Needs, as well as on a new Statement of Community Involvement.  
 

7.4 A Draft Local Plan was approved by Cabinet on 13 November 2012 and 
consultation on this document will take place in January to March 2013. This 
Draft Local Plan is the equivalent of the preferred option stage.  
 

8. Conclusions 
 
8.1 Good progress is being made on all of the Local Plans referred to in this report 

and the imminent adoption of the Northampton Central Area Action Plan is 
particularly welcome. It should be noted that the preparation of all the Local 
Plans covered by the approved West Northamptonshire Local Development 
Scheme (LDS), June 2012, has commenced in accordance with the milestones 
set out in that LDS. There are however some minor variations in the anticipated 
dates for future stages of plan preparation compared to the dates specified in 
that LDS. For example, the publication and submission dates for the South 
Northamptonshire Local Plan are now slightly later than those specified in the 
LDS. Conversely the publication dates for the Daventry District Local Plan and 
the Northampton Related Development Area Local Plan are both expected to 
be earlier than the dates specified in the LDS. 

 
8.2 It will be necessary to resolve any variations in the timetables through a further 

review of the West Northamptonshire LDS, June 2012, prior to the submission 
and examination stages being reached. It is anticipated that this will be brought 
forward as part of the Annual Monitoring Report process. 

 
8.3 The partial review of the Northamptonshire Minerals and Waste Development 

Framework Local Plan is also underway in accordance with the milestones set 
out in the Northamptonshire Minerals and Waste Development Scheme, (May 
2012).  

 
David Atkinson 
Head of the West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit 
 
Contact Officers: 
 
For the Daventry District Settlements and Countryside Local Plan – Richard 
Wood, Local Strategy Manager, Daventry District Council – Email: 
rwood@daventrydc.gov.uk - Telephone: 01327 302582 
 
For the South Northamptonshire Settlements and Development Management 
Local Plan – Andy D’Arcy, Lead Officer Planning Policy, South 
Northamptonshire Council – Email: andy.darcy@southnorthants.gov.uk - 
Telephone: 01327 322267 
 
For the Northampton Related Development Area Allocations and Development 
Management Policies Local Plan – for the West Northamptonshire Joint 
Planning Unit: Claire Berry, Development Plans Team Leader, West 

268



 

  

Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit – Email: cberry@northampton.gov.uk – 
Telephone: 01604 837838; for Northampton Borough Council: Richard Palmer, 
Planning Policy Team Leader, Northampton Borough Council – Email: 
rpalmer@northampton.gov.uk - Telephone: 01604 837279 
 
For the Northampton Central Area Action Plan – Richard Palmer, Planning 
Policy Team Leader, Northampton Borough Council – Email: 
rpalmer@northampton.gov.uk - Telephone: 01604 837279 
 
For the Northamptonshire Minerals and Waste Development Framework / Local 
Plan – Mark Chant, Head of Planning Policy, Northamptonshire County Council 
– Email: mchant@northamptonshire.gov.uk – Telephone 01604 236831 
 
 
 

269


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 West Northamptonshire Joint Core Strategy- Approval to Submit for Examination
	7 A Progress Review of Local Plans Across West Northamptonshire

